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Balmer Lawrie Investments Ltd. 

Ref: BLILISE/BM/2022 

Date: 30th May, 2022 

The Secretary, 
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. 
7, Lyons Range, 
Kolkata- 700001 

The Secretary, 
BSE Ltd. 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street 
Mumbai- 400001 

Scrip Code- 12638 Scrip Code: 532485 

Dear Sir(s)/Madam(s), 

Subject: Disclosure under Regulation 30 and Regulation 33 of Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations") - Approval of 
Audited Financial Results (both Standalone and Consolidated) for the 
fourth quarter and ended on 315t March, 2022 

Further to our intimation dated 13th May, 2022 and pursuant to Regulation 30 and 
Regulation 33 read with Schedule III of the Listing Regulations, 2015, this is to hereby 
inform that the Board at its Meeting held on 30th May, 2022 has, inter-alia, approved the 
following which are attached for your records: 

1. The Audited Financial Results (both Standalone and Consolidated) of the Company 
for the fourth quarter and Financial Year ended on 31 st March, 2022, as recommended 
by the Audit Committee; 

2. The Audited Financial Statement (both Standalone and Consolidated) of the 
Company for the Financial Year ended 3151 March, 2022, as recommended by the 
Audit Committee; 

3. Declaration of unmodified opinion with respect to the Statutory Auditor's Report on 
the Annual Audited Financial Results (both Standalone and Consolidated) of the 
Company for Financial Year ended on 31 st March, 2022; 

4. The Statement of Assets and Liabilities (both Standalone and Consolidated) as on 31 st 
March, 2022; 

5. The Statement of Cash Flows (both Standalone and Consolidated) for the Financial 
Year ended on 3151 March, 2022; 
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6. The Auditor's Report (for both Standalone and Consolidated) of the Company for the 
Financial Year ended on 3151 March, 2022; 

7. CEOICFO certification (both Standalone and Consolidated) of the Company for the 
fourth quarter and Financial Year ended on 31 st March, 2022. 

8. CEO and CFO Compliance certificate 

The Audited Financial Results (both Standalone and Consolidated) shall be published in 
the newspapers as per Regulation 47(1) of the Listing Regulations and would be also 
available on the website of the Company at www.blinv.com. 

The meeting commenced at 12:30 p.m. and was concluded at b ~ ~'() P lV\ • 

Thanking You, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

~~~~' 

Abhishek Lahoti 
Company Secretary 

Enclosed: As above 
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lktlmer Lnvrie lnveslmems I.imiteJ 
[ A Cowmment of India Enterp1isc ] 

Regd. Office: 21, Net,1ji Subhas Road, Ko!Lu,l - 7C0001 
Tel. No. - (033)1222 5227, E-m:iil: l.1hoti.a@b.1lmcrLnHie.com,website:www.blinv.com 

(JN: 1N)999WB2C01C0l093759 

{All .tmoLmts in Ruoce Lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

P:1rticulars (Hefcr Notes Below) 

Revenue from opera1ions 

l11t1..·n:st income 
I )ividend income 

Total Rl•venue from opcra1ions (I) 

Otlwr inCOllll' 
Tornl income (II) 

li:-q)CllSl'S: 

Emri!oye1..' benefits expensts 
Chl1e-rcxpe11ses 

To1al l'xpcnses (III) 

Profit/(Lo:,;s) before exceptional items and tax for the period 
(lV=Il-lll) 

Exception.ti Item5 (V) 

Profit before Tax (VI= IV-V) 

Tax expense 

Currem tax 
Defern:d t,1x expense/(credi1) 

Total tax cxpt.:'nsc (Vil) 

Net Profit/(Loss) for the JH•riod from Continuing Operations 
(Vlll= VI-VII) 

Profit/(Loss) from Disc<mtinued Oncr.uions (IX) 

Tax l'Xpt·nsc of Discontinued Opei;uiuus (X) 

Profit/(Loss) from Discontinued Opt"t'<Hions (-after tax) (XI= lX­

X) 

Otl1l'r Comprehensive Income 

A (i) hems dw will not lw rcd.ts!:iified to profo or loss 
(ii) Income tax n.:Luing to items that \\~H not be reclassified w profit 
or loss 
B. (i) hl"lll~ that will lw rcd.1\silit,d w profit or los\ 

(ii) Income ux rdating to ite1m diat will be n,das~ified to proii1 OJ 

Jn<,s 

Other Comprl'i1e11sivc Income/(Loss) for the period (XII) 

Tomi Comprchensiv<· Income for thl· 1wriod (XIII=XI+XII) 

Earnings per share (basic :Uld dilutcd)(for Continuing 

()pcrations)(not annualised) (XIV) 

Basic (R5 per sh,m0
) 

Diluted (Rs persh.m·) 

Earnings per share (basic and diluted)(for Discominucd 
Op<·rations)(not ,umualised) (XV) 

B.1,;ic (Rs per share) 

Diluted (Rs per sl1;1n:) 

Earnings per share (lrnsic ,md diluted)(for Continuing and 
Discon1inued Opt'rntions)(not :innualised) (XVI) 

Ba\ic (Rs Pff sh,nc) 
Dilrned (Rs nc-r sh,m·) 

Pren·diug 
3 months ended 

3 mo111hs ended 

1!/.UJL2022 JI /!2/21121 

(llnaudiH•d) (Unaudited) 

1.l8.14 1.l8.'J3 

!38.14 1.l8.9.1 
·l.l4 7.70 

!,)2,28 1+6.(13 

4.79 ).50 

23.13 20.52 
27,92 26.02 

!14 . .16 120.61 

114 .. 16 !20.6! 

.l.l.1,1 32.CO 

Jj,61 .12.00 

80.75 88.61 

811.75 88.(il 

0,3() 0.411 
0.36 0.40 

-

0.36 11.40 
0.36 0.40 

Corresponding 
Year IO d,ne figures 

YeM to date figures for 
3 months ended 

for current yt';U' 
the prt'viom; ye-Jr e1Hh•d 

ended 

JlfO.l/2021 J!L!lJ fllm 31 /03/202! 

(lj11.111dited) (Audited) (Audited) 

15'),5) 589_?3 764.09 
6,3·10.76 7,ns.95 

1S9.52 6,929.99 8/190.0+ 

11.84 !8.2! 
159.52 6,9,11.8.l 8,708.25 

4.37 18.87 175•1 
21.73 142.()5 78.08 
26.05 161.52 95.62 

133.47 6 780.31 8 612.63 

l.l.1.47 6,780.31 8,612.6.1 

8.'7 118.()1 150.47 

8.27 118.(,1 150..!7 

125.20 6,6(>1.70 8,462.16 

!25.20 (,,661.70 8,462.16 

0.56 .JO.Ill .l8.12 

0.56 311.01 .18.!2 

0.56 30.01 38.12 

0.56 .JO.Ill .l8.12 

'Jl1e st,111d,1lonc audited fin.rnci.1! resLJts for 1hc qu,uwr & year l•ndcd March 31, 2022 are ,1s perthc no1iJied Indi.m Accounting St,rndards under 1he Comp,u1ics (Indi,111 Accouming Standar(h) RtJes, 2015 
as .rnwnd('d. 'lhe ,1bove r1.."sults Juve been reviewed by the Audit Commiuee and subsequemlyapproved by the Board of Directors at their nwe1ing held on !\fay 30, 2022. 

'Jhe Comp,rny's business activity falls \vithin a single significam prim.try business segnwm, as such, then· ,ire no separate n:ponable segmems, as 1wr the IND AS 108 "Opc1,ning Segmems" specified 
urnler St.:'ctio11 133 of the Companirs Act, 2013. 

'l11e Company has made dt'tailed ,1sscssnwms and has concluded that no 111.1t1..•11al ,Hlju'.>tmems are requirt~d 10 be madf in the fi11.mci,1l rcsuh'> due to Covid-l'J. I lmwvcr, the impact .1ssessmem of Covid -
19 is ,1 cominuing process given die tmc1..·naini1ics .1ssoci.ued with its nature, extem .tnd du1,ninn. ·me n1.1nagemcnt sh.111 cominue to moniwr any m,uc:1ial ch,rng,1..•~ to future economic conditions on .1 
cnntinuing b.1sls. 

•l Figurt·s for die pn:vious period\/ ye,1r's h,1w het'll regrouped/ reda'>sified/ rean,rngt>d \d1et"<·ver nen'\~.u-~1• 

Figuw, of tht.' Lm qmner ,tn.' 1he b:i.Lmcing figurt• between the ,n1dited figm"t'S for tlw full fin,rnci.1! ye.u ,rnd the published year to d.ue reviewed figml'S up10 the third qu,rner of dw fin.mci,1! ye.11'. 

·111e audited accoum.s .U-1..' subject 10 die revil'w by the C&A(; under Senion 1-13(6) of 1hc O>mp.rnil'S ,\n, 2013. 

PLK(': Kolk.11,1 
Date: ?\by 30, 2022 

ror .ind on Bd1,1!f of the Bo,wJofl)jf{ie1.(m,·, 

Lawrie lnvestn~j{;~ -~;i~}~iled 

Sandip Das 
I)in\.·tor 

J)IN:08217697 

/ 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
The Statement of Standalone Assets and Liabilities as at March 31, 2022 
(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless stated othern~se) 

Particulars 

ASSETS 
Pinancial assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Bank balances other than above 

Derivative financial instrnments 
Loans 
Investments 
Other financial assets 

Non Financial assets 

Current tax assets (net) 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
Financial Liabilities 

Other financial liabilities 

Non Financial Liabilities 
Other non financial liabilities 

EQUITY 

Equity share capital 
Other equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

As at Current year ended As at Previous year 
ended 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
(Audited) (Audited) 

51.62 37.57 
12,382.48 14,210.91 

-
3,267.77 3,267.77 

0.00 5.35 
15,701.87 17,521.60 

549.71 538.22 

549.71 538.22 

16,251.58 18,059.82 

254.73 290.05 
254.73 290.05 

1.34 1.00 
1.34 1.00 

2,219.73 2,219.73 
Ll,775.78 15,549.04 
15,995.51 17,768.77 
16,251.58 18,059.82 



Balmer l.awrie In,•estmen1s Limited 
Srnnd,1lone Cash Flow Statement for the ye,1r ended .)11\farch 2022 
(All .1moums in Kupec L:1IJ1s, unless st,ued otlwiwi-,e) 

Cash flow from Operating Activities 

NL't Pinfit/(I.oss) before tax 
_U_w1g<"s in \\'od,ing c.1pit,1I: 

P:1rticulars 

J\djusunents for incrt:.'ase / (decn.',lse) in operating assets: 
Otl1er fi11a11Ci,1l.1ssets 

Adjust111ems for inrre,lse / (decre,tsr) in optT,Hing li,lhilitirs: 
Other iinanci.11 liabilities 
Other non financi,1! li.1bilities 
Bank lHLmces other than c1sh and cash cquiv.,!e,ns 

C:1sh gene1~urd i1un1 ope1:11io11s 
N1.:1 inronw t.u; (p.1id) / refunds 

Nel cash now from/ (used in) Operating Ac1ivities (A) 

Cash now from investing activities 
Net cash !low from/ (used in) Invcs1ing Activities (B) 

Cash now from financing ac1ivitics 

I )ividends p,1id 

Net cash flow fro1n / (used in) Financing Activitks (C) 

Net incre.ise / (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents(A+B+C) 

C1sh ,llld osh equivalents ;1.t the beginning of the period 

Ca~J1 ,rnd cash C'1Uivalcnts at the end of the period 

l;or the year ended 

Mmch 31 1 2022 

(Audited) 

6,780.31 

5.35 

(35.32) 
0.34 

1,828.43 
8,.179.11 
(130.10 

8,4-19.00 

(8,434.96) 

/8,43sl.96) 

1-1.05 

3757 

51.62 

For 1he year ended 
l\farch 31, 2021 

(Audill'd) 

8,612.63 

4.10 

15.86 
(0.31) 

311.45 
8,9.13.74 
/672.82) 

8,280.92 

(8,323.98) 

(8,.l23. 98) 

(43.06) 

80.63 

.l7 . .17 



Date: 30th May, 2022 

To, 
The Board of Directors 
Balmer Lawrie Investments Ltd. 
21, Netaji Subhas Road 
Kolkata- 700001 

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Certification 

We, Sandip Das, Non-Executive Director, Mrityunjay Jha, Government Nominee Director 
and Shilpa Shashikant Patwardhan, Independent Director hereby certify that we have 
reviewed the Audited Standalone Financial Results of the Company for the fourth quarter and 
Financial Year ended on 31 st March, 2022 and to the best of our knowledge and belief, the 
said results: 

l. Does not contain any false or misleading statement(s) or figure(s) , and 

2. Does not omit any material fact(s) which may make the statement(s) or figure(s) 
contained therein misleading. 



Date: 30th May, 2022 

To 
The Board of Directors 
Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
21, Netaji Subhas Road, 
Kolkata- 700001 

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Compliance Certificate 

In terms of Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule II Part B of Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, ("Listing 
Regulations") we, Sandip Das, Non-Executive Director, Mrityunjay Jha, Government 
Nominee Director and Shilpa Shashikant Patwardhan, Independent Director, hereby certify 
that with respect to the Financial Year ended on 31 st March, 2022: 

A. We have reviewed standalone financial statements and the cash flow statement for the 
year and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

( 1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs 
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 
regulations. 

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's 
code of conduct. 

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the 
Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the 
audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, 
of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these 
deficiencies. 
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D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee: 

(I) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
(2) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have 

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
(3) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a 
significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting. 
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Balmer Lawrie Investments Ltd. 
(A Government of India Enterprise) 

Ref: BLIL/SE/BM/2022 

Date: 30111 May, 2022 

The Secretary, 
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. 
7, Lyons Range, 
Kolkata- 70000 I 

Scrip Code- 12638 

Dear Sir(s)/Madam(s), 

The Secretary, 
BSE Ltd. 

~~; 
21.~~m; 

~ - 700 001 
~ : (91)(033)22225227 

Regd. Office : 
21, Netaji Subhas Road 
Kolkata - 700 001 
Phone : (91 )(033) 2222 5227 
CIN : L65999WB2001GOI093759 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street 
Mumbai- 40000 I 

Scrip Code: 532485 

Sub: Declaration pursuant to Reg. 33(3)(d) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 
("SEBI") (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
("Listing Regulations") w.r.t Statutory Auditor's Report 

Pursuant to Regulation 33(3)(d) of the Listing Regulations read with the SEBI Circular bearing 
reference no.- CIR/CFD/CMD/56/2016 dated 27 111 May, 2016, it is hereby declared and confirmed 
that Statutory Auditor's Reports on Annual Audited Financial Results (both Standalone and 
Consolidated) of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31'1 March, 2022 is containing 
unmodified opinion, 

Kindly take the above information on record. 

Thanking You, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Sandip Das 
Non- Executive Director 
DIN: 08217697 

Website : www.blinv.com E-mail : lahoti.a@balmerlawrie.com 

Page 1 of 1 



To 

J. B. S. & Company 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

60, BENTINCK STREET, 4TH FLOOR 

KOLKATA - 700 069 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

THE MEMBERS OF 
BALMER LAWRIE INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

Phone : 22 82 6809 

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of BALMER LAWRIE 

INVESTMENTS LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet 

as at March 31, 2022, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 

Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Standalone Statement 

of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting 

policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the Standalone 

Financial Statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act 

read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind 

AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the 

Company as at 31 March, 2022, the Profit and total comprehensive Income, changes in equity 

and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 

our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 

with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
' J ' ' , '·1 • 
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Continuation Sheet 

Key audit matters 
Key audit ma tters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of mos t 

significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. We have 

determined that there are no Key Audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

Emphasis of Matter 

i. We draw your attention to Note No 37 to the standalone financial statements which 

explain the uncertainties and the management's assessment of the financial impact 

due to the lock-down and other restrictions and conditions related to the COVID-19 

pandemic situation, for which a definitive assessment of the impact in the 

subsequent period is highly dependent upon circumstances as they evolve. 

Our report is not modified in respect of these matters. 

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report 
Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Company's Annual Return but does 

not include the Financial Statements and our Auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information 
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to 

read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained 

during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 

of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 

this regard. 

Responsibility of the Management for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these Standalone financial 

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance 

and cash flow of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. 
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and f9r 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and applicati9n of. , ~ 0--i ::: ' 
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Continuation Sheet 

appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing 

the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 

realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 

process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of the material misstatement of the financial statement, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal conh·ol. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order 

to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 

143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our 

opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in 

place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablj;!ne~s of 
I • : , 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management. / ~· ' 
'·~ 
. ..,..--, 
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Continuation Sheet 

• Evaluate the appropriateness and reasonableness of disclosures made by the Board of 

Directors in terms of the requirements specified under Regulation 33 of the Listing 

Regulations. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 

the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the 

related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 

to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 

to the date of our Auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause 

the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the Standalone Financial 

Results of the Company to express an opinion on the Standalone Financial Results. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Results that, 

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial Results may be influenced. We consider 

quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work 

and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 

misstatements in the Standalone Financial Results. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors 

'report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 



Continuation Sheet 

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such conmmnica tion. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by 

the Central Government Of India in terms of sub-section(ll) of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A, a Statement on the matters specified 

in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order , to the extent applicable. 

II. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss including 
other comprehensive income, the Standalone cash flow statement and the statement of 

changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014 

e) The provision of Section 164 (2) of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the 

Government Companies in terms of notification No CSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Government of India. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
Report in" Annexure B". 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 

the best of our information and according. to the explanations given to us: 

1. The Company does not have any pending litigation which does have any impact on 
its financial position in its financial statements; 

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses; 

/<@f,o: 
/ ~~- ,l. 
/VJ 1
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I _fl/ ,. 
' / 

·~,. - r 
..... 'f•('J~ r"·"' .. _____ .,,. 



Continuation Sheet 

111. During the year, the company has h·ansferred amount of Rs. 33.49 lakhs to Investor 

Education and Protection Fund pertaining to unpaid dividend. 

h) As required Under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 we furnish in" Annexure 
C" compliance to the directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India. 

Date: 30.05.2022 
Place: Kolkata 
UDIN: 22306354AJWROR5385 

--,,.,,..,.·i: r·, ' 
I , 

t~ 
I , 
\. 

For J.B.S & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

-=dli232: 
Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 

Partner 
Membership No.:- 306354 

r 
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Annexure A to Independent Auditor's Report 

Ref erred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory 
Requirements' of our report of even date to the Standalone financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended March 31, 2022, we report that: 

(i) The Company does not hold any Property, Plant & Equipment during the financial 
year ended 31st March, 2022. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(i)(a) to (d) are not 
applicable to the company. 

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation received from the 
company, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for 
holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 
( 45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. 

(ii) (a)The Company does not hold any Inventory during the financial year ended 31st 

March, 2022. Hence, reporting of other information under clause 3 (ii) (a) of the said 

Order is not applicable. 

(b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits from banks or 
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Hence, sub-clause (b) of 
Paragraph 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the company. 

(iii) During the year, the Company has not made any investments in, provided any 

guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, 

secured/ unsecured, to companies/ firms/ Limited Liability Partnerships/ other parties. 
Hence, Paragraph 3(iii) of the order is not applicable to the company. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the 

Company has not made any loan, investment, and guarantees to any person specified 

under section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company is an Investment 
company. Hence, Section 186 of The Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the 

Company. Therefore, the provisions of Paragraph 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable 

to the Company. 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and consequently, the 
directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and provisions of Section 73 to Section 76 or 
any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Companies 
(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the 
public are not applicable to the Company. 

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed for the maintenance of cost records under 
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for any services rendered by the company. 
Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(vi) is not applicable to the Company. 

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the books of account, the Company has generally been regular in 
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employee State 
Insurance, Income-Tax, Goods and Services Tax and any other statutory dues w,ith the 

appropriate authorities. 
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According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts 
payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of 

more than six months from the date on when they become payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the 

company examined, there were no dues in respect of Income taxes, Goods and 

Service Tax and other material statutory dues which have not been deposited as on 

31.03.2022 with the appropriate authorities on account of a dispute. 

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no such 

transaction recorded in the books of accounts that have been surrendered or 

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax 

Act, 1961. Hence, Clause 3(viii) is not applicable to the Company. 

(ix) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by 
the management, the company has not taken any loans or other borrowings and has 

not defaulted in the payment of interest to any lender. Hence, Paragraph 3(ix) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(x) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations 
given by the man agement, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public 
offer or further public offer including debt instruments during the year. Accordingly, 
the reporting under sub clause (a) to Paragraph 3(x) of the order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the company 
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or 
partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, 
the reporting under sub clause (b) Paragraph 3 (x) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

(xi) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations 
given by the management, the company has neither committed any fraud nor has any 
fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given by the management, no report 

under section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013 has been filed by the 

auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and 

Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Cenh·al Government. 

(c) There has been no instance of whistle blower complaints received by the Company 

during the year under audit. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the reporting under Paragraph 3 (xii) of 
the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

I / -/ 
II .._.._ ,, ~, ) 
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(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all 
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of 
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the 
Financial Statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards. 

(xiv) (a) In our opinion, the company has an Internal Audit system commensurate with the 

size and nature of its business. 

(b) We have considered, the internal audit report for the year under audit, issued to 

the company till date. In determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit 

procedures. 

(xv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations 

given by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash 

transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the 

reporting under Paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934 as the Reserve Bank of India has exempted the company to 
comply with the formalities of the registration and minimum net owned funds, under 
Notification No. DNBS. 153/CGM(LMF)-2001 dated December 10, 2001. 

(xvii) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations 

given by the management, the company has not incurred any cash losses in the 
current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

(xviii) During the year, there has not been any resignation by the statutory auditor of the 

company. Hence, Clause 3(xviii) of The Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the 

company. 

(xix) Based upon the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial 

assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the 

financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management 

plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the 

audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of 

balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the 

balance sheet date. 

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the 

company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of 

the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all 

liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date will get 

discharged by the company as and when they fall due. 

// 
_,, __ .,,,,,, ·' ,., ' /,( ( ... ,. 
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(xx) The company does not has any unspent amount to be h·ansferred to a Fund 

specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act within a period of six months of the 

expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of 

section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, the reporting under Paragraph 3 (xx) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company. 

Date: 30.05.2022 

Place: Kolkata 

UDIN: 22306354AJWROR5385 

,,. 

For J.B.S & Company 

Chartered Accountants 

Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 
Partner 

Membership No.:-306354 

r 
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Annexure B to Independent Auditor's Report 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of 
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BALMER 
LAWRIE INVESTMENTS LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31st March, 2022 in conjunction 
with our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 
that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 
2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the 
Standards on Auditing issued by ICAI and prescribed under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend 
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

/ ,. ( 
/ 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions 
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that 
could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2022, based on the internal control 
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Date: 30.05.2022 

Place: Kolkata 

UDIN: 22306354AJWROR5385 

/, 
( ; . 

~- I 

I., 

For J.B.S & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 
Partner 

Membership No.:-306354 

r 
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Annexure "C" to the Independent Auditors' Report 

Directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 

SL.No 

1 

2 

3 

Direction 

Whether the company has system m 
place to process all the accounting 
transactions through IT system? If yes, 
the implications of processing of 
accounting transactions outside IT 
system on the integrity of the accounts 
along with the financial implications, if 
any, may be stated. 

Whether there is any restructuring of an 
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off 
of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a 
lender to the company due to the 
company's inability to repay the loan? If 
yes, the financial impact may be stated. 
Whether such cases are properly 
accounted for? (In case, lender 1s a 
Government company, then this 
direction is also applicable for statutory 
auditor of lender company). 

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) 
received/receivable for specific schemes 
from Central/State Government or its 
agencies were properly accounted 
for/utilized as per its term and 
conditions? List the cases of deviation. 

Date: 30.05.2022 
Place: Kolkata 
UDIN: 22306354AJWROR5385 

Remarks 

Yes, the Company has IT 
Software and Systems in place to 
process all the accounting 
transactions. The Company has 
adequate Internal Control 
system to process all accounting 
transactions through IT System. 

Not Applicable. The Company is 
not allowed to carry on any 
business activity except to held 
Shares of Balmer Lawrie Co Ltd, 
its Subsidiary Company. 

Nil. As informed, the company 
is neither entitled nor received 
funds for specific schemes from 
Central/State agencies. 

For J.B.S & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

~3~ 
Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 

Partner 
Membership No.:-306354 

( 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022 
(_-\II amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

Particulars 

ASSETS 
Financi~l assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Bank balances other than above 

Investments 

Other financial assets 

Non Financial assets 
Current tax assets ('.\et) 

TOT AL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
Financial Liabilities 

Other financial liabilities 

Non Financial Liabilities 
Other non financial liabilirics 

EQUITY 

Equity share capital 

Other equit\' 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

:::;ummary of significant accounting policies and 

The accompanying notes are integral part of the 
financial statements. 

_-\s per our report of even date. 

For J.B.S & Company 
Chartered _-\ccountants 

F~'\:: 323734E 

Notes 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

9 

II 

12 

13 

1-4 

1--t.O 

As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

51.62 37.57 

12,382.48 14,210.91 

3,267.77 3,267.77 
- 5.35 

15,701.87 17,521.60 

5-t.9.71 538.22 

549.71 538.22 

16,251.58 18,059.82 

254.73 '.290.05 

254.73 290.05 

1.3-t l.UU 

1.34 1.00 

2,219.73 2,'.219."3 
n,--s.-s 15,5..J.9.0...J. 

15,995.51 17,768.77 
16,251.58 18,059.82 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
(··, 

~il;i?jfr 
-;r--· \<.-~ r-) ~~~f'l~, c 

~JL ~; 
Sandip Das 

• \ ~:2 \ L--z_-..,,.J(~· ' 

Snilpa Shashikant 
Patwardhan 

Abhishek Lahoti 
Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 
(Partner) 

;\Iembership No: 306354 

Place : Kolkata 

Date: \fav 30, 2022 

Director Director Company_Secretary 

( DIN:08217697) ( DIN:07008287) 



Bah11cr Lawrie lnYestnH.'nts Linlited 

Statement of Standalone Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31. 2022 

(.\11 a1nourns in Rurl'l· Lakhs. unlcs:,; stated orhcnnsc) 

Particulars 

Revenue fro1n Operations 

Interest income.:: 

Dividend income 

Total Revenue from Operations 
Other income 

Total Income (I) 

Expenses: 
r '.-mploycc benefits expenses 

()ther expenses 

Total expenses (II) 

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax for the period (III=I-II) 

Fxceptional I terns (!\') 

Profit before Tax (V= III-IV) 

Tax expense 
Current tax 

Deferred lax 

Total tax expense (VI) 

Profit for the period from Continuing Operations (VII= V-VI) 

Profit from Discontinued Operations (VIII) 

Tax expense of Discontinued Operations (IX) 

Profit from Discontinued Operations (after tax) (X= VIII-IX) 

Other Comprehensive Income 

.\. (\; hems rhat ,,·ill J1()l be rccla:-:siticJ to rn>fir ()r loss 

(ii,' lncomt U>; n:bting to item~ th:11 \\·1ll nnt lw rccbssitl.cd tn pnlllt !)f l(J:-:s 

B j) ltcnb that wil! Ix rcclassitlL·J l(i proll! ()f lu"s 

;i1;. lncr)ll1l. Lt.\ rch11ng Ill item" th:11 \Yi!] h1..· rccbs.s.ilicJ [tJ rndit !Jf ]i JS.~ 

Other Comprehensi\'C Income/(Loss) for the period (XI) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XII=X+XI) 

Earnings per share (Basic and Diluted) (for Continuing Operations) 
Basic (Rs per share) 

Diluted (Rs per share) 

Earnings per share (Basic and Diluted) (for Discontinued Operations) 
Basic (Rs per share) 

Diluted (Rs per share) 

Earnings per share (Basic and Diluted) (for Continuing and Discontinued 
Operations) 

Basic (Rs per share) 

DiluteJ )<s pc-r share) 

~ummary of :--ignific1nt accounting pDliciL'S. anJ 

The accompanying notes arc integral part of the financial :--tatcmcnts. 

,\s per our report of e,-cn date. 

For J.B.S & Company 
Chartered :\ccountants 

Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 
,P;inncr) 

\kmbcrs.h1p "'\ri: _)!){J_).=)"-¾ 

Notes 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

20 

1(l 

Sandip Das 

Diru . .:t1)r 

For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

589.23 764.09 
6,340.76 7,925.95 
6,929.99 8,690.04 

11.84 18.21 

6,941.83 8,708.25 

18.87 17.54 
142.(,5 78.118 
161.52 95.62 

6,780.31 8,6U.63 
- -

6,780.31 8,6Ll.63 

118,61 15U.47 
. . 

118.61 150.47 

6,661.70 8,462.16 

. 

6,661.70 8,462.16 

30.01 38.12 
30.01 38.12 

- -
-

30.01 38.12 
311.IJ! ,8.12 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Bahner Lawrie Investments Limited 

J~ ~~mhikant 

Pat'"\\'ardhan 

l )1r~-c11 )r 

~~~ 
Abhishek Lahoti 

, I)]" IIX]J7(,')7) 1)1"'\:t l7! H 1K2~fT1 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2022 

(. \II amounts in Rupee l .akhs, tmlc,;,; stated orhcrwise) 

Particulars 

Cash flow from Operating Activities 
N ct Profit/ (Loss) before tax 

Changes in working capital: 

,\djustments for increase / (decrease) in operating assets: 

Other financial assets 

.\djustments for increase/ (decrease) in operating liabilities: 

Other financial liabilities 

( )ther non financial liabilities 

Hank balances other than cash and cash n1uivalcnts 

Cash generated from operations 

'\ct income tax (paid) / refunds 

Net cash flow from/ (used in) Operating Activities (A) 

Cash flow from investing activities 
Net cash flow from/ (used in) Investing Activities (B) 

Cash flow from financing activities 

Dividends paid 

Net cash flow from/ (used in) Financing Activities (C) 

Net increase/ (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents(A+ B+C) 

( :ash and cash cc1u1\·alcnr, ar rhe beginning of rhc period 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 

Summ:11T of si_t!mticam ,iccounring policic; and 

The accomp,irn in.l! ll<Jtes arc mtcgral part of the financial statements. 

.\s per our report of C\Cll dare. 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 

6,780.31 

5.35 

(35.32) 

0.34 

1,82843 

8,579.11 
(130.10) 

8,449.01 

-

(8,434.96) 

(8,434.96) 

l-t.OS 

rs-

51.62 

] . ..J 

j . ..JI) 

For J.B.S & Company 
Chartered . \ccounrants 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Flt~ ~: 
Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 
(Partner) 

\lcmbcr,hip '\o: 306354 

Place : Kolkata 

Date: \lay 30, 2022 

Sandip Das 

Director 

( DJ'\ os21 ~6r) 

~.~ 
Shilpa Shashikant 
Patwardhan 

Director 

c DI\: :o~oos2S7) 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 

8,612.63 

4.10 

25.86 

(0.31; 

311.-J.5 

8,953.74 
(6"'2.82) 

8,280.92 

-

(8,323.98) 

(8,323.98) 

-t',06 

80.63 

37.57 

Abhishek Lahoti 

Companv Secretary. 



Bahner Lawrie ln\'esttncnts Limited 

( \]l :tmounr:-; 1n H.up .. -l Lakh'.-,. unkss su1cd, ,thi..:-r\\·isc, 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2022 

A Equity share capital 

Particulars 

Number of Equity Shares (Face Value a?' IO) 
E4uit1· Share Capital 

(2) Prc\·i()US rcptJrting ncri(,d 

Particulars 

'.\umber ,if F,1ui11 Shares (hcc \'aluc ~ JO) 

Lc1ui1r Share Capi1al 

B Other equity 

(1) Current rcportin~ period 

Particulars 

Balance at the beginning of the current reporting period 

Change:- in _,\ccc1unting policy or prior pe1ioJ crrnr:--

]>n1i"i1 J,( f,1r1hl 'c:11 ..:n,kd \!:trch )J_2fJ2.2 

l )n td("nd--: including l1i\ i\Lnd I )1:-:rrihtlfi, in ·1 .1:-,,. , 1! ,im 

Balance at the end of the current reporting period 

Particulars 

Balance at the beginning of the pre\'ious reporting period 
( ~h:inµ:'- ~ 111 , \cc, ,un{in,2 p( J!ic~ , Jr pri< Jf pcri( 1d c1-r1 ir:-

H.1.~1:11u.l b,1lancL .H 1h1. hc~rin111n,t.:_ r 1( ilk· CU!"rL"lll rq1, )J"!Jll~ pnH 1d 

Pnitl! '.l,11:s;-;' 1:,r !he \c;1rcndnl \brch _)J,2tl2l 

Dn·idcnd:,; \ 1nclud1ng U1ndcnd D1:,;1ribuu, ,n ·1,t:-., i( .111: 

Balance at the end of the pre\'ious reporting period 

_,\:,; per 1)ur report of c,Tn date. 

For J.B.S & Company 
Chartered .\ccountants 

Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 

(Partner) 

\tcmbcr-:-hip '.\1): 

Place : Kolkata 

Date: May 30, 2022 

Balance at the 
beginning of the 

current 
reporting period 

2,21,97 ,269.00 

2,219.73 

Balance at the 
beginning of the 

previous 
reporting period 

2,2 J ,9'": ,269 

2,219.:3 

Sandip Das 

Dircct()f 

( DI'.\ :0821 - (,9-) 

Changes in Equity 
Share Capital due to 
prior period errors 

Changes in Equity 
Share Capital due to 
prior period errors 

Capital Reserve 

1,053.04 

I .1151.<14 

1,053.04 

Capital Reserve 

l JJ:)_"\.!l• 

JJl)).(!• 

1,053.04 

Restated balance at 
Changes in Equity 

the beginning of 
Share Capital during 

the current 
the current year 

reporting period 

2,21,97,269.00 -

2,219.73 

Restated balance at 
Changes in Equity 

the beginning of 
Share Capital during 

the previous 
the previous year 

reporting period 

2,21,9...,,2()9 

2,219.7} -

Reserves and surplus 

General Reserve 

5,316.03 

5,316.03 

Retained earnings 

9,179.97 

(!/)(1].-(J 

K,-U4.\J(>'; 

7,406.71 

Reserves and surplus 

General Reserve Retained earnings 

SJ lCi.tJ1 ~)J J..l l. -~) 

J .. ) l <iJJ:; f_)JJ..11.-() 

K,4Ci2.1 (1 

;K,.12_).~)K; 

5,316.03 9,179.97 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

~

,;:· 
-]_\ 

Sh pa Shashikant 
Patwardhan 

Dircctur 

( Dl'.\:0"011828~) 

Balance at the 
end of the current 
reporting period 

2,21,97,269.00 

2,219.73 

Balance at the 
end of the 
previous 

reporting period 

2,21,9...,,269 

2,219.~3 

Total 

15,549.04 

15,549.04 

6,661.70 

(8,434.96) 

13,775.78 

Total 

15,410.86 

15,410.86 

8,462.16 

(8,323.98) 

15,549.04 

Abhishek Lahoti 

C >mpany ~ecrct:try 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

1. Company Overview 

Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited ("the Company") is a Government Company domiciled in India and 

registered under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Its Shares are listed on two recognized stock 

exchanges in India i.e. Bombay Stock Exchange and Calcutta Stock Exchange. The Company is not engaged 

in any other business activity, except to hold the equity shares of Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. 

The Company is the holding company of Balmer Lawrie & Co. Limited (BL) by virtue of its acquiring 61.80% 

shareholding of the BL through a Scheme of Arrangement and Reconstruction between IBP Co. Ltd., Balmer 

Lawrie Investments Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors in accordance with the prcwisions 

of the Companies Act. The Scheme became effective on S'h February, 2002 with an appointed date of 15th 

October, 2001. President of India holds 59.67% in the Company. The company has its registered office 

situated at 21, Netaji Subash Road, Kolkata -700001. 

2. Basis of Preparation 

These standalone financial statements hmcc been prepared on going concern basis following accrual system of 

accounting and are in accordance with Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 

Rules, 2015 (as amended), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable regulatory 

norms/ guidelines. 

The Standalone Financial Statements arc presented in INR, which is also the Company's functional currency 

and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs, except when otherwise indicated. 

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The significant accounting policies applied in preparation of the standalone financial statements are as given 

below: 

3.1 Basis of Preparation and Measurement 

The standalone financial statements hm·c been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial 

assets and financial liabilities which arc measured at fair ,·alucs as explained in rcle,·ant accounting policies. 

These policies have been applied consistently for all the periods presented in the standalone financial 

statements. 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

3.2 Revenue Recognition 

The Company is not engaged in any other business activity, except to hold the equity shares of Balmer Lawrie 

& Co. Ltd. Revenue arises mainly from the interest income and dividend income which are recognized in 

compliance with the applicable Ind AS. 

Interest Income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate 

applicable. 

For all financial assets measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using the effecti,·e interest rate, 

i.e. the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset 

to the net carrying amount of the financial assets. 

Di111de11d Inco!lle 

Income from di,·idend on i1westment in subsidiaries is taken into account on accrual basis when company's 

right to recei,·e payment is established. 

Other f!lcome 

Other income, if any, is recognized in accordance with the relevant Ind AS. 

3.3 Financial Instruments 

Recognition, initial meas11rement and derecognition. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by 

transaction costs, except for those carried at fair ,·alue through profit or loss (FYTPL) which are measured 

initially at fair ,·alue. Subscc1uent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities arc described 

below. 

Financial assets are dcrccognized when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset 

expire, or when the financial asset and all substantial risks and rewards are transferred. A financial liability 

is derecognized when it is extinguished, discharged, cancelled or expires. 

Classffication and s11bseqt1ent meas11rement ~fjinancial aHets 

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following ca,t~g9ries 
upon initial recognition: · · 

0 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

• , \mortized cost 

• Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

• Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), if required 

• Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries (carried at cost in accordance with Ind AS 27 read with Ind 

AS 101) 

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL are subject to review for impairment. 

/lmotti:;:,ed cost 

,\ financial asset is measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) if both of the following 

conditions are met: 

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets to collect 

contractual cash flows; and 

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset gi,Te rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments 

of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

A loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognized on financial assets carried at amortized cost. 

Since, the company is not allowed to carry on any business acti,Tity, except to hold equity shares of l\I/ s Bahner 

Lawrie & Co. Ltd., there is no financial asset classified under FVTPL & f-'VOCI. 

3.4 Impairment of financial assets 

In respect of impairment of its financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets 

has increased significantly since initial recognition. 

To make that assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at 

the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of initial 

recognition. The Company also considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without 

undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition. The 

Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition 

if the financial asset is determined to ha,Te low credit risk at the balance sheet date. 

irYtite-ojfs 

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has stopped pursuing 
the recovery. 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

3.5 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, balance lying with the banks under current account and 

demand deposits, together with other short-term, highly liquid investments (original maturity less than three 

months) that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk 

of changes in value. Cash flow statement is reported using indirect method as per Ind AS 7. 

3.6 Employee Benefits Expenses 

Employee benefits comprise of salaries and wages of staff deployed by service provider and it includes 

contribution to prcwidcnt fund and superannuation fund which was reimbursed to the service provider, who 

maintains and makes provisions for the aforesaid amounts. 

3. 7 Segment Reporting 

The Company's onh· business is im·estment in its subsidiary l\I/ s Balmer Lawrie & Co. I ,td., and hence segment 

reporting as erwisaged by Ind ,\S 108 notified by the :\Iinistry of Corporate ,\Hairs is not applicable to the 

Company for Standalone Financial Statements. 

3.8 Material Prior Period Errors 

Material prior period errors arc corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the prior 

periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period presented, the 

opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are restated. 

Prior period errors are corrected by retrospective restatement except to the extent that it is impracticable to 

determine either the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the error. 

3.9 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Pro,·isions arc recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a 

past e,·cnt; it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required from the Company and 

amounts can be estimated reliably. Timing or amount of the outflow may still be uncertain. Provisions are 

measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on the most reliable 

evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with the present 

obligation. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material. 

A contingent liability is disclosed for: 

• Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the 

Company or 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

• Presenr obligations arising from past e\Tnts \\'here it is not probable that an outflow of resources \\'ill be 

required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. 

In those cases, where the outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is considered 

improbable or remote, no liability is recognized or disclosure is made. 

Any reimbursement that the Company can be virtually certain to collect from a third party concerning the 

obligation (such as from insurance) is recognized as a separate asset. However, this asset may not exceed the 

amount of the related provision. 

Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when the inflow of economic benefits is probable, the related 

asset is disclosed. 

3.10 Taxes on Income 

Current tax is the amount of tax payable as determined in accordance with the pro,·isions of the Income Tax 

"\ct, 1961 on the taxable income for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or recei,·able in respect of 

pre,·1ous years. 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in 

the financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable income. Deferred 

tax assets and liabilities are calculated, without discounting, at tax rates that are expected to apply to their 

respecti\T period of realization, provided those rates are enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the 

reporting period. 

Deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is recognized for 

all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available 

against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each 

reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be 

realized. Under the current scenario, the company does not have any deferred tax asset or liability. 

3.11 Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by di,·iding the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 

during the period. 

To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss (interest and other finance cost associated) for 

the period attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) and the weighted average 

number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity 

shares, except in case where results are anti-dilutive. 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

4. Significant management judgment in applying accounting policies and estimation of uncertainty 

The preparation of the Company's standalone financial statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and 

the related disclosures. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

S ignijiccmt ma11ageme11tjttdg111ents 

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets - The evaluation of the applicability of indicators of 

impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in 

deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets. 

Sz~11jfica11! estimates 

Income Taxes - Significant estimates are inn>lved in determining the prm·ision for income taxes, including 

amount expected to be paid/ recm·ered for uncertain tax positions and also in respect of expected future 

profitability to assess deferred tax asset. 

Recoverability of receivables and investments 

,\teach balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed over expected life, the management 
assesses the expected credit loss on outstanding receivables and im-estments. 

ForJ.B.S & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

_:~~41~' 
Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 
(Partner) 

Membership No: 306354 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 30th May, 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Director 

(DIN:08217697) 

\, - J~ 
\~\,Jc ... ~_,,<~ 

Shilpa Shashikant 
Patwardhan 
Director 

(DIN:07008287) 

Abhishek Lahoti 



Bahner Lawrie Investn1cnts Lirnitc-d 

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 
'..\ll an1ount:-; 111 Rupee Lakhs, unless st:11cJ 01hcn\'1sc) 

5 Cash and cash equivalents 

Balance~ \\·1th banks 

tn curfcnt account 

in Term deposits for ori1,>1nal maturity of 3 months or less 

with scheduled banks 

6 Bank balances other than above 

:armarkcd Balances with Banks in separate accounts 

h,r l.'nclainwd di,,idcnds 

l )cpos1ts with maturity for 1no1-e drnn three 1nonrhs but 

up to 12 months 

(Jncluding accrued inrncst of Rs, '.'3L78 Lakh as on \larch 

31,2022; Rs, 275,05 as on i\larch 31, 2021) 

7 Investments 

Quoted lnYcstmcnt: 

In\·esttncn1 in equity ins1ru1ncnts of subsidia1·y Co., Haln1cr 
I ,a,w1c & ( :o l ,tJ. (at Cost: f'-:o ,,( shares 10,56.79.:\5(1: \larch 

.'IL 2(('.2~ l!\5(J,:9,J51J: \larch .11. 2()2\ 'L'ljUll) s!urcs o( R~. JO 

L·ach 

\larkct \'aluc: Rs 1.1'!,l'i.,.r Lakh \larch _,l, 21>2'.': 

Rs.1,.,6,2n.52 Lakh · \larch .'\1, 21121) 

Note: Refer :'\otc :\o. 25 for details on it1\'l'Sl"1nen1. 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

51.6'.' 

51.62 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

234.93 

12, 147,55 

12,382.48 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

3,267.77 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

37.57 

37.57 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

13,967'°3 

14,210.91 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

3,267 7"? 

3,267.77 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended M,uch 31, 2022 
(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless stated otherwise) · 

8 Other financial assets 
As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Other receivable 5.35 
5.35 

9 Other financial liabilities 
As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Unclaimed Dividends 234.93 243.88 
Others: 

Expenses Payable 19.80 46.17 
254.73 290.05 

10 Current tax assets/ (liabilities) (net) 
As at As at 

March :H, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Advance Income Tax and TDS 1,288.93 1,190.97 
Less: Provision for income tax (739.22) (652.75) 
Current tax assets/ (liabilities) (net) 549.71 538.22 

11 Other non financial liabilities 
As at As ,1t 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Statutory Remittances- TDS Payable U4 1.00 

u,t 1.00 



Balmer Lawrie lh\TStnwn1:, Limi,c-d 

l'.Jotes forming Pm ofStandalnnt· Financial St~tenll'.ntf for itw ye~1r ended March 31, 2022 
\l! :unou1H~ m Eupn l .:1kh:--, unk:--:-- -.1:ucd, i!hl"n\ 1,~ 

12 Equity sh0-"I.' capital 

:.1) AuthorjseJ Share Capital 

i qun, ,haft':'! )1, t:1d1\\1tli\··,l!n=.:n!.!ht• 

b_) IsstH•d, St1bscribed and Paid up Share Capital 

!.t1um ,h:1fl''{)f In caril \nth \"1)tlllg n,dJ!, 

c) Reconciliation of share capital 

As at the beginning of the year 
Share::; 1:-~ucd during the year 

As at the dosing of the year 

Terms and rights attached 10 equity shares: 

As at March 31, 2022 

~o. of Shares in lakhs 

)1.111,11 

1 .""")1,:>-:-.~w 
2,21,97,269 2,219.73 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

No. of Shares in lakhs 

2,21,97 ,269 2,219.T\ 

2,21,97,269 2,219.73 

As at March ,,1, 2021 
No. of Shares in hlkhs 

~.2i.'J-:-_,()'.) 

2,21,97,269 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

~.)!1(! 

2,219.73 

No. of Shares in lakhs 
2,21,07,269 2,219.73 

2,21, 97,269 2,219.73 

·i·hc ( ,(Jmp-:1n~ h2:-- (lilt cb~:- nf C(JUH) .:..li-,lH'' h:wmr1: ;i p,u \':1luc i if~ 1i1 pn :-h:11T !·.ach IHJ!dcr ()f C(JUII) :-hare:-- 1~ cntllkd t<i on{' , 1 ilc pcr ~hare \nth a nght {(J n·n·n c per ~h:i.rc diY1dcnd ,lccbrcd hy the ( ·(nnpam·. 11 

rhc C\"l'lll of hqu1d:n1011 nf the ( :omp,111:. th( h,1ldcr, r )f nilllt) ,il:1rc:-- \\"111 be ('1\Htkd to n·ct:J\T rcrn:u11u1~ :1:--:--ct~ ( if th(' ( .ompan~ _ :1f1cr p:i: nwm of all lub1h11n. The d1:--1nbu11on \\ 111 be m proporw lll t(, thl' number, )i 

npiir: •dwrc:- hdd b;, the ,h:irchnld{'r~ 

d) Shareholders holding more than 5°/4, of the equity share capital of the company: 

Name of the Shareholders 

Pre.:..1dent of lndrn 

CD Equfinancc P\'t. Lrd. 

e) Details of Shareholding of Promoters is as under: 

Shares held bv promoters al the end of the vear 

Promoters Name 

Prc~1d('nt ()f India 

Total 

lht· ( ,nnp.111, lu, 11111 1,,u,·,l (·,pn!\ -...iun·, i'llf,11:1111 r,, n)1r·1n \\1th,,111 

prl"CL·dmg die b:d:uin- ,hl"l'l ,bk 

13 Olher Equity 

i) Other Reser.'e 
.1 ( ::1p11:1l RT~cn {" 

b ( ,e!llT:tl Re"l'J"\"t• 

ii) Retained Earnings 

Dividends 

, Particulars 

(i) Equity shares 
l ·mal dl\ 1dcud p:ud durm_e. \ car ~·Bdcd \j \larch 2(1:2:, li' f )8.Ul1 

11 \larch ](J]! f _)-.5, per fully paid .:..hare 

(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period 

In addition to the abo\'e dividend~. ~ulct· ~-ear end the director~ haw rccommt·ntied rhe payment of a 
final di\'tdcnd oft .){J.llll 31 .\larch 21121 t .)8.00; per fully paid C(!UHY :-hare. T!u:-propo~ed d1Y1dend b 

~ubject to the apprnn! of ~harcholder~ in rhe en~uing annual ge11eral nu:etmg. 

As at March 31, 2022 

No of Shares I Percenta2e 
JJ2,.!(l_!l98 ! 59.6~'·, 

132,46,098 I 59.67°1,, 

As at March 31, 2022 

No. of Shares Percentage 

I J2,--U>,!l98 

14,21.022 

As at March 31, 2021 

S9.67'j •J 

6...1-0°0 

No of Shares I Percemaee 
u"_-1r,_1198 I 
1,32,46,098 I 

As at March 31, 2022 

!{1:)).11-4 

'.)~16.0) 

--{!)(1.-i 

Ll775.78 

As at :\farch 311 2022 

8,-1.)-1.96 

6.659.19 

51).6-;-',i, 

59.67% 

As at March 31, 2021 

No. of Shares Percentage 

l32A6,09R 

15.45_ >46 

"./4) Change during 
the vear 

I 

59.67(>, 

6.96l>., 

llll!\tV,ll.llci\ 

As at March 31, 2021 

! _lJJ.)_O.j 

S, 1 tr1.i)1 

')' j -~,-~)~ 

15,549.0.t 

As al March 31) 2021 

8,-!l-!.% 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 
(. \ll amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

14 Interest income 

Interest Income on deposits from banks 

15 Dividend Income 

Di\·idend income from investments 

16 Other Income 

Others: 
l\Iiscellaneous Income 

17 Employee benefits expenses 

Salaries and \\"ages 

C,mriburi,ms lu Pr"ndul! & C Jdwr Fuu,ls 

18 Other expenses 

Printing and Srationen-

Telephone, Telex, Postage, Cables and Telegrams 

Se1Tice Charges 

Corporate SoC1al Responsibi!iry (Refer :\ore bl'lo\\") 

Tnn·elling and Com·nance 

.-\uditor's Fees and Expenses: 

.-\s .-\uditor - Statuton- .-\udit 

For Taxation 

For Other Services 

Bank Charges 

Listing fees and Other fees(Refer Kote below) 

:Miscellaneous Expenses (Refer Note No. 29) 

Disclosure in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility expenses : 

1 Gross amount retiuired to be spent 

2 c\mount spent dunng the rear 

Prime :\Iinisrer's C.-\RE Fund(:2021-22) 

Prime I\Iinister's 1'ational Relief Fund(2020-21) 

Details of payments of Listing Fees & Other Fees: 

Trade Subscription 

( )ther Fees & Charges 

Pannem ro :\lC.\ tn\\"anb rncreasc 111 .\url]()riscd Shan· 
2.S er T" Jilli er. 

from 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 

589.23 

589.23 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

6,340.~6 

6,340.76 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

11.84 

11.84 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 
16.~9 

2U8 

18.87 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

0.39 

lT 

56.05 

15.T 
(l.35 

1.24 

0.12 

0.12 

0.01 

65.85 

1.88 

142.65 

1ST 

1.'i.27 

6.28 

3.18 

65,85 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

764.09 

764.09 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

7 ,925.95 

7,925.95 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

18.21 

18.21 

For the _year ended 

March 31, 2021 
15.63 

1.91 

17.54 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

0.08 

0.02 

-l-9 56 
1-1-.-9 

080 

1.24 

0.12 

0.12 

0.01 

9.32 

2.02 

78.08 

10.00 

4.79 

5.69 

3.63 

9.32 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 
("-\ll amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

19 Tax expense 
Current tax 

Taxes for earlier years 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

114.50 
4.11 

118.61 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

176.60 
(26.13) 

150.47 

In pursuance to Section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended, the company has the option of shifting to a 

reduced tax rate effective April 1, 2020 along with a consequent reduction in certain tax incentives and subject to certain 

conditions. The Company enluated these provisions and have already exercised this option during the pre,·ious financial 

year. 

The major components of income tax expense and the reconciliation of expense based on the domestic effective tax rate of 
at 25.168~/o (Previous year: 25.168%) and the reported tax expense in profit or loss are as follows: 

Accounting profit(loss) before income tax 
Applicable rate of tax 

Tax effect of: 

Deduction l' /S SOI\f 

C0111orate social respomibilitY 
Expenditure incurred to earn di,·idend income u/s ! •.\ 

Others( earlier years) 

Others(rounded oft) 

20 Earnings/(Loss) per equity share (EPS) 
Net profit/(Loss) for the rear 

\X'eighrcd a,·erage number of equin· shares for EPS 

Par nlue per share (in Rs.) 

Earnings per share - Basic 

Earnings per share - Diluted 

6,780.31 
25.168% 

1,706.47 

(1,595.8..J.) 
3.8..J. 

..J..11 

0.03 
118.61 

6661.7(1 

22197269 

10 
30.01 

30.01 

8,612.63 
25.168% 

2,167.63 

(l ,99..J..80) 
1 "7') 
.). ·-

(26.13) 

0.05 
150.47 

8..J.62.16 

22197269 

10 

38.12 

38.12 



Baln1er Lawrie Investments Limited 
Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 
(.\11 amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless stared otherwise) 

2 I Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for) 

Contingent liabilities 

BSE has been imposing fines on the Company on quarterly basis - for non-compliance of provisions of SEBI 

LODR Regulations 2015 pertaining to composition of Board of Directors and the composition of some Board 

level Committees. Suitable reply has been given by the Company to BSE for waiver of these fines as the same 

were due to factors beyond control of the Company. 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

79.56 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

53.78 

Out of Rs. 79.56 lakhs,Rs. 25.78 lakhs pertain,; to F.Y. 2021-22, Rs. 10.68 lakhs pertains to F.Y. 2020-21, Rs. 27.90 lakhs pertains to l•.Y. 2019-20 and Rs. 15.20 

lakh pertains to l·.Y. '.2018-19. 

The figures of fine as reflected as on 3 I st \larch, 2022 has been cilculatcd based on notices recci,nl from HSI' Ltd. for the period ended 31.03.2022 and 

wai,·cr thereof. 

The Company being a Governement Company, the compliance regarding composition of directors is not within the control of the Company but as per 

directions of the administrative ministry. 

22 Scheme of Arrangement and Reconstruction 
(a) ;\ Scheme of Arrangement and Reconstruction ('the Scheme'),made under sections 391 to 394 of the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 ('the .\ct'), was executed 

by and between IBP Co. Ltd. ('IBP') and Hahner Lawrie Investments Ltd. ('the Company') and their respective creditors and shareholders. The Scheme under 

notification no. GSR/238 dated 2nd February 1978, was approved b\' the erstwhile Department of Company .\ffairs, Ministry of Law, Justice and Company 

.\ffairs, Govt. of India, was approved on 8th January 2002, with the appointed date of 15th October 2001.l'ndcr the Scheme 1,00,64,700 J:qum' Shares of Rs. 

IO/- each, fully paid-up, of Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. ('BI.'), held by IBP, was transferred to the Company, whereby the Company became holder of 61.8% 

l •:c1um Shares of HI,, with effect from the aforesaid appointed date of the Scheme, i.e., 15th ( krobcr 2001. 

(b) In consideration of transfer of the .1forcsaid shares of Bl, b, !HP, the Compan, had allotted '.',21,-17,2(,9 cciuir, shares of< 111/- each, full, paid-up to the 
shafL'h(Jldcrs of l HP lconsi<lcration orhcr rhan cash; .. in the ratio c lf 1. l. 

23 Public Deposit: 
The Com pan, has not accepted ,lm Public deposit within the mc111111g of Section +51 'hb; of RBI . \er 193+ during the, 1Tar in ciucstion & the compan, has 

also passed resolution for non,acceptance of a,w Public Deposit. 

2-l Non Banking Financial Company ('NBFC') 
Balmer J .awrie ln\'esnnenrs l .imitcd is a non-banking fiiuncial ( :ompa,w as defined under section -15-1 'f; of the Res en e lhnk of India . \ct, 1 <J3,.J. ( ln the basis 
of application gi\'en I)\ the· Cornpam the RBI in exercise of their power conferred under section ··lS-'\C of the Re,cn·c Bank of India \ct, 1')3-1, has nempted 
the Comp.tm to comph with the· formalities of rcµ1srrario11 and mi111m11m n,·r owned funds. under rhc '-.otificarion '\o. l)'\BS.1~3·<:(;\\I.\II· -21H 11 dared 

December ]ii, 2llU1. 

The Financial Statements have been prepared as per the requirements of Division Ill to the Revised Schedule l ll of the Companies . \ct,2013 

25 Investment Details 
The Company holds 61.8 % equity shares of Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd.(BL). The Company holds 10,56,79,350 equity shares of Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. 
carrying at cost. I lcnce, disclosure requirement re~rarding fair value is not required. 

26 Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises are given below: 

The principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of accounting \"Car ~021-2'.2 is '\ IL .(Previous Year:'\IL) 

27 Unclaimed Dividend Accounts 
The Compam· has to maintain a dividend account from where the di,·idcnds arc issued to the shareholders, the amount of unclaimed dividend which remams 

there for more than se,·cn ,cars is then transferred tu the Investor 1-:ducarion & l'rotccrion Fund .\ccount. 

The L'nclaimed Final dividend outstanding in the accounts for the financial i·ear 20 I 3-1 + w:1s { 33..+9 lakhs which has been transfcned to the Investors' 

I ·'.ducarion & protection Fund . \ccount dwing the \'Car. 

28 Service Agreement with Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd (BL) 
The company has entered into Service Agreement with Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd (BL) whereby BL shall act as a Service Provider to maintain Books of 
,\ccounts, Statutory Registers , provide services, in nature of administration , finance, taxation , secretarial and other allied functions., provide office space and 
other requisite infrastructure. 



Baliner Lawrie Investments Limited 
Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 
(, \II amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

29 Details of Miscellaneons Expenses 

30 

Statutory Publication 

Other Misc. Expenses 

Remuneration of Independent Directors and Company Secretary: 
Salaries 

Contribution to Provident and Cratuit1· Fund 

l'erc1uisites 

Sitting fees 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 
(Rs. in Lakhs) 

1.69 

0.19 

1.88 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 
(Rs.in Lakhs) 

16.79 

2.08 

0.00 

0.35 

19.22 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 
(Rs. in Lakhs) 

2.00 

0.02 

2.0.., 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 (Rs.in 

Lakhs) 
15.63 

1.91 

ll.00 

1.-+ 

18.94 



Balmer Lawrie lnvesttnents Limited 
Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 
(. \ll :1mount:,; in Rupee I ,akhs, unlc:,;:, :-tau:d othc-r,,·i:.c) 

31 Related Party Transactions 

In .\Ccnr,._!.mc_· \\ith 1hv r"L,.jll1fi .. '111L'!l1:-: (i( lndi,rn \cctHJ11!!1l,!...!. :-:und.irLl -- 21 !hL· 11,1ml", n( thL· 1·vLunl p.1n1L·:> \\hvfc cn11trnl -1hd1t\ to L'\crc1:-;v -:1grn(ic.11l! 01!luc11Cl l'\1-:1:-:, 

.don'-;\\ 1th tlh. 1.'-~c!,fL.~~.llL' 111l\H!lll o( 11':llb.tCIH)ll:> uh.! \l'.lf ,._·nd h.1l.11Kc:-; \\ nh tlll·m JC' 1dc11111"it-d .wd cvrl!tlcd h 1hL· 1l1.lll.H~,·nw111 .11\ ,~!\ vn hclo\\: 

a. Details of related parties: 

Names of related parties 

Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd (BL) 

Balmer Lawrie (U.K.) Ltd. (BLUK) 

Yisakhapatnam Port Logistics Park Limited (VPLPL) 

PT. Balmer Lawrie- Indonesia 

Balmer Lawrie-Yan Leer Ltd. 

Balmer Lawrie (U. \ E) LLC:. 

""Tran:-afc ScrYiccs Ltd. 

.hi - Oil India (I') Ltd. 

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP\: 

Shri Shyam Sundar Khuntia 

Shri Shy:im Singh \lahar 

Shri Sandip Das 

Smt. Perin DcYi Ibo 

Shri \Irityunjay J lu 

Shri .\Jay Singha! 

Smt Shilpa Shashikant Patwardhan 

Shri .\bhishek Lahoti 

Description of relationship 

Subsidiary Company 

Wholly Owned Subsidiary of BL. (Dissoh-cd on 28.09.2021) 

Subsidiary of BL. 

,\n Associate in which BJ, is hm·ing significant influence Joint Venture of BJ,. 

An ,-\ssociate in which BL is h:n-ing significant influence. Joint Venture of BL. 

An Associate in which BL is Im.Ying signific:int intlucncc. Joint Vcnturc of BL. 

An .\ssociatc in which BJ, i:-- ha,·ing :--ignificant intlucnce. Joint Venture of BL 

,\n .\ssociatl' in \Yhich BL i:,; ha,·ing :.ignificant influenCL' .. \~sociatl' of BL. 

Director - Non I •'.xecuti,T (Ceased to be a Director w.t:.f. O I.OS.2020) 

c;o\-crnmcnt Nominee Director - Non 1·'.xecutin~ (<:cased to be a Director w.c.f. 14.01.2021) 

Director - :\on 1 •:xccutin.' 

( )0Ycrt1rnc111 :\ornincc Director - \."on 1 '.xccutin' (Cc:1scd to lw a Dircc!Or \\·.c.f. 02.01.2022) 

Con:rnmcnt '.\omincc Director- '.'\on 1·'.xccuti,-c (,,·.c.f. 14.01.2021) 

Independent Director (Ceased to be :1 Director \\·.c.C. 24.(f"'.2021) 

Independent l)irector 

( :<)1np;1ny Secretary 

\:otc: Rcbted Part1c~ ha\T been H.lcntified b,, the management. 

During the financial year 2018-19, the group started the proccs~ oC clo~ing do\,·11 '\\·inding up of its \\·holly o,n1cd step dm\·n sub~idi:u·~-, :\Ls Balmer La\\Tie (l.'.K) 

J ,imitcd (Bl ,l' k). This process of \\·inding up lus been completed in the current financial year and the comp:lll~' h:1d been :-truck off by rhe Rcgi~trar of ( :ornpanie~ 

at L'.k on 21.09.2021 and finally dissoh-ed on 2H.09.202l. 

(')I lon'blc National Companv Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench (NCL'l) Yidc its order dated ,\pril 09, 2021 haYc approYed the Resolution Plan of ~!/s Om Logistics 

Limited ((Resolution Applicant in the said matter of Corporate lnsoh-ency Resolution Process (CIRP) initiated upon ,l/s Transafc Sen·iccs Limited (l'SL)), 

wherein the following had been approYed upon implementation of the Resolution Plan : (a) The entire existing Equity Share Capital of TSL shall stand cancelled, 

extinguished and anulled & be regarded as reduction of Share Capital to the extent of 99.99997n n and remaining 0.00003° ,1 transferred to Resolution Applicant & 

(b)Thc entire existing Preference Share Capital ofTSL shall stand cancelled, extinguished and anullcd & be regarded as reduction of Capital. Consequent to the same, 

the Balmer J ,awrie & Co. l ,td. (Bl,) ceased to ha,·c joint control or ha,-c any significant influence OYcr TSJ ,.and TSJ, ceased to be a Related Party of Balmer Lawrie & 

Co. Ltd (BL) under the extant proYisions of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 or under Ind ;\S-11() or clause 2(1) (zb) of SEBJ (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015. I lowc,-cr, the company has tiled an appeal to I lon'blc National Company Law ,\ppellate Tribunal (NCLA'l) against 

the order of I Ion'ble :'JCLT and the matter is pending for adjudication before I lon'blc NCL:\T.Thc in,Tstmcnts of the company (in both cyuity and preference 

shares in the ~aid joint ,·cnturc), haYc been unilaterally reduced by way of capital reduction, by the demat account serYice prc)\·ider. The company has been following 

up \\·ith lhc <..IL-nut account ~en·icc pn>,·idcr t()r rc-in~t:Hcrnem of the s:unc considcrin~ that the matter is suh•-iudicc 1\:-upra). 

b. Transactions with Related Parties arc as under: 

Transactions during the year with BL 

ReceiYing of se1-..ices (including reimbursement of expenses) 

Di\·idcnd Income 

,\mount incurred on a/ c of Salaries etc. of employees deputed or othenvise 

Outstanding balances during the year 

Outstanding Payable 
Salaries and wagc:--

Scn-ice Charge:--

lnvestlnent in Shares 

Rc1nuneration to Kev Mana erial Personnel 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

47,50 

(6,340.76) 

15.99 

(16.14) 
(:\.18) 

(1296) 

3,2()7.77 

11).22 

(Rs. in l:1khs) 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

42.03 

(7,925.95) 

14.86 

(39.47) 
(8.50) 

(30.97) 

rn., 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 
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32 Financial instruments 
i) Financial instruments bv categorv measured at amortised cost: . . 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2022 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 51.62 

Bank balances other than above 12,382.48 

Other financial assets -

Total 12,434.10 

Financial liabilities 
Other financial liabilities 254.73 

Total 254.73 

(ii) Financial instruments by category measured at cost: 

!Investments* 3,267.77 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

37.57 

14,210.91 
S.35 

14,253.83 

290.0S 

290.05 

3,267.77 I 
The carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities are considered a reasonable approximation of their fair values. 

*The Compam· has opted to recognise the inYestments as per Ind .\S 27 ar cost. 

(iii) Fair values hierarchy 
The Company does not have any financial assets or financial liabilities carried at fair value. 

33 Financial risk management 

i) Risk Management 
The Compam· is exposed to Yarious risks in relation to financial instruments. The Compa1w's financial assets and 
liabilities by category are summarised in ~ote 32.(i). The main types of risks are credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. 

The Company's risk management is coordinated in close co-operation with the Board of Directors, and focuses on 
securing the Company's short to medium term cash flows. The Company does not engage in trading of financial assets 
for speculative purposes. 

A) Credit risk 
Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge its obligation to the Company. The Company's exposure to 
credit risk is limited to the carrying amount of financial assets recognised at balance sheet date as summarised in Note 

32(i). 

The Company has inYestment in equity instrument of subsidiaries and therefore, credit risk in respect of such financial 

assets is considered negligible. 
The credit risk for cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances are considered negligible, since the counterparties 

are reputable banks with high quality external credit ratings. 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
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35 Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities 

\n1<H.1nt:-: l'\pccrcd t<) he rcCCH"l'rcd 7'l·ttlcd \\·irhin ]~ 111<)111h~ :111l1 hc\<>nd f(Jl" c:tch lilll' itcn1 under :1:-:sct and liabilirlcs 

Particulars As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 
Within 12 months After 12 months Within 12 months After 12 months 

ASSETS 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 51.62 37.57 

Other bank balances 12,382.-!8 - 1·1,210.91 

I n\·e:,:;tn1cnn: - 31267 .-,-, 3,26'.'' 

( lthcr financial assets 5.35 

Non-financial assets 
Current tax assets (net) 5-49.71 538.22 

Other financial assets - - -

Total Assets 12,983,81 3,267.77 14,792.05 3,267.77 

LIABILITIES 

Financial liabilities 
Other financial liabilities 25-:t.73 290.05 -

Non-Financial Liabilities 
( ~urrcnt rax li,1bilitic~ ·.nc't) -

( lthcr non-financial liabilities 13"1 ].1 )I) 

Total Liabilities 256.07 - 291.05 -



Balmer Lawr:e Investments Limited 

Notes forming part of Stanaalone F1nanc1a, Statements for the year endeo March 31, 2022 

(All amounts 1n Rupee Lakhs. unless stated otherwise) 

36 The Key Ratios are as under: 

RJtio 
I 

Nunwr,ltor DPnominator 

C1pilc1! to Risk-,,·(~ighted r11._,r I·,. Tier II Rbk \Vpighted 
assets ratio (CRA.R) Capital Assets 

Tier!CRAR Tier I Capital Risk Weighted 
Assets 

TierllCRAR Tier II Capital Risk Weighted 
Assets 

Stock of High Total Net Cash 

Liquidity Coverage Ratio Quality Liquid Outflows over the 

Assets 
next 30 calendar 

days 

:-n.tB.2022 31.01.2021 \' ari,inn> R(•d~(Jll for \.'<lri,UHP 



B,ilmer Lawrie ln\'estmcnts Limited 
Notes fonning part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

\11 arnounts Jf1 Rupee J,akhs~ unless :--ta1cJ otherwise) 

., 1 lmp;1ct of COVID-19 Pandemic 

38 

39 

·1 ·hc :--prcad of gl1 ,bal ht:alth p,11h.Lurnc ( ~o\·1d- l CJ h;t:- :--LYL'rcl~· affcctcJ lhc bustncsscs arounJ thL· globe. In 111,111>· couninc:-- including l nJ1a, 1 ht..'rc h,1d been :-c, ere 

di~ruption to rq._,,ular operations due to lock-down, disruption::,; in transportations, supply chain) trm·d bans, quarantines, social distancing and other c1ncrgcncy 

measures. 

'Tltc Company has made detailed assessment and has concluded that no material adjustments arc required to be made in the financial rcsul ts due to Cm·id-19. 

Howc\'cr, the impact assessment of Co,·id-19 is a continuing process gi\'cn the uncertainties associated with its nature, extent and duration. The managc111cnt 

~hall continue to monitor any material changes to future economic conditions on a continuing basis. 

'rhcrc haYc been no CYcnts after the rcportinp: date thar tTLJUirc disclosure in these fin,1ncial s1,11cn1cn1:-. 

Pn.'\·ious year figure:,; han: been rq"}:ri·oupcd or rearranged or reclassified whcn .. ·\·cr consi<lcrtd ncct:-sary. 

40 Authorisation of financial statements 

These financial sratemc11ts for the year ended 31 \larch 2022 (including comparatiH,) has been si1,~1ed by the Board of Director, as on 30 .05. 2022 

Summary of significant accounting policies and 

'll1e accompanying notes arc integral part of the financial statements . 

. \s per our report of c,·cn date. 

For J,B,S & Company 

<:h,1r1crcd \ccountarn.; 

Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 

{Pannc( 

.\lcmbcrsh1p :\o· 3U635.J 

l'Ltcc 1-:olb,a 

Date: . 301h .\Ltr, 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

\~\ re:;4~'~k~ 
Sh11pa Shashikant Patwardhan Abhishek Lahoti 

D1rcc1or Director 

. l)]:\:il82176'l: ( DI:\ :Cl7111182iF 
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Note: 

Balmer Lawrie Investments Ltd. 
For the Year ended 31.03.2022 

FormAOC-1 
Information in respect of Subsidiaries , Associates & Joint Ventures 

(Pursuant to Section 129(3) of Companies Act 2013 read with Rulc5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

Part - A - Subsidiaries 

Name of the sul.Jsidiar: 

The date :,;inc<.: when :-,ub,1d1ary was aClJUircd 

Reporting period for !he :-.uhsidiary conccrncd,if Jiffcrt'nt from the holding company's n:porung pcnod. 

Reporting CutTc1H.:: and I ·.:-..chanf.!,c rate as ( )11 the last date of the n:k,·;_mt !;inancial > car 111 ihc case ( if 
foreign :,;ubsiJ,ancs. 

Share capital 
Rcsl'.rn:s & surplu:-. 

Total assets 
Total 1 ,iabilitics 

lnn;stmcnb 

'l'urnon:r 

Profit /0 ,oss) be Con.: L1:-..,ll1!Jl1 

Prm·ision f1 ,r 1a:-.at1( 111 

Profit / (l ,os:--) aftl'r ta.,at1i 111 

Proposl'd DinLknd 
Extent of :--hard10lding (111 pcrcl'ntagc) 

Balmer Lawrie & Co Ltd. 

15 111.211111 

N.\ 

i'i,\ 

17,11111.:\8 

l, 14,885.52 
1_94,511_,_47 

(12,517.57 

12,989.:r? 

2,111,484.97 

17,1114.45 
4,"l,.811 

12,28( l.(>5 

11,115.25 
(,1.811"., 

(:\II amount:-. in Rupcc J ,akhs, unless stated oth<..:nvisc) 

2 

Balmer Lawrie UK Ltd. 

1 (,-11 -1992 

01-04-2021 to 28-09-2021 

l."SD 
@ z 7 4.22/ L'S)) 

11,114 

(11.119) 

(11.119) 

11111"" 

3 

Visakhapatanam Port Logistics Park 
Ltd. 

,2...j I I~ _2111.f 

,, \ 

'-. \ 

j ):'11 !(,.)lJ 

(-h--1-J..JX) 

1•r1.c, 1s 

l(li)(I). 1---1 

J .-111), )~ 

(X.2( 1.'J I) 

(S::211 {; I ,1 

(,(!" 

During the finam:ial } L'il!' ,2i I 18 l 'J, thl' i-,tfoup started the process of dosing do,\·11/\\'111d111g up of its \\'holly 0\\ lll'd ::-.!L'p down subsidiary, ~I/:,; Balmer J ,awri<.: (l 'KJ I ,imit<.:d (BJ ,l'K). This proc<.:ss of ,vinding up ha:-- bn n 
compkred in !ltl' ClllTL'1lt ri1unc1al }Tar and the company had been struck off by till' R<.:t-,'1strar of c:ompanies a! L'K <1n .21.(!1

) • .21).21 and finally <lissoh·ed on .28.!J9.2():21. 

For J.B.S & Company 

Chartered Acrnuntanb 

Part - B - Associates and Joint Ventures 

NIL 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

FRNm· 23 3 I' ~ =--- : 
J5::~: ~ ~£vJL ~1 

' ' 

Sudhanshu Sen, FL\ 
(Partner) 
Membership No: 30635-l 

Place : Kolkata 

Date: May :'>O, .2! J22 

HI C 

Sandip Das 

D1n.'.c1<. )r 
( l)l:'-,:11821 7 (,<J:) 

Abhishck Lahoti 

Dirl'ctor 
( DIN:11?11118287) 



lhln1er l ,1w1i· I11V('-'>lllle111s l,i111i1,·<l 
( A ( ;ovenrnwnt of lndi,1 Eme1prise ) 

Rt·gd. ( )ff ice: 21, Nt't,1ji Subh,1s Road, Kolkau · 700001 
Td. No.· (033)2222 5227, E-m:li!: bhoti .. 1@b,1!merbwrie.com,website:www.blinv.com 

CIN, l.65999WB20JIC( >!093759 

Particul.us (Refer Nott'.s Below) 

Hevcnue from operations 
I nkrest income 
Sali: of goods ,rnd servin·s 

Total revenue from operations 

Oilier i11tome 
Toul income (I) 

Expenses: 

Fin,l!lC<.' C().<,\S 
Fees and commission expenses 

Imp,1irment on financial 111:•,tnimerns 
GJ:,t of mate,ial consluntd and S<·rvices rrndeffd 
Purd1,1st' of .\tock-in•t1~1dl' 
01,rnges in i11\'<.:nto1ws of fini.<,htd goods ,rnd wod,;-in-pmgn:.'>S 
Employl'e bl'nefits exp{•Jl~l'-'> 
l)epre('i,nion ,rnd amonis.uion 

Other l'xpenses 
Tot,11 expenses (II) 

Share of profi1/(loss) for 1ht~ period of Joint Venture accounted for using 
equity method (I II) 

Profit before 1,1x (IV=I-IJ+III) 

Tax expense 

01rn:nt t,1x 

Ueferr('d tax 

Tomi tax expenses (V) 

Net Profi1/(loss) for the period (VI::::: lVwV) 

Profit/(Loss) for the yeah1ttribu1,1blc w owm·rs of the parent 

Profit/(Loss) for tht· year -a11rilmuhk to non controlling intcrc:-at 

Other comprehensive income 

A i) ltt·ms tl1.11 will Jll)t be n·~-bssilicd to profit and loss 

ii) lillome l,\X n:tning l~> !tum th,n will 1101 bl" rl"da..,silivd tu profit or Jo_.,s 

Bi) hems th.11 will lw wd.1S"-;iJi,d w profit tff loss 
ii) lncorne t.n rvLning to items th,1t will be n_.da:-.silit·d tl) prdit or hhs 

C ( 1dwr Comprehmsivc Income of joint ventures .md ,1ssociat6 (iwt) 

Orhcr comprehensive incomc/(loss) for the year 

Othercomprd1ensive inconw/(loss) for the yt,lf· ,mrlbutable to owners of the· 
p,rn:llt 

~)t!iercompn:hensive income/{!oss) for the ye:.1 -.mrihwabk· to non comrnBing 
mtert·~t 
'l'ot,1! l."Omprehensive income for the yca1 

Tot,11 comprd1ensiv1..' inrnme/ (loss) for the )'('.11' - .mrihutable to owners of the 
parent 
'_J'oul comprehensive income/{!oss) fonhc ye.1r-an1ihutable to non cont1dling 
mtl'n:·st 

Earnings per equity share (hasic and diluted)(not annualised) 
lhsic(l(s.) 
l)iluted (Rs.) 

3 mon1hs t·1Hkd 

.l!LIJ:lJ2022 

138.14 
57,SJJ.S(i 
57,6()1.70 

2,2S6.'Jl 
59,911'.61 

31'J.01 
70.40 

1,3-17.7 2 
YJ,262.65 

658.44 
-52.()3 

5,593,80 
1,40659 

·l,9-IX.28 
.i),55-1.26 

1,0-18.87 

7,413.22 

2,104.01 
592.63 

-1,716.58 

2,996.09 

1,7..'.C.:)1 

(1,078.82) 
271.\2 

(76-1.2,1) 

(·172.30) 

(291.9-1) 

.1952.:14 

2,123.79 

1,42855 

.l 952.J-I 

13.50 
1350 

Pfl·ccding 
j mo111hs ended 

.lli.1212021 
________ (l,1naudited) 

138,93 
SOYJ6.J? 
511,6.15.115 

544.58 
51,179.64 

385.71 
!01.82 
50.00 

34580.86 
411.92 

W>.15 
5908.12 
1418.04 

5315.48 
48,767,IO 

87-1.02 

3,286.55 

812.20 
(2-1654) 

565.66 

2,720.89 

1,767.71 
')~3.1'-J 

't.')0 

4.911 

3.03 

l.87 

2 725.79 

1,770.75 

955.06 

2 725.79 

7.96 
7.% 

(A!l ,imounh in Runn' L1khs, unkss .'>LH<-'d otherwise\ 

Corresponding 
.) months emkd 

Year to date figurt·s 
for current year ended 

Year to date figures 
for the previous year 

ended 

.ll/0,!12021 ,l!/0}/2022 }I/Jl.l/_2021 

______ (l!n;H!_di_tt_:d~)--t-_~(,_\_u,_li_,,_,,~l) __ -t-_~(,_\_u,_li_1c_·,~l)_---I 

159.52 589.23 76·l.O'-J 
49,867.37 2,0\,-187.02 1,5',856.•tS 
50,02(J.89 2,06,076,25 1,5.1,620.54 

4,336.-17 4,474.94 7,653.79 
54,.16.1 . .16 2,I0,551.19 1,61,274,.l.l 

2%.33 1,358.94 1,19158 
127.14 35C.84 352.12 

2,5(1258 1,647.72 3,06258 
33,617.'/5 1,41,681A5 98,280.91 

25.83 1,27651 359.93 
(918.92) (468.74) 34.03 

4,02&.S9 22,777.41 21,81'>.37 
l,4·19.4\ 5,579.23 5,502.28 

·1,19\.l l 21,229.08 17,670,0-1 
45,542.05 l,%,-B2.48 1,48,.109.24 

931.58 ·1,',30.09 3,270.20 

9 95.).89 18,6-18.80 16,2.15.29 

1,128,15 4,687.41 .l,\02.38 
883.8(, 165.00 M17.22 

2,412.01 4,852.41 4,169,60 

7,541.88 l_\,796 __ )9 12,065.69 

4,776 .. 18 8,851.69 7,972.59 
.2,7():).5'.J -i,'J-t4.7C 1,(/)3.10 

(18.10) (1,078.82) (18.10) 
4.6."\ 27152 ·U)3 

(12.0\) ,Jl,,·-l~ (10.70) 

(55.82) (760.82) (5-1.47) 

(34.50) 
(-170.19) (33.66) 

(21.32) (290.63) (20.81) 

7 486.06 Ll 0.15.57 12 011,22 

4,74 l.88 8,381.51 7,938.93 

2,7-1-1.16 
4,654.06 ·1,072.29 

7 486,06 Ll 11.15.57 12011.22 

21.52 39,88 35.92 
21.5) 39.88 3.\.9) 

Th<' consolidated audited fin,uKi:d results for the quaner & ye,1r ended March 31, 2022 ,ire .ls per the notified lndi:m Accounting Stand.rn.ls under dw C.ompanit-s (lndl.1n Accounting Stantl.lrds} Rule~, 2015. 
'l'he ,1bow Jl'SU!ts including H.epon on Operating Segment h,1w been reviewt·d by the Audit C.onuninec .md subsequently ,1pprovcd by1h,, Boan1 of l)irenor~ at their meeting held on lvhy 30, 2022. 

The Comp.my has received order of 1-Ion'hle Natioml Cnmpany L:iw T,ibun,11) Kolk.1t.1 lknch (NCL'l) d,ned April 09, 2021 in th1..• lll.lltlT of Co1po1~ne lnsolwnry Re~olution Pro..-ess ((]RP) of ?v1/s 
T1~ms,1f C' Services Limited (TSL) as per tlw Provisions of the Insolvency .rnd B,mlm1pt1..')' Code, 2016 (IB Code). 'Ilic Comp.1ny lus filed .1ppt·,1l against the said order before I lon'ble Nation,1! Company Law 
Appel.ue Tribunal (NCI.Al\ New Delhi .ind the same is pending for adjusdication before Hon'ble N(LAT. 

'llw Company has made dNailed assessments ,md has conduded tlut no m.11t·rial .1djustments .1re 1t•quin:d 10 lw nwle in the financial rt'sults due 10 Gwid• l'J. I-lowewr, 1he imp.Kt ,1ssessment of (Ovid -19 is 
.1 cominuing process given the unce1uinitit·s associated wi1h its nature, ('Xl<-'nt ;md du1:uinn. 'Ilw management shall cominue to monitor ,lll)' material changes to futttli..' economic conditions on ,1 continuing 
basis. 

Figun:s of 1he last guaner are the b,1bncing figure between the audited figun.>s for the full fin,rncial year ,md the published )'t."ar to d.1te reviewed figures upto the third qu.anerof the financial year. 

'llw auditt·d accoums are subjcd to the n:view by the C..>.&'AG under Section 143(6) of d1l· Grn1p,1nies Act, 2013. 

Previous pe1iod/ year's figun.·s have been regn)upt·ci/ reainnged / n:d:tssified whcn.•ver llt'(('S.'>,11)'-

Pbce : Kolk.11.1 
D.ne: i'vfay 30, 2022 

For and on beh.1!f of d1t, Board of DittYWrs 
Balmer I.awrie Investnwnts Limited 

(Sandip Das) 

Ui1t'ctor 
( DlNcC82l7697) 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
The Statement of Consolidated _ \ssets and Liabilitic,s as at .\farch 31, 2022(. \s reliuired under Regulation 33 of SEBI 
(Listing ( )bligations and Disclosure R'-'lluirements) Regulation, 2015) is as under:-

Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities 

Particulars 

Non-current Assets 
Property, plant and n1uipment 
Righr-, ,f-use assers 
Capital work-in-progress 
Investment property 
( )1her intangible assets 
Intangible assets under development 
Iiwestments accounted for using <-'lJUitv method 
Financial assets 

Investments 
Loans 

( )ther financial assl-'ts 
( )ther non-current assets 
Total non-current assets 

Current Assets 
I nvenrories 
Financial .\ssets 

Trade receivables 
Cash and cash eyuivalents 
Bank balances other than above 
Loans 
( )ther financial assets 

Current tax assers (net) 
( )ther current assets 
Total current assets 

Total assets 

Equity and Liabilities 
Equity 
El1uity share capital 
( )ther elJuin-
Total of Equity (for shareholders of parent) 
:\on controlling interest 
Total equity 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

B<)rn)\vings 
Lease liability 
( )ther financial liabilities 

Provisions 
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 
( )ther non-current liabilities 
Total non-current liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings 
Lease liabilit)' 
Trade parnbles 

(i) total outstanding dues of .\IS.\IEs 

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than .\IS.\IEs 
( )ther financial liabilities 

( lther current liabilities 
Prm·isions 
Current rax liabilities (net) 
Total current liabilities 

Total equity and liabilities 

As at 
March .Jl, 2022 

6--1-,12--1-,9 7 

12,3--1-U.--l-8 
1,081.2--1-

39,7--1-
273.,'i9 

-+3,488.--1-9 

15945 
181.86 

8.53 
1,396.33 

1,23,094.68 

20,09-t, 79 

31,--1-60.51 
-t,819.--1-9 

-+9,2-+L36 
85049 

20,91 L83 
5--1-9.71 

6,569.67 

1,34,497.85 

2,57,592.53 

2,219.73 
1,09 ,--1-28.88 
1,11,648.61 

63,--1-27--1-6 
1, 75,076.07 

8,830.-+6 
1,976,85 

1360 
6,992 08 

10,873.23 
9--1-8,8--1-

29,635.06 

6--1-6.29 
7--1-39--1-

789,53 

26,506.63 
13,30--1-,89 

6,--1-23.26 
1,952.91 
2,513.95 

52,881.40 

2,57,592.53 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

63,62,),0,) 

12,7--1-9,83 
3,210.62 

--1-211 
309 06 

38,--1-68 58 

1--1-9.--1-6 
199.32 

3728 
956 05 

1,19,745.34 

16,013.79 

28,77--1-.50 
3,595--1-1 

63,888.07 
909.31 

12,327,03 
53822 

6,880,3--1-
1,32,926.67 

2,52,672.01 

2,219.73 
1,(J7,57796 
1,09,797.69 

62,818.2-+ 
1,72,615.93 

9,330--1-3 
2,113.53 

19--1---1-
5,28251 
9,8--1-2, 10 

8066-+ 
27,394.65 

203 65 
869,80 

818 15 

26,327,7() 
13,388.19 
7,86-t,38 

681.39 
2,508.18 

52,661.43 

2,52,672.01 



B,i,Imer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2022 
(\II ,unount, in rupee Likh,, unlc,, ,rared otherwise) 

Particulars 

Cash flow from operating activities 
\:ct l'rofit/'.Loss) before tax 

Adjustments for: 
Depreciation and amorti,ation 

\\'rirc off/provi,ion for doubtful trade rccci,·ablc, (ncr) 

\\'rite off/pro\'ision for im'Cntorics (net) 

( lthcr write off/provision (ncr) 

(( ;ain)/ ] ,oss on sale of fixed assets (net) 

'.(; ainJ/ J ,oss on fair 1·aluation of I m·c,tment, (net) 

In tcrcst income 
Dividend Income 

l'inancc costs 
Operating cash flows before working capital changes 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities 

(lncn:.:a:-.L")/Dccn.:asc in trade rcceiYab!cs 

;Jncrcttsc)/DccrL·,bc in 111)11 current ,i:-,scts 

(lncrL·asc)/Dccn.::1:-c in ln\·cn!(H"iL':> 

(lncrcasc)/Dccrcasc in other shori term financial ,1:-scts 

(lncrcasc)/Dccrcasc in otl1LT current ,1:-:st:ts 

I ncreasc/ (Decrease) in I rade payables 

I ncn.:,1sc/ (Decrease) in long tcrn1 pro,·isions 

lncrc,isc/~DccrL'<L.:c) in shor! term proYi;-;itJtb 

lncrcasc/(l)L·crcasc) in <)thcr financial liabilities 

lncrcasc/:Dccrcasc) in other current liabilities 

Cash flow generated from operations 
Income taxes paid (net of refunds) 

Net cash flow from operating activities 

Cash flow from investing activities 
Purch,1:-:l' or con:--truction of Prnpcrty,plan! :ind cquipn1cnr 

Purcha:--c of ln,·l·~rn1cnh 

Proceeds on sale uf Property, pL101 ,md l:quip111vn1 

Proceed, on ,ale of Im·,"trncnt 

\lovement in bank dcpo,its 

In tcrcst received 
I )i,·idcnd received 

Net cash generated from investing activities 

Cash flow from financing activities 
Proceeds from botTO\Yings 

Repayment of borro\\·ings 

Di1·iJenJ p,1iJ (including "" on ,hidend) 

l ,oans Taken 

Rcpa~·mL·nr of lease !iahilitic:-: 

hn:1ncc cost raid 

Net cash used by financing activities 

Net cash increase/ (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and Cash hiuivalcnts at the bq,>inning of the year 

Cash and cash equivalent, at the end of the period 

Movement in cash balance 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

18,648.80 

5,579.2., 
8(1 28 

(-1-9 85) 
6.23 

(-1--1-9.18) 

'.2,655.91) 
(LiO) 

1,358.9.'\ 
22,517.04 

(2,766.29) 
(612.U8) 

(-1-,(Ul.15) 
(1.'\,022.8.1) 

1,932.29 
1-1--1-.-1-8 

1,709.57 
1,271.52 
(228.89) 
118.16 

7,031,81 
(-1-,693.13) 
2,338.68 

(2,2'J9.Ul) 
('.'-1.99) 

515.5., 

l 2,8-\6.52 

'.',655.91 
1.5() 

13,695.46 

(5732) 

(12,326.18) 

(1,067.62) 
(1,358 93) 

(14,810,06) 

1,224,08 

.\595.-1-1 
-l,819.-1-9 

1,224.08 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

16,235.30 

5,502 28 
'.1,2-18 08) 

(5.68) 
l-15.95 

(10.2-1-J 

'.+9.21JJ 
(2,897.-1-8) 

(6. I 5) 

1,191.57 
26,837,09 

(175.6-1-) 
(6-1-6.5-1-) 

'.] ,502.-11) 
-1-,-118.81 

583.68 
-1-,987.91 

95-UU 
(897.69) 

l,21-1-.99 
99.67 

24,619.22 
(3,182.19) 

18,674.43 

(-l,37~).52) 

'.htll) 
j(,.')i) 

95. l 5 
(6,636.25) 
2,897.-1-8 

6. l 5 

(6,035.48) 

(77.-1-2) 

(13,177.-1-1) 
(60.57) 

(716.56) 

(1,191.57) 

(15,867.42) 

(3,228.46) 

2,180.-1-8 
3,595.-1-1 

(3,228.46) 



Balmer Lawrit.~ Imcstmc11ts Limited 

f A Gon:rnmcnt of India Enterprise] 
Rcgd. Office: 21, :--..:ctaji Subh.1s Road, Kolk.tt..i - 700001 

Tel. \:o. - (O.B)2222 5227, E-mail: lahoti .. ia balmcrbwric.com, wcb'iitc: \\W\\",hlim.com 

CIN: L65999\\B21JIJIGOIIJ'H759 

Statement of Consolidated Audited Segment wise Revenue, Results, Assets & Liabilities for the Quarter and Year Ended 31/03/2022 

(Including Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associ~ 

Particulars 

I. Segment Revenue [Net Sales / Income) 

a. Industrial Packaging 

b l ,o,~c;t1cc; SerYtecc; 

c. I .o.t.,11stKS lnfr:1st111ct111T 
d. J"rayc] & V:1c1t10ns 

c. ( ;,-c:1scs & J ,ubncants 

f. l·inancmg busm('ss 

g. (hhcrs 

Total 
l,<•ss l11tcr \cgmcnt Rvn·nuc 

Net Sales / Income from Operations 

2. Segment Results [Profit/ (Loss) before Tax] 

:i lndu">trc1l ll:KL1gmg 

b. l .oh11c;11cc; \en 1n·-; 

c. l .og1~11r~ I nfnqructurc 

d. l"r.in.-l & \".1C:ltlOllS 

c ( ;fc:1-.:c'- & I .ubnc:irn" 

( ! ·uuncmg bthHl\""'-

( hht"r-.; 

Total Profit/ (Loss) Before T,1x 

:3. Segment Assets 

1 I ndu-.\ful P,1CL\c;111_!4 

b I ,01---,>1'>1 ic-; '-lt'!YKc, 

c Lo1-,rist1C-.; !nfrJ'>tructt1tT 
d rraq•\ & \l:1c:1t1(>11'> 

c. Greases & Lubricants 
I ;inanc1ng busmcss 

g. Others 

Total 

5. Segment Liabilities 

a. Industrial Packa.1-,11.ng 

b. J ,ogistics ~crYiccs 

c. l .ogistics I nfr:1strncturc 

d rran'I & Vacat1011s 

l'- Creases & Lubncants 

t. hn:incmg bttSll1L'SS 

g Other, 

Total 

Place : Kolkata 

Date: ~fay 30, 2022 

3 months ended 

(Unaudited) 

2(),283.22 

1.5,728.5() 

+,993.-ff) 

\212.Wl 

I \.)25.+2 

1.,8.J-l 

.1,71.3.79 

61,617.51 

\9.55.81 

57,661.70 

l,.-+V>.1J..J: 

2,\)-:'Ji2 

1,1i2s::-s 

807.-tl 

1,r,•J. 

11../Vi 

1w>-1) 

7,-tl3.22 

)(1,'N--_:,11 

Jd,,)2.) d) 

-+6,()9(i.2t) 

2(.J,269.1.) 

22,689.9() 

12,967.67 

98,997.10 

2,57,592,53 

10,095.96 
7,735.80 

18,2-!6.07 

8,193.72 

6,0-1-9.06 

2.19.9.) 

.1 l,1)j.5.92 

82,516..t6 

CONSOLIDATED 

Preceding 
3 months ended 

(Unaudited) 

19,16U, 

11,8-l-l.J-1 

-f,7(,3.92 

2,Ui-t.82 

1.1,20.i.52 

1.18.1)1 

2,96-+.-+-+ 

54,543.10 
1,908.()5 

50,635.05 

1 ,()(,()_(1) 

1,-Wt)_d-t 

irui5 
\~!J.V) 

l ,,Hi() __ i.1 

121)/)~ 

/1 ,1-::-:; !10) 

3,286 .. i5 

.)'.J)fV>.-:'8 

12,181.-, 

-;(J,111.86 

27,898.30 

20,927.75 

12,907.80 

95,563.3-t-

2,48,629.76 

11,023.62 

7,128..12 

18,-H2-59 

5,173.05 

6,()52.-1-9 

260,82 

.3 l,-!85.17 

79,557.96 

Corresponding 
3 months ended 

31/03/2021 

(Unaudited) 

17719.2.1 

l..j.Jl})_l)O 

-+882.2() 

!658.11 

11225.19 

1:W.52 

.1799.53 

.B,6J7.79 
3<>10.1)1) 

50,026.89 

201 I.Vi 

2ill2.d) 

l,• 6-l-,1J""7 

(i-1-K.82 

ll):)-;"_80 

!1\..J.X 

(29(1,32) 

9,95.l.89 

1-1-162.~I) 
<J_..,l.)K 

-4809...,.llO 

l1J7.)2.91) 

19192.5-1-

1-4792.05 

11)6723 .. H 

2,52,672.01 

9702.66 

7595.10 
111)91.IJI) 

52(i0.1 l 

7-l,8 .. ,8 

291.D.5 

18677_78 

80,056.07 

Year to date figures 
for current period 

ended 

31/0.}/2022 

(Audited) 

8-l,918.'J, 

-l(,,798.6-l 

18,28'.'i.68 

8,(H/5.17 

51,()67.1)-l 

589,2.1 

l l,-k10.82 

2,21,124.41 
1.1,0-+8.!6 

2,06,076.25 

-,5.?J.m 

1,86).(il) 

\8".'Pi.55 

i:4:2.2()) 

-l-,2-1-l.-l-il 

i )~) J.j 

;1,H'!(; K-) 

( 1,.1.58.'J-!) 

18,648.80 

V,)-f..,_.)O 

j(l,1)2).1)) 

..j.(1,6<J6.21) 

_2(),269. l 1 

22,689.9() 

12,967.67 

98,997.10 

2,57,592.53 

10,093.96 

7,735.80 

18,2-!6.07 

8,193.72 

6,il-49.()6 

2.19.!J.) 

) \ ,933.92 

82,516.46 

(tin Lakhs) 

Year to date figures for 
the previous period 

ended 

31/03/2021 

(Audited) 

55,502.12 
y;-,912.U 

20,716.8() 

-t,S,18.81) 

16,5-t'J.91 
7(i..j._()1) 

IIJ,16-l.% 

1,66,168.87 
12,.5-+8 .. 11 

1,53,620.54 

.J.,(121) • .)l) 

),111 78 

-t,2:\:).06 

!l,.11 1) 8()) 

\i-f-f,X.1 

(>/-\()_(ii) 

s-

(1,l1Jl.5~) 

16,2J5 . .l0 

'.\-J.,.)62 .... () 

'),7-1.18 

-l-8,d1)-:'.{li) 

J1J,7.12. 1YJ 

19,192 . .5-t 

1-l,792.05 

1/l6,72J.3-l-

2,52,672,01 

9,702.66 

7,395.10 

11,091.01) 

5,2(10.1 l 

7 ,-l-.)8.18 

201.!b 

18,677.78 

80,056.08 

h>r :md 1>n bdi:tlf of the Bo:ird of U!rl'Ctors 

Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Dircct()r 

.( DIJ',;:08217697) 



Date: 30th May, 2022 

To, 
The Board of Directors 
Balmer Lawrie Investments Ltd. 
21, Netaji Subhas Road 
Kolkata- 700001 

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Certification 

We, Sandip Das, Non-Executive Director, Mrityunjay Jha, Government Nominee Director 
and Shilpa Shashikant Patwardhan, Independent Director hereby certify that we have 
reviewed the Audited Consolidated Financial Results of the Company for the fourth quarter 
and Financial Year ended on 31 st March, 2022 and to the best of our knowledge and belief, 
the said results: 

1. Does not contain any false or misleading statement(s) or figure(s), and 

2. Does not omit any material fact(s) which may make the statement(s) or figure(s) 
contained therein misleading. 



Date: 30th May, 2022 

To 
The Board of Directors 
Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
21, Netaii Subhas Road, 
Kolkata- 700001 

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Compliance Certificate 

In terms of Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule II Part B of Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, ("Listing 
Regulations") we, Sandip Das, Non-Executive Director, Mrityunjay Jha, Government 
Nominee Director and Shilpa Shashikant Patwardhan, Independent Director, hereby certify 
that with respect to the Financial Year ended on 31 st March, 2022: 

A. We have reviewed consolidated financial statements and the cash flow statement for the 
year and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

( l) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs 
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 
regulations. 

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's 
code of conduct. 

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the 
Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the 
audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, 
of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these 
deficiencies. 

Page 1 of 2 



D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee: 

( 1) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
(2) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have 

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
(3) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a 
significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting. 

l --)___\ C ~ ---~ 

....•....•........•...........••.. 
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d.[I[{ 
('lm'f~cfil~~) 

Balmer Lawrie Investments Ltd. 
(A Government of India Enterprise) 

Ref: BLIL/SE/BM/2022 

Date: 30111 May, 2022 

The Secretary, 
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. 
7, Lyons Range, 
Kolkata- 70000 I 

Scrip Code- 12638 

Dear Sir(s)/Madam(s), 

The Secretary, 
BSE Ltd. 

~~; 
21.~~m; 

~ - 700 001 
~ : (91)(033)22225227 

Regd. Office : 
21, Netaji Subhas Road 
Kolkata - 700 001 
Phone : (91 )(033) 2222 5227 
CIN : L65999WB2001GOI093759 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street 
Mumbai- 40000 I 

Scrip Code: 532485 

Sub: Declaration pursuant to Reg. 33(3)(d) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 
("SEBI") (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
("Listing Regulations") w.r.t Statutory Auditor's Report 

Pursuant to Regulation 33(3)(d) of the Listing Regulations read with the SEBI Circular bearing 
reference no.- CIR/CFD/CMD/56/2016 dated 27 111 May, 2016, it is hereby declared and confirmed 
that Statutory Auditor's Reports on Annual Audited Financial Results (both Standalone and 
Consolidated) of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31'1 March, 2022 is containing 
unmodified opinion, 

Kindly take the above information on record. 

Thanking You, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Sandip Das 
Non- Executive Director 
DIN: 08217697 

Website : www.blinv.com E-mail : lahoti.a@balmerlawrie.com 
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To 

J@ ® S® Company 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

60, BENTINCK STREET, 4TH FLOOR 

KOLKATA - 700 069 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

THE MEMBERS OF 
BALMER LAWRIE INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 

Phone : 22 82 6809 

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of BALMER 

LAWRIE INVESTMENTS LIMITED ("the parent"),and its Subsidiary (the parent and its 

subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group") which comprise the Consolidated Balance 

Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 

Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of 

the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to 
as "the Consolidated Financial Statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the 

Companies Act, 2013 (" the Act") in the maimer so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act 

read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind 

AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the Consolidated state 

of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2022, the Consolidated Profit and total 

Consolidated comprehensive Income, Consolidated changes in equity and its Consolidated 

cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. 

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are 

relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence 

we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
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Key audit matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters 

were addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a 

whole and in the forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 

these matters. Based on the Independent Audit report of the Subsidiary Company we report 

that: 

SL 
No 

1. 

2. 

Key Audit Matters 

Evaluation of uncertain tax 
positions 
The Subsidiary Company has tax 
matters under dispute which 
involves judgement to determine 
the possible outcome of these 
disputes. [Refer Note No. 44 (ii)(b) 
of the Consolidated Financial 
Statements] 

Debtor's Due for More than Three 
Years and Credit Balance in 
Sundry Debtors Accounts 
(Unallocated Receipts) 
The Subsidiary Company has credit 
balance in some customer accounts 
across all Strategic Business Unit 
(SBU's). The Credit balance in these 
customer accounts are due to either 
of the following reasons: 

• Amount lying in the nature of 
advance in customer account. 

• Amount Credited to the 
Customer account but the same 
could not be tracked/ linked 
with any sales invoice. 

• Non - reconciliation of these 
balances in the absence of the 
customer's confirmation 
resulting in the credit balances 
lying for long periods. 

Subsidiary Company Auditor's Response 

We obtained details of assessment orders 
to the extent available regarding those 
assessments from which disputes are 
continuing and being disclosed as 
Contingent Liability for management. We 
involved our expertise to estimate the 
possible outcome of the disputes. Our 
experts considered the assessment orders 
and other rulings in the evaluating 
management's position on these uncertain 
tax positions to evaluate whether any 
change was required to the management's 
position on these uncertainties. 

We have checked the debtor's ageing 
schedule of the SBU's. The authority is 
regularly following up on the realisation of 
the same. As is evident from the ageing 
schedule dues do exists for more than three 
years against which provision has been 
made in the accounts. 

We, during the course of our examination 
have also checked the unadjusted advances 
from the customer for more than three 
years and also the credit balances lying in 
customer's accounts of unmatched invoices 
(unallocated receipts). Some of the 
advances lying unadjusted for more than 
three years have been written back during 
the course of Audit. In some cases, the 
management is in the process of 
reconciliation with the respective parties 
and hence the process of write back has 
been kept in abeyance. 

It is observed that though letters seeking 
confirmation are sent, the response has. 
been poor. Steps should be taken to get the 
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1 confirmations from custonwrs. In addition 
to the practice of seL'king confirmation 
annually, the Group Company should get 
confirmation through the sales team on a 
periodical basis also. The management has 
to strengthen the internal control process 
of reconciling the balances of the debtors 
and to adjust the unallocated receipts on a 
periodical basis. 

i. We draw your attention to Note No 27 "Outstanding dues of creditors other than 

Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprise" includes the sundry creditor for expenses 

amounting to Rs 322.57 lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 322.57 Lakhs) of E&P divisions (Kolkata) of 

Subsidiary Company, which are lying unpaid since long, as a matter is under 

litigation. 

ii. We draw your attention to Note No 44(viii) which explain the management's 

assessment of the impact of uncertainties related to the COVID-19 pandemic and its 

consequential effects on the business operations of the Company. 

iii. We draw your attention to Note No 49 (c) which states that the reporting company 

ceased to have joint control have significant influence over one of its joint venture 

company, M/ s Transafe Services Limited due to approval of Resolution Plan under 

Corporate Insolvency Resolution process by the Hon'be National Company Law 

Tribunal (Kolkata Bench) vide its order dated 09.04.2021. 

iv. We draw your attention to Note no 44 (iii) which states that trade receivable, loans 

and advances and deposits for which confirmations are not received from the parties 

are subject to reconciliation and consequential adjustments on determination/ 

receipt of such confirmation 

v. We draw your attention to Note no 49 (c) regarding non accrual of Interest on loan 

and non- impairment of its investments in M/ s Transafe Services Limited by a joint 

venture Company, M/s Balmer Lawrie - Van Leer Limited in the previous financial 

year 2020-21, which have no further impact on the group consequent to the same 

being provided for in the current financial year. 

Our report is not modified in respect of these matters. 
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Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report 
Thereon 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Company's Annual Return but does 

not include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our Auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information 

and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is 

to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 

materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge 

obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially mis-stated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material mis-statement 

of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 

this regard. 

Responsibility of the Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Holding Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters 

stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these 

Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and 

financial performance and cash flow of the Company in accordance with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian accounting Standards (Ind AS) 

specified under section 133 of the Act and in compliance with Regulation 33 of The Listing 

Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records 

in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company 

and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 

appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the Consolidated financial statement that give a true and fair view and are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, the Respective Management and the 

Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the 

Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 

doso. 

The Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are also responsible for 

overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 

and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 

level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 

will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 

these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of the material misstatement of the financial statement, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 

from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 

internal control. 

® Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order 

to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 

143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our 

opinion on whether the company and its subsidiary companies, associates and joint 

ventures which are companies incorporated in India, has adequate internal financial 

conh·ols system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness and reasonableness of disclosures made by the Board 

of Directors in terms of the requirements specified under Regulation 33 of the Listing 

Regulations. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 

the ability of the Group Audits associates and joint ventures to continue as a going 

concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 

attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. 

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 

Auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group Audits 

associates and joint ventures to cease to continue as a going concern. 
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,

including the disclosures, ancl whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit eviclence regarding the financial in{ormation of
the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the

Consolidated Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the

Holding Company included in tl"re Consolidated Financial Statements of which we

are Independent auditors. For the other entities included in the Consolidated
Financial Statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors
remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Results that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Consolidated Financial Results may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) plaruring the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Results.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
plannecl scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant cieficiencies in internal conh'ol that we identify during our auc{it.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on oul
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors
'report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a mattel should not be communicatecl in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

a) We did not audit the Financial Statements/ Financial information of 1(One)

subsidiary (which includes 2 (Two) step down subsidiaries which have been audited
by their respective auditors), whose Financial statements/ Financial information
reflect total assets of Rs. 2,44,624.86 Lakhs as at 31't March, 2022, total revenue of Rs.

2,09,246.06 Lakhs and net cash inflows used amounting to Rs. 1,210.03 Lakhs for the

year ended on that date, as considered in the Consolidated FinancialO 
6 .-..-

a

a
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Statc!ment. The Consolidated Financial Statement also include the Group's Share of 

net prnfi t of Rs. 4,530.09 Lakhs for the year t!nded 31 ' 1 rv lcuch 2022, as considered in 

the consolidated Financial Statement, in respect of 1(one) step down associate & 

3(Three) step down joint ventures, whose Financial Statements / Financial 

information have not been audited by us. These Financial Statements / Financial 

information have been audited by others whose reports have been furnished to us by 

the Management and our opinion on the consolidated Financial Statements in so far 

as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries 

(including step down subsidiaries), step down associates and step down joint 

ventures, and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of section 143 of the Act, in so far 

as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, is based 

solely on the reports of the other auditors after considering the requirements of 

Standard of Auditing (SA 600) on 'using the work of another auditor including 

materiality and the procedures performed by us as already stated above. 

b) The Consolidated Financial Statements also include the Group's Share of net 

profit/loss of Nil for the year ended 31st March, 2022, as considered in the 

Consolidated Financial Statements, in respect of 1(one) Step down joint ventures, 

whose Financial Statements / Financial information have not been audited by us. 

This Financial Statements / Financial information are unaudited and have been 

furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial 

Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect 

of these Step down joint ventures and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of section 

143 of the Act in so far as it relates to the aforesaid Subsidiaries, associates & joint 

ventures, is based solely on such unaudited Financial Statements / Financial 

information. 

Our Opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and 

Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect 

to our reliance on the work done and reports of the other auditors and the Financial 

Statements /Financial information certified by the Management. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have Sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss 

including other comprehensive income, the Consolidated cash flow statement and the 

statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books 

of accounts. 
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d) In our opinion, thL! aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian 

Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section l :n of the Act, read ,vith Rule 7 

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

e) The provision of Section 164 (2) of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the 

Government Companies in terms of notification No GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 

issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Government of India. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 

Report in" Annexure A". 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Consolidated Financial Statements disclosed the impact of pending litigations on 

the Consolidated financial position of the group its associates and joint ventures. 

Refer Note No 44 (ii) to its Consolidated financial statements. 

11. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long term contracts 

including derivative contracts. 

m. During the year, the Group has transferred amount of Rs. 33.49 Lakhs to Investor 

Education and Protection Fund pertaining to unpaid dividend. 

h) As required Under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 we furnish in 

"Annexure B" compliance to the directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor 

General of India. 

II. With respect to matters specified in Paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's 

Report) Order, 2020 ("The Order"/ "CARO") issued by the Central Government in 

terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's Report, according to 

the information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by 

us for the Company and its Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures included in the 

Consolidated Financial Statements of the company, to which reporting under CARO is 

applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO 

reports. 

Date: 30.05.2022 

Place: Kolkata 

UDIN: 22306354AJWSXT8839 

For J.B.S & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 323734E 

~j~ 
Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 

Partner 
Membership No.:-306354 
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Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditors' Report 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of 
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

In Conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of Balmer Lawrie 
Investments Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2022. We have audited the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting of Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited (" the 
Holding Company") and its Subsidiary company as of that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal conh·ol over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 
2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") issued by the Instih1te of Chartered Accountants of India and the 
Standards on Auditing issued by ICAI and prescribed under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend 
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financial conh·ol over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions 
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets 
that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the Holding Company and its subsidiary, joint ventures and associate companies, which 
are con1.panies incorporated in India, have in all material respects, an adequate internal 
financial control system over financial reporting. Though certain areas require further 
strengthening, it does not have any material effect on the internal financial controls. The 
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2022, 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective 
Companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Date: 30.05.2022 
Place: Kolkata 
UDIN: 22306354AJWSXT8839 

For J.B.S & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 323734E 

~Jw ~~~ 
Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 

Partner 
Membership No.:- 306354 
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Annexure "B" to the Independent Auditors' Report 

Directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 

CAG's Directions 

(1) Whether the Company 
has System in Place to 
process all the accounting 
transactions through IT 
System? If Yes, the 
implications of processing of 
accounting transactions 
outside IT System on the 
integrity of the accounts 
along with the financial 
implications, if any, may be 
stated. 

(2) Whether there is any 
restructuring of an existing 
loan or cases of 
Waiver/Write off of 
debts/ interest etc made by a 
lender to the company due to 
the Company's inability to 
repay loan? If Yes, the 
financial impact may be 
stated. Whether such cases 
are properly accounted for? 
(In case lender is a 
Government Company, then 
this direction is also 
applicable for statutory 
auditor of lender company). 

Our Observation 

Yes, the accounting transactions 
of the Group for the year are 
processed through the IT System 
vide ERP (SAP accounting 
package) and as per the 
examination of records as 
provide to us, there are 
consolidated intermediary 
software's to capture the 
transactions related to certain 
functions in certain SBU' s (for 
example Mid Office Software for 
Tours and Travel) and the 
transactions from these 
Standalone Softwares are posted 
in SAP for accounting purposes. 

As per our information and 
explanations given by the 
management, there is no 
restructuring of loan or cases of 
Wavier/Write off of 
debts/ interest etc made by a 
lender to the holding company 
during the year. 

Impact on Financial 
Statements 

Nil 

The borrowings of the 
subsidiary company M/ s 
Visakhapah1am Port 
Logistics Park Limited 
were restructured under 
RBI's Resolution 
framework for COVID­

However as disclosed in Note No 19 related stress with 
21 of the Consolidated Financial moratorium of 24 
Statements, bankers of Step down months and repayment 
Subsidiary company, M/S commencement from 
Visakhapah1am Port Logistics September 2022. The 
Park Limited have restructured financial impact of the 
its existing outstanding same is unascertainable 
borrowing vide letter dated and shall be determined 
01.06.2021. when the actual 

repayment commences. 

(3) Whether Fund (grant/ The Subsidiary Company has The accounting for the 
subsidy etc) been sanctioned a Grant-in-Aid same has been done with 
received/receivable for of Rs 6.72 crores in earlier year regard to Ind AS 20 
specific schemes from from the Ministry of Food "Accounting for 
Central/State agencies were Processing Industries (MoFPI) for Government Grants and 
properly accounted setting up integrated cold chain Disclosures _ of 

./ ;\ (. · 
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Annexure "B" to the Independent Auditors' Report 

· for/utilized as per its tc'rm 
and conditions? List the cases 
of deviation. 

Date: 30.05.2022 
Place: Kolkata 
UDIN: 22306354AJWSXT8839 

facilities at Rai, Haryana and 
Patalganga m Maharashtra 
against the same the holding 
company has been disbursed as 
full & final payments Rs. 6.72 
crores till 31.03.2022 for specified 
assets purchased (for patalganga, 
Maharashtra) as according to the 
scheme document the fund is 
disbursed upon utilisation for 
specific purpose. 

Government 
Assistance" .Accordingly 
the same has been 
treated as deferred 
income to be 
apportioned over the 
useful life of the assets. 
During the current 
financial year, a sum of 
Rs 45.00 Lakhs has been 
credited to the income in 
the statement of profit 
and loss account based 
on the Indian accounting 
standard. 

For J.B.S & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 323734E 

Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 
Partner 

Membership No.:-306354 



Bahner Lawrie Invcstn1ents Li1nited 
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Pn)j1L'rt~·, pLult .rn,.J Cljliipml'lll 

Hight··()t'-usc ,1-;sl·1-; 
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Particulars 
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hnancia! ,1sst:ts 
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l,oans 
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'J'radc rccci\-:1blcs 

( :ash and cash ClJUi\·Jlcnts 

Bank bahnccs rnhcr !lun .1bo\T 
l .o,rn:,; 

( )thcr financial .issets 

( :urrc111 tax '.lSSl'!S (Ill'!) 
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Total assets 

Equity and Liabilities 
Equity 

1 •:lJUit~· share capital 

( )thcr eyuit~' 

Total of Equitv (for shareholders of parent) 
?\.on Ct>ntro!hng mtercs[ 
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Non-Current Liabilities 
I ;inancial J ,i:1bili1 ics 

Borro\\·1ngs 

I ,case li,1bility 
( hher financial liabilities 

Pn,\-isi<m:-i 

De!CrrcJ tax li:1bilitics (net) 

( )thcr non-current liabilities 

Total non-current liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Jii,uncial J ,iabi!itics 

l~1)ff()\\·ings 

I ,case liability 
Trade pavablcs 

(i) total outsL111ding dues Df \IS\Il·~s 

~ii) total outst·anJing dues of crcdiwrs othL'r th,m \IS\11,s 
( )1her Ciiuncial liabilities 

( ·)1hcr current liabilities 

Pnffisic>ns 

Current f:1x liabilities (net) 
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Total equity and liabilities 

~umm<1ry of signitic,1n1 -1ccounting policies 
The accompan~·ing notes arc integral part of 1hc tinancial :,;t;ucmcrns. 

\:; per our report of CYcn J-.uc. 

For J.B.S & Company 
C!urtcrcJ \ccoununts 

Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 
{P,1nncr) 

\ lcmhcrship \.o: _)( )6.154 

PLlcl· kt)]k.1u 

D.lll': \l.1\' )ll, 2il22 

Note 

7 
8 

') 

\II 

II 

12 I, 

\ .j 

15 
I(, 

17 

II 

12 
2K 
1.1 

18 

19 

20 

21 

21 
22 

27 

0' __ ) 
2(1 

2-+ 
28 

\.\ 

l-.'i2 

I )ircctur 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

(,+, 12+. 97 

12,,+11.+8 

\,ilXl.2+ 
,')7.j 

27.).5') 
-n,+x8.+9 

I 59.+5 
I 81.8(, 

8.53 
I _:\9(d, 

1,23,094.68 

211,119-1.79 

.\1,-1(,1),5\ 

+,x\9.+9 
+9,24U(, 

85(),49 

211,911.8\ 

5-19.71 
(,.5(,9.(,7 

1,34,497 .85 

2,57,592.53 

2,219.71 

1,119,+28.88 

1,11,648.61 
(d,+27.+(, 

1,75,076.07 

8,8.\11.-fo 

1,97/,.85 

1.1.611 
(,,992.118 

\11,873.2.\ 

9+8.8+ 

29,635.06 

(,+(,.2') 

7+\9+ 

789.5.\ 
26,5! )().6.) 

1.\,\11-1.89 

(i,423.26 

1,952.91 

2,5 l.).95 

52,881.40 

2,57,592.53 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

() ),62.).! ).) 

12,7-+'J.K\ 
),2\().()2 

+2.11 
\119.11(, 

,8,-1(,x.sx 

1-19 . .J(, 

199 .. )2 

.17.28 

')5(>.115 

1,19,745.3-t 

1(,,11\.1.79 

28,77+.511 

\,S9S.+l 
(,\,888.117 

911').\ I 

12,.\27.111 

5.1,8.22 
6,8811.H 

1,32,926.67 

2,52,672.01 

2,219.71 

1,117,577.96 

1,09,797.69 
(,2,8 I 8.2+ 

1,72,615.93 

'.l,1\11.+1 

2, I I \.51 

I 9.4-1 

5,282.51 

9,8+2.111 
811(,.(,+ 

27,394.65 

211.HS 
8(,9.811 

818.15 
2(,,.\27.71) 

I \,.\88.19 

7,8(,4.38 

(,X 1.30 

2,5118. \ 8 

52,661.43 

2,52,672.01 

hir and on bclulC of the B<urJ of Directors 
Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

~~,'t-~~' ~~~S'~ ~· 
ShJpa Shashikant Abhishek Lahoti 
Patwardhan 

l)irect<>r 

! l)\'\118217(,')7) ( l)\:\:i17tll18287) 



Bahner La'\vrie lnvestn1ents Limited 
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022 
1 \ll -1n1<iu111:-; in ruptT bkh:-;, un!c:-;:-; :->LHnl (>thcn\·i:--c) 

Particulars 

Revenue from operations 
l nk'tT:-i! income 
~,1lc ofg<Hid:-; :1nd :-;en ice:-; 

Total revenue from operations 

( )thcr income 

Total incon1c 

Expenses: 
hnancc CC\:-il :-; 

!·cc:-; ,1nd cornn1i:-;si()n L'XJx·n:-;c:-; 

lmp,1irmcn1 on financial in:--trurncrn:-

( :o:-;t or matcri;i! C01bl111lcd ,1nd SL']'\ iCL':-> fl'l1dl-·rcd 

Purcha:-.c (lC :-tock-in-trade 

(lunge:-; in in\Tl1\()rJC:> or finished good:-; ;tnd \\.< irk-in-pn ,grc:-;:-; 

l•:mployec bcnctit:-. c:---pcnsc:-. 

l )cprcciation ,mJ arnorti:-a1ion 

( hher expense:-; 

Total expenses 

Share of profit/loss of Joint Venture accounted for using equity method 

Profit before tax 

Tax expense 
( :urrcnt u:---
Deferred tax 

Total tax expenses 

Net Profit/(loss) for the year 

Pmfit/ (Loss) for the year -attributahle to owners of the parent 

Profit/ (I ,oss) for the \T,lr -attributable to non controlling interest 

Other com.prehensive inco1ne 
Item that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss 

\ i) l terns tlnt \\'ii! 1101 be rcchssiticd lo pro fir ,1nd los:-; 

ii) Income u:--- relating to items that \\·ill not be reclassified to profit or lo:-;s 

Bi) Items thar \\ ill he rcch:--::,;ifii.:d tn protit nr loss 
!i) Income ux relating m items 1ha! \\·ill be rcchs:-.if'1cd to profit or lo:--s 

(: ( )dwr ( :()rnpn:hcn:,;i\·-: Income u( joint \Tlllurcs aanJ ,b:->OCLllCS ;11ct) 

Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 

Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year- attributable to owners of the parent 

Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year-attributable to non controlling interest 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year - attributable to owners of the parent 

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year -attributable to non controlling interest 

Earnings per share (basic and diluted) 
Basic '.Rs.) 

Diluted '.IL) 

For J.B.S & Company 
ChancrcJ .\ccoununt:-; 

l·R\:: 

Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 
(P.tnncr) 

\Icmb'--·rship '.'\o: .)! ){).).) .. t 

Pl.tee : 1-..:.olk.n.1 
l ).lk': \ Lly )( l, 2t 122 

Note 

2() 

)!) 

,I 

E 
).) 

.H 
)5 

.1() 

)7 

_)8 

Y) 

-tO 

-II 

-t2 

l)ircct<>r 

'. ])J\::118217(,97) 

For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

.)89.~.1 7()-i-.O~) 

2,115,-187 .112 I ,52,85(d5 
2,06,076.25 1,53,620.54 

U7L')! 7,(,53.N 

2,10,551,19 1,61,274.33 

1)58.9-t 1,191.58 
,51l.8-t .)52.52 

l,(,.t7.72 ,J)(,2.58 

l,.t.2,(,81.-+5 9X,2811.9 I 

1,27(,.51 -159.<),) 

(-t(,87-t) Hil., 

22,777..tS 2 l ,K:15 .. )7 
5,57<).2.) S,502.28 

21,229.118 17,(,711.11-l 

l,96,432.-t8 1,48,309,24 

4,530.09 3,270.20 

18,648.80 16,235.30 

l,(,K7AI 3,502 .. )8 

1(,5.011 (,(,7.22 

4,852.41 4,169.60 

13,796.39 12,065.70 

8,851.69 7,972.59 
-1.').1.J 7,1 l,1l'i,. I I I 

( 1.!l78.K2) (t8. • 0) 

271.52 -t.6l 

.t(dil (-tll.711) 

(760.82) (54.47) 

(-t711.19) (.B.M,) 

(2911.(,.'\) (211.81) 

13,035.57 12,011.23 

8,.,81.51 7,93H.93 

-t,65.t.l)(, -t,1172.29 

13 035.57 12 011.22 

,9.88 -15.92 
.19.88 -15.9') 

1:or anJ on bl'lu!f of rhc Board o( Director:-; 
Balmer Lawrie lnvestn1ents Limited 

~:s~::~-
Patwardhan 

Director 

( I) I\: :I 17111182~7) 

Abhishek Lahoti 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2022 
:. \II ,tmounrs in rupee, lakhs, unlc" srareJ orhc,wtsc) 

Particulars 

lJl.-prL·CLUJ<)n .uhl ,Hnt>rfb,llJ(111 

\\'rite off/ provision for Joubrful traJe receivables ;net) 

Write off/provision for inventories (net) 

Other write off/provision (net) 

((;ain)/ Loss on sale of fixeJ asset, (net) 

(Gain)/ Loss on fair valuation of lnvc,tmcnts (net) 

lnterc,t income 

DiviJenJ Income 

Finance costs 
Operating cash flows before working capital changes 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities 

(Incrcasc)/Dccrcase in trade rccci,·ables 

(lncrease)/Dccrease in non current assets 

(1 ncrc;-isc) /l)ccrcasc in I nn.::n tori cs 

~I ncrca~c) /l )ccrcasc in 01 her :-.hon rcnn tinanci,i! c1ssct s 

I ncrc,1:-.c) /I )ccr~:.1sc in 01 her curr:::m J:->Si.:l" 

I ncn . .:,l:->L' / :,I kcn.::isc) in traJ1.-, p,.1yablc" 

fncn.:asc/;l)ccrc,ls..:) in long ll.'nn j)ftJ\ isi1>1b 

lncrcasc/fDccrcasc) in :,;hort term pro\·is10ns 

fncn;a:-.c/(Dccrca:,;e) in othcr fint1ncial !iab1lir1c:,; 

I ncn.:a:-:c / :1)ccrc,1:-.c) in ( irhcr current iiabilitic:-. 

Cash flow generated from operations 
lncon1c' uxc:-. paid '.ncr of refunds) 

Net cash flow from operating activities 

Cash fl(nv fron1 investing- activities 

Purch1,,· r)r con,rrucri()n 1)f Prnpt:rf\ ,phnr 111J ,·qu1p11h 111 

Purch.1:.:,· ,)( lnn·-:rn1s-1\I.-: 

Prncc·c,J.; on :-,,1lt: of Proper!), pLua rnJ ('quip1nl'nt 

ProcccJ:-- on sale of lnvcstn1cnt 

\IovctHcrn: in bank Jcpo:--trs 

! nrcrv:--t rccci,Td 

l )i,·,dvnd recein:d 

Net cash generated from investing activities 

Cash flow from financing activities 
t>nKccJ:> fn>111 b<nTO\\·ings 

Repayment of borrowings 

Di,·idend paid (including tax on di,·idcnd) 

Loans Taken 

Repayment of lease liabilities 

Finance cost paid 

Net cash used by financing activities 

Net cash increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash anJ Cash 1•:yuivalents at the beginning of the year 

( :ash and ca,h eyuivalcnts ,lt the end of the pcnoJ 

1"1ovement in cash balance 

For J.B,S & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

·--~~~1 ~ 
Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 

(Partner) 

\!cmbership No: 30635-+ 

'.) \l.1 ,_ ,, 1~_2 

Sandip Das 

Director 

( DIN:08217697) 

For the year ended 

'.vfarch 31, 2022 

,)j ')lJ . .2.) 

80.28 

(.+9.85) 

6.23 

(-+.+9.18) 

(2,655,91) 

(150) 

1,358.93 

22,517.02 

(2,766,29) 

(61208) 

(-J.,031.15) 

'.13,0'.'2.83 J 
1,932.29 

1-+-+..+8 

l,7U9.57 

1,271.32 

('.'2889) 

118, 16 

7,031.80 
'..+,Ci93.Llj 
2,338,68 

'.','.''Jl)_,1 I 

~-L n,1 
515.53 

12,8-46 .. 12 

2.63.5.91 
L5U 

13,695.46 

(5732) 

(12,326.18) 

(1,067.62) 

(1,358.93) 

(14,810.06) 

1,224.08 

3,595.-+! 

.+,819.-+9 

1,224,08 

For the ye,tr ended 

:VLtrch 31, 2021 

5,.~l !2.2S 

(l,2+8.08) 

(5.68J 

l-+5.95 

(10.24) 

(.+9.20) 

(2,897.48) 

(6.15) 

1,191.57 

26,837,09 

(! 75.64) 

(6463.+) 

'.l,50'.'AlJ 

.+,-+18.81 

583.68 

.+,987.91 

95.+.70 

(897.69) 

1,21-+ 99 

99.67 

24,619,22 
(3,18'.19 

18,674,-1-3 

-t,.) ';()_ ):2) 

...,.).d l; 

-+ti.')!) 

9.'i.1.'i 

'6,636.25; 

.?,897 18 

6.15 

(6,035.48) 

(77A2) 

(13,177.-41) 

(60.57) 

(746,56) 

(1,191.57) 

(15,867.42) 

(3,228.46) 

2,180 . .+8 

3,595.-+ 1 

(3,228A6) 

I 'or and on behalf of the BoarJ of Directors 

Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

\Ci, J)-~, 

Sh~pa Shashikant 
Patwardhan 

Director 

( DIN:07008'.'87) 

Abhishek Lahoti 

Company Secretarv 



Bal11,n Lawrie Investments Limited 

Co11solidat<:d Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31 March, 2022 

\!I .ti111,L1111;-i i11 rupL:l' lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

i\ Llj uil} share rnpital 

\ 111 rv1J\ n.:portiog period 

I' articular::; 

·""il,cr ut' h1ui1y Shares (Face Value a? 10) 

tj1111: ~lure Capiwl 

l)ll., HJU;i rcpuning period ,. 

1>articulan; 

"11111,cr ut' 1•:l\uitv Shares (Face Value a? 10) 
tj\lll_\ ~l1arc Capital 

B Other equity 

( 11riv11l n.:purting_pcriod 

--

Particulars 
Share Prc1niu1n General 

Reserve Reserve 

Balance at the beginning of the current .2.24U4 27,319.19 

reporting period 

t lu11;,Il~ HJ .\ccuunting policy or prior period crrors -

I\, --1.t1l·d IJ1da1H.:l' at the beginning of the current .2,.21134 27,319.19 

le) \(lfilllF, j)l.'OUJ 

l',.,111/(Luss) fur the year ended March 31, 2022 

I\, 1111,_·,1:-iu1-c1nc11t of gain/ (loss) 

\!1 i\ u1il.:1il Jurmg the year 

I i11 i--!t.:iid !'aid 

Balance al the end of the current 2,241.34 27,319,19 
H'porting period 

Balance at the 
Changes in 

Equity Share 
beginning of the 

Capital d uc to 
current 

prior pt-rio<l 
reporting period 

errors 

~,21,(J7,]NJ.(Hl 

~.21'!.'D 

Balance al the 
Change::. iu 

beginning of the 
Equity Shan, 

previous 
Capital d uc to 

prior pcrio<l 
reporting period 

crron; 

2,2 i. ()7 .2UJ 
.2,219.7.) 

Owners of the Equity 

Reserves and surplus 

Other 
Retained Foreign Currency 

Earnings Translation Reserve 
Cu1uprchcnsivc 

ln<.:vn1e Rcsc.:-rvc 

73,146.37 (211S) (1 ! .81) 

-

73,14(,.37 (21.+5) (1!.K') 

8,851.69 
(470.19) 71.8! 

1,832.59 

(8,434.96) 

74,925.50 50.36 61.89 

Restated 
Changes in 

balance at the Balance at the end 
beginning of the 

Equity Share 
of the current 

Capital during the 
Lurrcnt reporting period 

reporting period 
current year 

2,21,97,2<>'!.IIO 2,21,97,269.00 

'.2,219.73 2,219.73 

Restated 
Changes in 

balance at the 
Equity Share 

Balance at the end 
beginning of the 

Capital during the 
of the previous 

previous reporting period 
reporting period 

previous year 

'.2.21.97.2(,9 2.21.97.2(,9 
2.219.T\ 2,219.73 

Non controling 
Total interest 

Capital Reserve 

-l)(\ll/12 1,117,577.% 62,818.24 

-

4,K'ill.(,2 1,117,577.96 62,818.24 

8,851.(,9 4,944.7IJ 
(.W838) (290.63) 

1,832.59 (125.43) 

(8,4.,4.96) (3,919.41) 

4,830.62 1,09,428.90 63,427,46 



11, \ 1< ,u:-. n.:puning period 

Particulars 

lalam:c at the beginning of the previous 
qrnrti11g period 

11,111_:__•c:-. ui . \ccounling policy or prior period errors 

'.1 ·,t.JIL·d balance at the beginning of the current 

i'1>l'!lllg pcnuJ 

'«d11/(Lo,s) i"ur the year ended March 31, 2021 

'1 1ii1.a:-.un.:mL·11t ofgain/(loss) 

l11\ u 11L·111 JLiring the year 

1duid J>aiJ 

lalam:c at the end of the previous 
·porting period 

hH J .l:l.S & Company 

( lu1tL·1n.l ,\ccuuntants 

~< 
Sudhaushu Sen, FCA 

1i_1rt11u) 

\I, 1»l>nsliip Nu: 31K,.'l54 

I'! 11" ku!kata 

I 1 :1, .\Lt: )0, 2022 

-

f--· 

---

Share Prc1niu1n General 
l{c~crvc Reserve 

2,241.34 27,319.19 

-

2.241 .. 14 27,319.19 

2,241.34 27,319.19 

Owrn:rs of1hc Equity 

Reserves and surnlm-; 

Retained 
Earnings 

73,586.49 

7.3,586.49 

7,972.59 

(."\'.H,6) 

(55.07) 

(8,323.98) 

73,146.37 

Total 
Foreign Cu1Tcncy 

Other 

Translation Reserve 
Co111pn:ht:"rn:>ive Capital Reserve 
I 1Kome Hl'Sl.'.'f\T 

84.02 (>!.89 4,830.62 1,08,123.55 

84.()2 (,!.K() -1.it\,1.(,2 1.m-:.123.55 

7,972.59 

('.,.'l.(,6) 

, 1115.-17) (1(,0.54) 

(8 .. ,23.98) 

(21.45) 61.89 4,830.62 1,07,577.96 

hirand u11 bc!i,d(u(thc BoarJ of Directors 

BalnH:r Lawrie luvcsunents Li1nitcd 

'fi\1.-,~~ 
I ........ ' 

(Sandip Das) Shilpa Shashikant l'atwardhan 
DlrL'C\()f )ircctur 

( lll'-c:()71~51151) ( l)(N:U71llli-C87) 

Non controling 
interest 

63,819.43 

(,3,819.43 

4,09'.\. llJ 

(20.81) 

(174.2.'l) 

(4,899.26) 

62,818.24 

~~~- ~._._..,..,. 

Abhishek Lahoti 
Company Sccn.:tary 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

1. Group Overview 

Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited ("the Company") is a Government Enterprise domiciled in 
India and registered under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Its Shares are listed on 
Bombay Stock Exchange (SSE). 

The Company is the holding company of Balmer Lawrie & Co. Limited (BL) by virtue of its acquiring 

61.80% shareholding of the BL through a Scheme of Arrangement and Reconstruction between IBP 

Co. Ltd., Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors in 

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act. The Scheme became effective on 5th February, 

2002 with an appointed date of 15th October, 2001. President of India holds 59.67% in the 

Company. The Company has its registered office situated at 21, Netaji Subash Road, Kolkata -

700001. 

Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited including its subsidiaries and joint venture and associates of 
the subsidiary herein together refer to as "the group". The group is engaged in the business of 
Industrial Packaging, Greases & Lubricants, Chemicals, Logistic Services and Infrastructure, 
Refinery & Oil Field and Travel & Vacation Services in India. 

2. Basis of Preparation and Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Preparation 

The Consolidated Financial Statements relates to the Company along with its Subsidiary and 

Subsidiary's interest in Joint Ventures and Associates (collectively referred to as the 'Group') have 

been prepared in accordance with the Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and other 

applicable regulatory norms/ guidelines. 

The Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022 were authorized and 

approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 30th May,2022. 

These Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis following 

accrual system of accounting. Further, these financial statements have been prepared on historical 

cost basis except for certain financial assets and financial liabilities which are measured at fair 

values as explained in relevant accounting policies. 

Significant Accounting Policies 

The significant accounting policies applied in preparation of the financial statements are as given 

below: 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

2.1 Basis of consolidation 

Subsidiary 

Subsidiary is the entity controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed 
to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect 
those returns through its power over the entity. The financial statements of subsidiary are included 
in the consolidated financial statements from the date on which control commences until the date 
on which control ceases. The Group combines the financial statements of the holding Group and its 
subsidiary line by line adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. 

Equity accounted investees 

The Group's interests in equity accounted investees comprise of the interests in associates and joint 
venture. Interests in associates are accounted for using the equity method. They are initially 
recognised at cost, which includes transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the 
consolidated financial statements include the Group's share of Profit and Loss and Other 
Comprehensive Income (OCI) of equity-accounted investees until the date on which significant 
influence ceases. 

A joint venture is an arrangement in which the Group has joint control and has rights to the net 
assets of the arrangement, rather than rights to its assets and obligations for its liabilities. 

Interests in joint venture are accounted for using the equity method. They are initially recognised 
at cost which includes transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the consolidated 
financial statements include the Group's share of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 
(OCI) of equity-accounted investees until the date on which significant influence or joint control 
ceases. 

Transactions eliminated on consolidation 

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra­
group transactions, are eliminated. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity 
accounted investees are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group's interest in 
the investee. Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the 
extent that here is no evidence of impairment. 

2.2 Revenue recognition 

Revenue arises mainly from the sale of services and goods and interest income. To determine 
whether to recognise revenue, the Group follows a 5-step process: 

(i) Identifying the contract with a customer 
(ii) Identifying the performance obligations 
(iii) Determining the transaction price 
(iv) Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

(v) Recognising revenue when/as performance obligation(s) are satisfied. 

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are 
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group 
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. 

The Group considers the terms of the contract and its customary business practices to determine 
the transaction price. The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Group 
expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, 
excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties (for example, indirect taxes). The 
consideration promised in a contract with a customer may include fixed consideration, variable 
consideration (if reversal is less likely in future), or both. Revenue is measured at fair value of 
consideration received or receivable, after deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates. 

The Group recognises contract liabilities for consideration received in respect of unsatisfied 
performance obligations and reports these amounts as other liabilities in the statement of financial 
position. Similarly, if the Group satisfies a performance obligation before it receives the 
consideration, the Group recognises either a contract asset or a receivable in its statement of 
financial position, depending on whether something other than the passage of time is required 
before the consideration is due. 

Revenue from services is recognised in the period in which services are rendered, as per the terms 
of the service contract. 

In case of project activities: As per the percentage of completion method after progress of work to 
a reasonable extent for which control can be transferred to the buyer. 

In cases where the Company collects consideration on account of another party, it recognises 
revenue as the net amount retained on its own account. 

Other Income 

(i) Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount 

outstanding and rate applicable. For all financial assets measured at amortized cost, 

interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR), i.e. the rate that exactly 

discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset 

to the net carrying amount of the financial assets. 

(ii) Dividend from investments in shares on establishment of the Company's right to receive. 

(iii) Royalties are recognised on accrual basis in accordance with the substance of the 
relevant agreement 

(iv) Export incentives are recognised as income only at the time when there is no significant 
uncertainty as to its measurability and ultimate realisation. 

For determining the transaction price, the Company measures the revenue in respect of each 
performance obligation of a contract at its relative standalone selling price. 
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The company accounts for volume discounts and pricing incentives to a buyer as a reduction of 
revenue based on the ratable allocation of the discounts/incentives to each of the underlying 
performance obligation that corresponds to the progress by the buyer towards earning the 
discount/ incentive. 

Term of returns, refunds etc. are agreed with the buyers on a case to case basis upon mutually 
accepted terms and conditions. The impact of returns and refunds is negligible on the turnover of 
the company. 

As a practical expedient, as given in Ind AS 115, the Company has not disclosed the remaining 
performance obligation related disclosures for contracts where the revenue recognized from the 
satisfaction of the performance obligation corresponds directly with the value to the customer of 
the entity's performance completed to date especially in relation to those contracts where invoicing 
is on time and material basis. 

Significant payment terms: 

Payment is generally received either in cash or based on credit terms. Credit terms are agreed to 
with the buyers and is generally in line with the respective industry standards. 

2.3 Property, Plant and Equipment 

Recognition and initial measurement 

Land 

Land held for use is initially recognized at cost. For land, as no finite useful life can be determined, 
related carrying amounts are not depreciated. Land also includes land held under finance lease, 
which is depreciated over the lease term. 

Other Tangible assets 

PPE other than land is initially recognized at acquisition cost or construction cost, including any 
costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be 
capable of operating in the manner intended by the Group's management. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as 
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will 
flow to the Group beyond one year. Maintenance or servicing costs of PPE are recognized in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. 

Property, plant and equipment manufactured/ constructed in house are valued at actual cost of raw 
materials, conversion cost and other related costs. 

Expenditure incurred during construction of capital projects including related pre-production 
expenses is treated as Capital Work-in- Progress and in case of transfer of the project to another 
body, the accounting is done on the basis of terms of transfer. 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 

Machine Spares whose use is irregular is classified as Capital Spares. Such capital spares are 

capitalised as per Property, plant & equipment. 

Subsequent measurement (depreciation method, useful lives, residual value, and impairment) 

PPE are subsequently measured at Cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss. 

Depreciation on Plant & Machinery other than continuous process plant is provided on pro-rata 

basis following straight line method considering estimated useful life at 25 years, based on 

technical review by a Chartered Engineer. Depreciation on continuous process plant is as per 

Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Depreciation on certain Property, plant & equipment, which have been refurbished/ upgraded and 

put to further use are being depreciated on a pro rata basis considering their reassessed residual 
useful life which is not more than the life specified in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Depreciation on tangible assets other than Plant & Machinery is provided on pro-rata basis 

following straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the asset or over the lives of the 

assets prescribed under Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, whichever is lower. Based on 
internal review, the lower estimated useful lives of the following assets are found justifiable 

compared to the lives mentioned in Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013: 

Asset category Estimated useful life (in 
years) 

i\Iobile Phones and Portable Personal Computers '.?, years 

Assets given to employees under furniture equipment scheme S years 

Electrical items like air conditioners, fans, refrigerators etc. 7 years 

Sofa, Photocopier, Fax machines, Motor Cars & Machine Spares S years 

The residual values of all assets are taken as NIL. 

The residual values, useful lives, and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each 

financial year. PPE other than land is tested for impairment whenever events or changes in 

circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. 

De-recognition 

An item of PPE and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when 
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de­

recognition of an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds 
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
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Capital Work-in-Progress 

The cost of PPE under construction at the reporting date is disclosed as 'Capital work-in-progress.' 
The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly 

attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade 
discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Advances paid for the 

acquisition/ construction of PPE which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are classified 
under 'Capital Advances.' 

2.4 Intangible Assets 

Recognition and initial measurement 
Intangible assets mainly comprise of computer software which is initially measured at cost. Such 
assets are recognized where it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable to the 

assets will flow to the Group. 

Subsequent measurement (amortization method, useful lives and residual value) 

All intangible assets with finite useful life are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated 
useful lives, and a possible impairment is assessed if there is an indication that the intangible asset 
may be impaired. Residual values and useful lives for all intangible assets are reviewed at each 
reporting date. Changes, if any, are accounted for as changes in accounting estimates. 

a) Expenditure incurred for acquiring intangible assets like software costing'{ 500,000 and above 

and license to use software per item of'{ 25,000 and above, from which economic benefits will flow 
over a period of time, is amortised over the estimated useful life of the asset or five years, whichever 
is earlier, from the time the intangible asset starts providing the economic benefit. 

b) Brand value arising on acquisition are recognised as an asset and are amortised on a straight­
line basis over 10 years. 

c)Goodwill on acquisition is not amortised but tested for impairment annually. 

d)ln other cases, the expenditure is charged to revenue in the year in which the expenditure is 
incurred. 

Intangible Assets under Development 
Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalization under intangible assets is carried as 
'Intangible assets under development' till they are ready for their intended use. 
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De-recognition of Intangible Assets 

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected 
from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as 
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are 
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized. 

2.5 Accounting for Research & Development 

a) Revenue Expenditure is shown under Primary Head of Accounts with the total of 
such expenditure being disclosed in the Notes. 

b) Capital expenditure relating to research & development is treated in the same way as 
other fixed assets. 

2.6 Impairment of Non - Financial assets 

An assessment is made at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether there is an indication of 
impairment of the carrying amount of the fixed assets. If any indication exists, an asset's 
recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount 
of the asset exceeds the recoverable amount. 

The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs 
to sell and its value in use. 

Value in use is the present value of the future cash flows expected to be derived from an asset or 
cash-generating unit using an appropriate discount factor. 

2. 7 Investment property 

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not 
occupied by the group, is classified as investment property. Investment property is measured 

initially at its cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable, borrowing costs. 
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that 
future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the group and the cost of the 
item can be measured reliably. 

When part of an investment property is replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part is 
derecognised. Additionally, when a property given on rent is vacated and the managements 
intention is to use the vacated portion for the purpose of its own business needs, Investment 
Properties are reclassified as Buildings. 
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Investment properties are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful 

lives which is consistent with the useful lives followed for depreciating Property, Plant and 

Equipment. 

2.8 Leases 

The Group as a lessee 

The Group considers whether a contract is, or contains a lease. A lease is defined as 'a contract, or 

part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time 
in exchange for consideration'. To apply this definition, the Group assesses whether the contract 
meets three key evaluations which are whether: 

11111 the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract 
or implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available to the Group 

11111 the Group has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the 
identified asset throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope 

of the contract 
Ill The Group has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of use. 

Measurement and recognition of leases as a lessee 

At lease commencement date, the Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on the 
balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial 
measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Group, an estimate of any 
costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in 
advance of the lease commencement date ( net of any incentives received). 

The Group depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease 
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of 
the lease term. The Group also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when any indicators 

exist. 

At the commencement date, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease 
payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is 
readily available or the Group's incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments included in the 
measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed payments (including in substance fixed), 
variable payments based on an index or rate, amounts expected to be payable under a residual 
value guarantee and payments arising from options reasonably certain to be exercised. 

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased 
for interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes in 
in-substance fixed payments. When the lease liability is remeasured, the corresponding adjustmeU 

( 
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is reflected in the right-of-use asset, or profit and loss if the right-of-use asset is already reduced to 
zero. 

The Group has elected to account for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets i.e. value of 

leased asset which is less than < 350000 using the practical expedients. Instead of recognising a right-of-use 

asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to these are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a 

straight-line basis over the lease term. On the statement of financial position, right-of-use assets 
have been included in property, plant and equipment and lease liabilities have been included in 
trade and other payables. 

The Group as a lessor 

As a lessor the Group classifies its leases as either operating or finance leases. A lease is classified 
as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of 
the underlying asset, and classified as an operating lease if it does not. 

2.9 Financial Instruments 

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 

liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted 

by transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss which are 

measured initially at fair value. Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities 

is described below. 

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets 

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following 

categories upon initial recognition: 

• Amortized cost 

• Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

• Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), if required 

• Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries (carried at cost in accordance with Ind AS 27 read 

with Ind AS 101. 

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL are subject to review for impairment at least at each 

reporting date to identify whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group 

of financial assets is impaired. Different criteria to determine impairment are applied to each 

category of financial assets, which are described below. 
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Amortized cost 

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) if both of the 

following conditions are met: 

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets to 

collect contractual cash flows; and 

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

A loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised on financial assets carried at amortised 
cost. Expected loss on individually significant receivables are considered for impairment when 
they are past due and based on Company's historical counterparty default rates and forecast of 
macro-economic factors. Receivables that are not considered to be individually significant are 
segmented by reference to the industry and region of the counterparty and other shared credit 
risk characteristics to evaluate the expected credit loss. The expected credit loss estimate is then 
based on recent historical counterparty default rates for each identified segment. The Company 
has a diversified portfolio of trade receivables from its different segments. Every business 
segment of the Company has calculated provision using a single loss rate for its receivables using 

its own historical trends and the nature of its receivables. There are no universal expected loss 
percentages for the Company as a whole. The Company generally considers its receivables as 
impaired when they are 3 years past due. Considering the historical trends and market 
information, the Company estimates that the provision computed on its trade receivables is not 
materially different from the amount computed using expected credit loss method prescribed 
under Ind AS 109. Since the amount of provision is not material for the Company as a whole, no 
disclosures have been given in respect of expected credit losses. 

Derivative financial instruments are carried at FVTPL. 

Modification of cash flows 

When the contractual cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified, and 

the renegotiation or modification does not result in derecognition of that financial asset, the Group 

recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset and recognizes a modification gain or 

loss in profit or loss. The gross carrying amount of the financial asset shall be recalculated as the 

present value of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash flows that are discounted at the 

financial asset's original effective interest rate. Any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrying 

amount of the modified financial asset and are amortized over the remaining term of the modified 

financial asset. 
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Financial assets at FVTPL 

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets that are either do not meet the criteria for 

amortized cost classification or are equity instruments held for trading or that meet certain 

conditions and are designated at FVTPL upon initial recognition. All derivative financial 

instruments also fall into this category, except for those designated and effective as hedging 

instruments, for which the hedge accounting requirements may apply. Assets in this category are 

measured at fair value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. The fair values of financial 

assets in this category are determined by reference to active market transactions or using a 

valuation technique where no active market exists. 

De-recognition of financial assets 

De-recognition of financial assets due to a substantial modification of terms and conditions 

The Group derecognizes a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and 

conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the 

difference recognized as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not 

already been recorded. 

De-recognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification 

Financial assets ( or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar financial 

assets) are derecognized (i.e. removed from the Group's balance sheet) when the contractual rights 

to receive the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or when the financial asset and 

substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. The Group also derecognizes the financial 

asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition. 

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities 

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest 

method, except for financial liabilities held for trading or designated at FVTPL, that are carried 

subsequently at fair value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. 

Derecognition of financial liabilities 

A financial liability is de recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled 

or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 

substantially different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an 

exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition 
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of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement 

of profit or loss. 

2.10 Impairment of financial assets 

In respect of impairment of its financial assets, the Group assesses if the credit risk on those 

financial assets has increased significantly since initial recognition. 

To make that assessment, the Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset 

as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the date 

of initial recognition. The Group also considers reasonable and supportable information, that is 

available without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since 

initial recognition. The Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased 

significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at 

the balance sheet date. 

Write-offs 

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Group has stopped 

pursuing the recovery. 

2.11 Inventories 

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. For this purpose, the basis of 
ascertainment of cost of the different types of inventories is as under -

a) Raw materials & trading goods, stores & spare parts and materials for turnkey projects on the 
basis of weighted average cost. 

b) Work-in-progress on the basis of weighted average cost of raw materials and conversion cost 
up to the relative stage of completion where it can be reliably estimated. 

c) Finished goods on the basis of weighted average cost ofraw materials, conversion cost and 
other related costs. 

d) Loose Tools are written-off over the economic life except items costing upto '{ 10000 which are 
charged off in the year of issue. 

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, balance lying with the banks under current 

account and demand deposits, together with other short-term, highly liquid investments ( original 

maturity less than three months) that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash. and 
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which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash flow statement is reported using 

indirect method as per Ind AS 7. 

2.13 Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group incurred in connection with the 
borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and/ or 
construction of a qualifying asset, till the time such a qualifying asset becomes ready for its intended 
use sale, are capitalized. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period to get 

ready for its intended use. 

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis as per 

the effective interest rate method. 

2.14 Employee Benefit 

Short~term employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a paid 
annual leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the 
period in which the employees render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable 
within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related 

services and non-monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and measured on an 
undiscounted basis. 

Post-employment benefit plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined 
contribution plans as under: 

Defined contribution plan 

A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the Group pays fixed contributions in respect of 
the employees into a separate fund. The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay 

further contributions after its payment of the fixed contribution. The contributions made by the 
Group towards defined contribution plans are charged to the profit or loss in the period to which 

the contributions relate. 

Defined benefit plan 

The Group has an obligation towards gratuity, Post-Retirement Medical Facility (PRMF) and Other 
Defined Retirement Benefit (ODRB) which are being considered as defined benefit plans covering 
eligible employees. Under the defined benefit plans, the amount that an employee will receive on 
retirement is defined by reference to the employee's length of service, final salary, and other 

~· 
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defined parameters. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with the Group, even if plan 

assets for funding the defined benefit plan have been set aside. 

The Group's obligation towards defined benefit plans is determined using the projected unit credit 

method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. The 

liability recognized in the statement of financial position for defined benefit plans is the present 

value of the Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) at the reporting date less the fair value of plan assets. 

Management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries. 

Actuarial gains/losses resulting from re-measurements of the liability /asset are included in Other 

Comprehensive Income. Changes in present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan 
amendments or curtailments are recognized immediately in profit or loss as past service cost. 

Other long-term employee benefits: 

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than 
one-year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation performed by 

an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. 

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are 
charged to statement of profit and loss in the period in which such gains or losses are determined. 

Loan to employees at concessional rate 

Loans given to employees at concessional rate are initially recognized at fair value and 

subsequently measured at amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair value of such loans 
and transaction value is recognised as deferred employee cost, which is amortised on a straight­

line basis over the expected remaining period of the Loan. In case of change in expected remaining 

period of the Loan, the unamortised deferred employee cost on the date of change is amortised over 

the updated expected remaining period of the loan on a prospective basis. 

2.15 Foreign currency translation 

Foreign currency transactions and balances 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the Group using the 
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. The consolidated financial statements are 

presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is Group's functional and presentation currency. 

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and the re­
measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign currency at period-end exchange ;v 
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are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. However, for the long-term monetary items 
recognized in the Consolidated Financial Statements before April 01, 2018, such gains and losses 

are accumulated in a "Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account" and 
amortized over the balance period of such long-term monetary item, by recognition as income or 
expense in each of such periods. 

Non-monetary items are not retranslated at period-end and are measured at historical cost 
(translated using the exchange rates at the transaction date). 
Group companies 

The results and financial position of foreign operations that have a functional currency different 
from the presentation currency are translated into the presentation currency as follows: 

• Assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet 
• Income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates, and 
• All resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income. 

2.16 Government grants 

a) Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable 
assurance that the grant will be received and the group will comply with all attached conditions. 

b) Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the 
period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and 
presented within other income. 

c) Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment (other than 
specified Assets) are included in non-current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to 
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related assets and presented 
within other income. 

Treatment of Grant/ Subsidy 

a) Revenue grant/subsidy in respect of research & development expenditure is set off 
against respective expenditure. 

b) Capital grant/subsidy against specific fixed assets is set off against the cost of those fixed 
assets. 

c) When grant/ subsidy is received as compensation for extra cost associated with the 
establishment of manufacturing units or cannot be related otherwise to any 
particular fixed assets the grant/subsidy so received is credited to capital reserve. On 
expiry of the stipulated period set out in the scheme of grant/subsidy the same is 
transferred from capital reserve to general reserve. 

d) Revenue grant in respect of organisation of certain events is shown under Sundry 
Income and the related expenses there against under normal heads of expenditure. 
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2.17 Segment reporting 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided 
to the chief operating decision maker. 

The board of directors assesses the financial performance and position of the group, and makes 
strategic decisions and have identified business segment as its primary segment. 

2.18 Material Prior Period Items 

Material prior period items which arise in the current period as a result of error or omission in the 
preparation of prior period's financial statement are corrected retrospectively in the first set of 
financial statements approved for issue after their detection by: 

a) restating the comparative amounts for the prior period(s) presented in which the error 
occurred; or 

b) if the error occurred before the earliest prior period presented, restating the opening 
balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest prior period presented. 

c) Any items exceeding rupees twenty-five lacs ('{ 25 Lacs) shall be considered as material 
prior period item. 

d) Retrospective restatement shall be done except to the extent that it is impracticable to 
determine either the period specific effects or the cumulative effect of the error. When it is 
impracticable to determine the period specific effects of an error on comparative 
information for one or more prior periods presented, the group shall restate the opening 
balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest prior for which retrospective 
restatement is practicable (which may be the current period). 

2.19 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result 

of a past event; it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required from the Group 

and amounts can be estimated reliably. Timing or amount of the outflow may still be uncertain. 

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, 

based on the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and 

uncertainties associated with the present obligation. Provisions are discounted to their present 

values, where the time value of money is material. 

A contingent liability is disclosed for: 
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• Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control 

of the Group or 

• Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of 

resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the 

obligation cannot be made. 

In those cases, where the outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is 

considered improbable or remote, no liability is recognized or disclosure is made. 

Any reimbursement that the Group can be virtually certain to collect from a third party concerning 

the obligation ( such as from insurance) is recognized as a separate asset. However, this asset may 

not exceed the amount of the related provision. 

Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when the inflow of economic benefits is probable, 

the related asset is disclosed. 

2.20 Taxation 

Tax expense recognized in profit or loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax. It is 

recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognised in 

OCI or directly in equity, in which case, the tax is also recognised in OCI or directly in equity. 

Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year, using tax 

rates enacted or substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments 

to tax payable in respect of previous years. Current tax and liabilities are off set to the extent it is 

legally enforceable. 

Deferred taxes are calculated using the liability method on temporary differences between the 

carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax bases. However, deferred tax is not provided 

on the initial recognition of an asset or liability unless the related transaction is a business 

combination or affects tax or accounting profit. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated, 

without discounting, at tax rates that are expected to apply to their respective period of realization, 

provided those rates are enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current 

tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by same tax authority. 

Deferred tax asset ('DTA') is recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of 

unused tax credit and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be 

available against which deductible temporary difference, and the carry forward of unused tax 

credits and unused tax losses can be utilized or to the extent of taxable temporary differences' 

except: ~• 
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Where the DTA relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial 
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination; and at the 
time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss. 

In respect of deductible temporary differences arising from investments in subsidiaries, 
branches and associates, and interests in joint arrangements, to the extent that, and only to the 

extent that, it is probable that the temporary difference will reverse in the foreseeable future; 
and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary difference can be utilized. 

This is assessed based on the Group's forecast of future operating results, adjusted for 
significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax 

loss or credit. 

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognised as a component of tax income or 
expense in profit or loss, except where they relate to items that are recognized in other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the related deferred tax is also 
recognized in other comprehensive income or equity, respectively. 

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying 
amount and tax bases of investments in subsidiaries, branches and associates and interest in 
joint arrangements where the group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the 
temporary differences and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable 

future. 

2.21 Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable 

to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of 

equities shares outstanding during the period. 

To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss (interest and other finance cost 

associated) for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of 

shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity 

shares, except in case where results are anti-dilutive. 

3. Significant management judgment in applying accounting policies and estimation of 
uncertainty 

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and 

liabilities, and the related disclosures. Actual results may differ from these estimates. ? 
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Significant Judgements 

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets - The evaluation of the applicability of 

indicators of impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors 

which could result in deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets. 

Significant estimates 

Fair value measurements - Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value 

of financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing 

estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument. 

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses market-observable data to the 

extent it is available. In case of non-availability of market-observable data, Level 2 & Level 3 

hierarchy is used for fair valuation. 

Income Taxes -- Significant estimates are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, 

including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions and also in respect of 

expected future profitability to assess deferred tax asset. 

Recoverability of advances/receivables/investments 

At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed over expected life, the 
management assesses the expected credit loss on outstanding receivables, advances and 
investments. 
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Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 323734E 

-==~:==mQJi ~. 
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lbl1111.:r Lawrie lnvc8tments Limited 

( 011,olidatcd notes forming part of financial statements for the ) car ending March 31, 2022 

\ii 11111 q1111:- 111 rupct: lakhs, unlt:ss stated otherwise) 

-4 Propcn~, plant and equipment 

l·i 2021-22 

Spares for Ekctin..:al 
Typewriter 

Tubewell, Tanks Land- Building and Plant and Furniture Accounting Lab Raih\~n 
lk::-it·ri1Hiou Laud - l'rccl!old 

Leasehold Sidings Machinery 
Plant and lnstaHation and and Miscellaneous \ vhidcs Total 

Machincr) E<..jujpn1n11. 
and Fittings Machine and Office 

Equipment 
Equipment Siding:-

E<..1uip1ncnt 

Ci():-,:-, Block 

B.tl,llrCT as at l April, 2021 _z, l..:'.0.-JIJ 41,145.88 22,11(,7 .I+ 12.).83 \II (I~) 1,552.50 2..+:.Y>.5() 2,488.S.I 7:l3.21 l<ll<, II -..;>;1 79,880,94 
\,!,Li,. 1,621.46 1,280.14 6.96 318.14 186.47 469.74 397.46 19.29 /8. '.Ji 4,328,18 

I >1 '),., .. ii 1 d ,1:--~1 .. :ts -5.01 (1,117, 5-1) .!()J,7j !.2(,', 1-1) (.l:\J,'!) (188.o7) (87.00) (0.39) j'i ) (2,188.88) 
\,l111•dillt 1ll:--

(;"'" lllock as at March 31, 2022 2,-t28A9 42,762.33 22,273.9-+ 90.14 5,132.69 1,705.28 2,708.23 2,799.00 752.11 l,0l(Lll )0 l. 92____Jl2,020.24 

/\cn1111ulatl:d depredation 

B.tl,u ,n· '" at l April, 2021 4,157.20 5,255 .. H, j (>.5) .2 .. 1(1K.21J w,.os 1.8.\7.01 I, 109.57 457.75 2~ I )'J!i 16,257.91 
lkpn:<.:i,tliou charge for the year 1,155.15 1,118.11' ..25.IJ.) -i'J(i.lJ) ISCd'\ -!1{1.(,8 260.28 (,7.29 9-l 1,,1 \H 3,891.70 
Disposal of assets (3.23) (91.\.21) 1-l(J.(i.7 j '.2CU.(i-l) (.\2.82) 11x:.2c,) (80.49) (0.39) l )Ji (2,002.48) 
\,jjll'\liilll(:-S 1.79 2•-lJ.2l)\ ,IJ. )J 6.03 (251.86) 

/\.;.·t·u11n1h.ttcJ Depredation as at March 31, 2022 5,307.33 5,217.01 1.81 2,397.53 716.56 2,060.43 1,283.33 524.65 381.71 -L92 17,895.27 

N,·1 Block as at March 31, 2022 2,-128.49 37,455.01 17,056.93 88.33 2,735.15 988.73 647.80 1,515.67 227.46 63-1.W $47 .0_1 __ 6_4,124.97 

..I Propcn~, plant and equipment 

l·i 1020-21 

Spare~ for Ekctin.::~d 
Typcvi'ritcr 

Tubewell, Tanks 
Land - Building and Plant and Furniture Acl'.'0U11ting Lab Railwa, 

lk::-icnptiuu Land - Frcd10ld 
Leasehold Sidings Machinery 

Plant and lm;tallation and 
and Fittings Machine and Office 

and Miscellaneous 
Equipment Sidiog::-i 

\t,liidc:s Total 
Machinery Et1uipu1cnt 

Equ.ipment 
Equipment 

Cro~:-, Block 

Hal.1J1cc as at l April, 2020 _:,-L~K.·19 39,763.01 21,502. ·1 S ).21 I.(,:, K 1,--178.02 ~,329.5() 2,300.18 72-+.74 1111<, I; 0.) 76,621.45 

\1i1l111,,11> 1,315.45 <,4(,. ·-x..,1, ·H ;_(i) 8:2., I 151.91 189.26 8.47 1-'.!")(j 3,398.67 

I l1 I 11 h,il Id a~scls (82.1:) r:·_(J()) IJ (7.82) (54. i I) (0.90) '').(,)) (206.60) 

\1!1,1·-i111, 1)l:-, 67.42 67.42 

Cm" Block as at March 31, 2021 !,428.49 41,145.8~ ..... 22,067.34 123.85 !i,077.69 1,552.50 2,426.56 2,488.54 733.21 1,016.J I x:o.77 79,880.94 

Al·t·w11ulatcd depredation 

B,d.ll ,n· as al l April, 2020 3,003.91 4,2.WC, 111.5', ! ,()~){ !J )_") -119.02 1,532.50 870.35 385 .. ,7 ! 9{) :, i ill]!{ 12,663.33 

Di.:prn.-iation charge for the year 1,150.04 l,0(,'7..l(, IH,·.· )(J()_·).2 IC, 1.7<, 35858 240.HI 7238 1)(1 ), it1 1 _'. 3,762.98 

Di:-,p1J:-,al of assets (49.8(;) (-_() :") (22._:x: 73) (5.+.07) (0.88) bl (169.94) 

\dp1· 1111, 1ll:-, 3.25 (I.: I) 1.54 

;\,T11J111Jlatcd Ucpn:dation as at March 31, 2021 4,157.20 5,255.46 16.55 2,168.29 593.05 1,837.01 1,109.57 457.75 287.11 l7S:9~257.91 

N,·1 Block as at March 31, 2021 2,428.49 __ 36,988.69 -~'811.88 107.30 2,909.39 959.46 589.55 1,378.97 275.46 729.00 -IH.0~623.03 
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Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

:; Rig-ht-of-use ,tssets 

Pctrl!dd,1r-; f .,rnd B111ldii1~· 

8,tlance as at April O l, .~020 3,249.SI lll,l7S.67 
. \ddwon:,; during the >·l-:H" 51,.11- 566.+3 
Disposal Uclct,on \Jju:-;rme111 (242.36) 
Balance as at March 31, 2021 3,762.88 10,502.74 
.,\ddition:,; during the year .359.94 35.54 

Disposal/Dclction/,\Jjustmcnt (69.31) 

Balance as at March 31, 2022 4,122.82 10,468.97 

Accumulated depreciation 
Balance as at April 01, 2020 316.54 917.67 
Charge for the year 73.95 874.90 

Dispos,11/Dclction/. \djus tmcnt (96.05) 

Balance as at March 31,2021 390.49 1,696.52 
Charge for the year 82.93 831.55 

Disposal,'Dclction .\dju~tmcnt (4952) 
Balance as at March 31,2022 473.42 2,478.55 

Net block 

Balance as at March 31, 2022 3,649.40 7,990.41 
Balance as at March 31, 2021 3,372.39 8,806.21 

6 Capital work-in-progress 

Plant ,lnd Flectri1..:al 
l'·itcd 

iY).tCh!ll(':'\ ,·quipnh:n\-, 

1,096.88 30.85 14,556.21 

~114.1)5 28.54 1,812.09 

(·!22.84) (665.20) 

1,378.09 59.39 15,703.10 

763.97 23.34 1,182.79 

(31.17) (100.48) 

2,142.06 51.56 16,785.41 

616.33 22.52 1,873.06 

638.40 14.96 1,602.21 

(425.95) (522.00) 

828.78 37.48 2,953.27 

633.29 24.66 1,572.43 

(0.08) (31.1 ") (80F) 
1,461.99 30.97 4,444.93 

680.07 20.60 12,340.48 

549.31 21.92 12,749.83 

As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

1,11-\l .2+ 
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Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(.\ll amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

lmcstm,:nt Pmpen, 

Gro,;s e>lrty ing ,lmount 

Balance as at April 01, 2020 
.\dditions 

Disposals/ adjustments 

Investment property - reclassified 
Balance as at March 31, 2021 
.\dditions 

Disposals/ adjustments 

Investment property - reclassified 

Balance as at March 31, 2022 

Accumulated depreciation 
Balance as at April 01, 2020 
Depreciarion charge for the year 

Disposals/ adjustments for the year 
Investment property - reclassified 

Balance as at March 31, 2021 
Depreciation charge for the year 
Investment propert:v - reclassified 
Balance as at March 31, 2022 

Net book value as at March 31, 2022 
Net book value as at March 31, 2021 

118.27 

(67.42) 
50.85 

50.85 

9.75 
2.19 

(3.19) 

8.75 
2.36 

11.11 

39.74 
42.11 

Investment property is recognised and valued usi.ng cost model. Depreciation is calculated using straight line method on the 
basis of useful life of assets. 

(i) Contractual obligations 
There is 110 contractual com1nirme11t for rhe acqrn,irion of Irn·esrrn.ent Propern-. 

(ii) Capitalised borrowing cost 
'.\Jo borrowing costs were capitalised during the year ended .\farch 31, 2022 or previous ended March 31, 2021. 

(iii) Restrictions 
There are no restrictions on remittance of income receipts or receipt of proceeds from disposals. 

(iv) Amount recognised in profit and loss for investment properties 

Rental income 

Direct operating expenses that generated rental income 

Direcr opera ring expenses tlut did nor generated rental income 
Profit from leasing of investment properties 

(v) Leasing arrangements 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

160.11 
:_()'"' 

2:s.m 
123.45 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

170.18 

16.80 

124.58 

Certain investment properties are leased to tenants under long-term operating leases with rentals payable monthly. These are all 
cancellable leases. 

vi Fair value 
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021 

2,314.38 2207.62 

The Company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties at least annuallv. The fair value of investment p / 
property (as measured for disclosure purpose in the financial statements) is based on the valuation br a registered valuer y ~. · 
defined under rule 2 of Companies (Registered 'i"aluer, and ,-aluation) Rules, 2111'"'. t...--

·tl1c fur \··.1luc:-:; 1)C in\·1.__•:.:;tn1cnr propcrt1t.._·..::. h:1\-c l:k~cn s.L·r"-·1-rn111cd b;· 1.."\.tL·rn·.11 \·:1lucr. ·r·hc 111.11n input~ u:-;1-.·1J .1rc rcnul LHe~, 

lC r.l 
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~- \11 amounts in rupee lakhs, unk,s ,tatcd otherwise) 

,n 

Balance as at April OJ, 2020 
. \Jditions 

Disposals/ ,1Jjustmcn ts 

Balance as at March 31, 2021 
.\Jditions 

Disposals/ adjustments 

Balance as at March 31, 2022 

Accumulated amortisation 
Balance as at April 01, 2020 
, \mortisation charge for the year 

Disposals/ adjustments for the year 

Balance as at March 31, 2021 
. \morti,,1rion charge for the \'Car 

Dispo,at/c1dju,tmcnh for the 1-c,tr 

Balance as at March 31, 2022 

Net book value as at March 31, 2022 
Net book value as at March 31, 2021 

Other incmgihk ,tssch 

771.91 

168.56 

3.85 

944.32 
77.27 

1,021.59 

639.18 
96.88 
3.84 

739.90 

814.64 

206.95 
204.42 

332.63 

332.63 

332.63 

190.00 

38.00 

228.00 
38.00 

266.00 

66.63 
104.63 

1,104.54 

168.56 
3.85 

1,276.96 

77.27 

1,354.23 

829.18 
134.88 

3.84 

967.90 
112.7 4 

1,080.64 

273.59 
309.06 
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Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
'.- \]] amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated othenvise) 

In Joint Ventures (in India) 

Transafc Services I ,td. 

'.Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares of {IO each) 

Equity Instruments 
In Associates (in India) 

.\\'I-OIL India (P) Ltd. 

'(Ordinary Equity Shares of {10 each) 

In Joint Ventures (in India) 
Raimer Lawrie -Van Leer Ltd. 

'(Ordinary Equity Shares ot{lO each) 

Transafr Services J ,td. 

'.C lrdinary L9uit1 Slurcs Df { IO each) 

In Joint Ventures (outside India) 
l'T Hahner lawric Indonesia 

'
1 l•:c1uit1• Shat-cs of par value of lndoncsi,rn Rupiah '.!DR) IIJ,UOIJ each) 

Balmer J ,awrie 11'.\l•:J I,],(: 

'·( lrdtnat'\' Fc111m Sh.ire, r,t \ I •:I) J ,11111 I c11ch, 

Total - Gross 

l ,c..;...;: \llo,,,ancc for in1pairn1:...·nt lo"...; r>n i11n __ ·..;t1l1c'rH:­

] ,l:...;..; Prr),·i--:11111 for J1nHn11rnm in\ 1hw !,,inr \·:.:n!ur-..: 

l "-·:.;::; Provi:..ion for dirninurion in ,·a..Iue Preference :--hares 
Total - Net 

10 Investments 

Other than subsidiaries (in India) 
Hridgc ,rn,I muf co. '] 11diaJ I ,rd. 

''.Ordinary I ,:9uitv Shares of { Ill each) 

Riecco Lawrie Ltd 

'(Ordinary Eguity Shares of {10 each) 

'(Carried in books at a value of ~l only) , net off Provision for 
diminution in value 

Woodlands Multispeciality I !ospitals Ltd. 

'(Ordinary Equity Shares of {10 each) 

[(anpur l'lowerC1·cling Pvt Ltd 

'( )rdinarr !•:quit\· Sl1.1rcs of ~tJ:i'>2 each including premium) 

) ·'-·"~: ~11.tr:...-~ ~old J n11:-t:-crr:._'J 

Rr: I lnbbncch S,>lution l'n I ,rd 
,( lrdina!'I' I ·'.9uity Shares of { 1330 each each including premium) 

,\dd: New Investments made 

Less: Transfer to Incubator 

Ram Prasad Meena Technologies Pvt Ltd. 

(Ordinary Eguity shares (Face Value { 10 each) of { 2360 each 
including premium) 

.\dd: New Investments made 

J,,i .ll 

\fJr,~h 

1,33,00,000 

45,00,000 

86,01,277 

l,l.'l,61,'J99 

211,0(1,IJIIO 

1,330.00 

1,888.95 

9,305.36 

1,165.12 

43,98.3.61 

, l,l(J5.l2) 
1 \,330.CJU) 

43,488.49 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

1-Hll 

1,95,900 

8,850 0.45 

lU,dUU 135.i/l) 

(1,111.00) (15.00) 

1,059 _____ 24_· ._99_, 

159.45 

1,33,00,1)00 

43,00,000 

86,01,277 

1, 13,61,999 

20,00,l)(J(j 

CJ,81)11 

1,330.00 

1,751.91 

7,898.92 

1,165.12 

40,963.70 

1,1 (i5.12, 

'.1,33U.00) 

38,468.58 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

3,.'i',591 l+.lil 

1,93,900 

8,850 0.45 

r0 4595 . -'): -l:'i ,), 

-1-,-1--+-1- 59.')') 

5,556 75.01 

149.46 
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Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

Financial Assets 

11 Loans 

Non-current 
Secured considered good 

Other loans 

Unsecured considered good 

Doubtful 
Others 

Less: Provision for doubtful loans 

Current 
Secured Considered good 

Loan,; to emplo1Tcs 
Unsecured Considered good 

s\dvances to employees 

Other loans and advance~ 

Gross loans 

12 Other financial assets 

Non-current 
Security deposits 

Other receivables 

Gross total 
Less: Provision for doubtful assets 

Current 
_\ccrucd income 
Securin· deposit, 

Other Recein1bles -considered good 
Other Receivables - considered doubtful 

Gross total 
Less - Provision for doubtful other receivables 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

181.86 

43.52 

225.38 

(43.5'.2) 
181.86 

8-1-.71 
().()() 

28.12 

737.66 
850.49 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

8.53 

8.53 

8.53 

2,674,1\8 

8""') 7 8 

17,363.97 

1,265.65 
22,177.48 
(1,265.65) 
20,911.83 

As at 

March 31, 2021 
Measured at amortised cc 

199.32 

24.92 

224.24 

(24.92) 
199.32 

"'."(i (i=j 

32.69 

799.97 
909.31 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

37.28 

37.28 

37.2E 

1,898.1~ 
666.9( 

9,761.9: 

1,684.4~ 
14,011.45 
(1,684.42: 
12,327.03 
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Consolida-ted notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

13 Other assets 

Non~Current 
Security deposits 

Capital advances 

Bal:ances with government authorties 
Prepaid expenses 
Others 

Current 
. \dvance:; to contractors and suppliers 

Advances to Contractors & Suppliers -Doubtful (current) 
Balances \Vith government authorties 
Prepaid expenses 
Others 

] ,cs,: Pru\ Eton for doubtful ack:mccs to con rraccors and 

14 Inventories 

Raw materials and components 
Goods-in-transit 

Slow moving and non moving 
Less: Impairement provision for slow and non moving 
Total- Raw Materials and components 

Work in Progress 
Slow moving and non moving 

Less: Impairement provision for slow and non moving 
Total - Work in Progress 

l·inished goods 
(;o()ds-tn transit 

Slow mewing and non mo,·ing 

Less: Impairement provision for slO\v and non moving 
Total - Finished goods 

Stores and spares 
Slow moving and non moving 
Less: Impairement provision for slow and non moving 
Total - Stores and spares 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

701.45 

18.25 

627.20 
14.51 

34.92 
1,396.33 

1,275.69 

806.14 
2,713.24 
1,154.13 
1,426.61 
7,375.81 

(8U6.1 -!) 
6,569.67 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

1 +,202.51 
24.80 
93.26 

(70.03) 
14,250.54 

1,191.15 

0.43 
0.21) 

1,191.37 

3,61)'.!Ci 
157.'7 

9+.96 

(59.27) 
3,800.62 

780.95 
284.87 

(213.56) 
852.26 

20,094.79 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

666.2( 

20.0l 
205.8, 

17.2< 

46h 
956.0! 

2,098.2 

802.2: 
3,585.4 

695.6: 
1,303.2: 
7,682.5' 

6,880.3, 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

lll,693.83 

162.58 

(123.22 
10,733.19 

974.78 

974.78 

1,298 76 
221) 21) 

[ I )I ).()3 

(70.52 

3,548.47 

662.91 
293.63 

(199.19 
757.35 

/(? / 16,013.79 

/ . 
l--



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

15 Trade receivables 

Outstanding for a period less than six months 
Unsecured, considered good 

Credit impaired 

Less: Provision for credit impaired 

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 

Unsecured, considered good 

Credit impaired 

Less: Provision for credit impaired 

Total 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

30,090.71 

242.06 

(242.06) 
30,090.71 

1,369.80 

1,186.86 

(1,186.86) 

1,369.80 

31,460.51 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

27,225.46 

153.44 

(153.44) 

27,225.46 

1,5..J.9.0..J. 

1,105.06 

(l,105Jl6~ 

1,549.04 

28,774.50 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(All amoutlts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

Cash in hand 

Balances with banks - current account 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

2.33 

4,817.16 
4,819.49 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

0.79 
3,594.62 
3,595.41 

There are no repatriation restrictions with respect to cash and bank balances available with the Company. 

17 Bank balances other than above 

Cnclaimcd cfa·idend accounts 

Bank Term Deposits (\vith maturity more than 3 months but upto 12 
month,) 

\Iargin rnunc1 deposit \\·itb bank~ 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

768.S+ 

-1-8,372.23 

llll).50 

49,241.36 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

7-1-9.25 

63JH-1.81l 

9-1-.112 
63,888.07 



Bahner Lawrie Invescmencs Limited 
Consolidated noces fonning part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 

\ll ,llll(JU!lh m rup('.C bkh:-, u11lc,, ,tatcd , Hhcn\ 1:--e,, 

h) Issued, '.',uhscnht~d and P,ud up Sh.1re C1piul 

Lquu-y :--han:-: of !1)/ · c-ach 1.nth nHmg nght, 

Reconciliation of share capical 

As at the beginning of the year 

Share:-- is:med during: the yc-ar 

As at the dosing of the year 

Terms and rights attached to equity shares: 

2,21,97,269 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

2,2P).n 

2,219.73 

No. of Shares in lakhs 

2,219.7) 

2 2197 269 2 219.73 

\ ,, 

2,21,97,269.00 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

2,219.73 

No. of Shares in lakhs 
2,21,97,269 2,2.19.73 

2 2197 269 2 219.73 

The Company ha:-: one class of equity shares ha\·ing a par \"aluc nf t to per share. l-:ach holder of Lqmty share:- 1:- entitled to one rote per ~hare with a right to rccci\·c per share d1ndcnd declared by the 

Company. In the ennt of liquidation nf rhe Compan~·. the holders of equtt) shares will be entitled to rccet\·c remaining as:-et:-: of th<' Con1pan~, after payment of all ktbtlmes. The- distribution \nil be m 

proportmn to the number of cqmty :-hares held by the :-hareho!dcrs. 

Shareholders holding more than 5n/;, of the equity share capital of rhe company: 

Name of the Shareholders 

Prc,nknt ;)f I ndta 

! ]J !·.qufinann· P\·t. Lrd. 

Derails of Shareholding of Promoters is as under: 

l Shares held bv promoters at the end of the year 

As at ~hrch .>1, 2022 

No. of Shares 

132.-h,,,fr-: 

!-4.21.022 

Percenrno-e 

As at March 31, 2021 

No. of Shares 

!J2,h,1Jt)>-; 

15.-!5.2-!6 

Percenta1Te 

! Promoters Name 
11-__ A_s_a_, _lv_l_ar_c,h_.l_l,c..2_0_22 ___ 1-l-~ __ A_s _a,_lv_la'Tr_cl_1 _.l-'l,_2_02_1 ____ 

7 
''" Change during the 

I No of Shares ! Percenrag:e i No of Shares I Perct.;ntage vear 

1Tuul 

1nq)1n- in, 11 ,1 i--11,·-1 ,h.ir·, plli 

·J1.u,·h pr, ,'·,·,!me:: rh;: b.1l.t1K: ,h, t"! J.1r,· 

R,·t:11111:d i .,\fllHl~(~ 

h,rn1!1l :unnlC\ i·r.1nsL1rii>1l i{r·~cn,· 

, Hhl"1' ,mpn-ih·n~n;• lncinw !C>cn:· 

·.1p1ul R\·,,·1...-c 

Nature and purpose of Other Reserves 
Securities Premium 

I 1,32,46,098 1 ;;?.67" ,' 1,32,-16,098 \ ~9.67"" 

·, "HL' i". - !\ l ,p 

Securities Premium repre::ent:-- prcnuum recei,·cd on is:--ue of share:--. fhis shall be utilised 111 accordance \V1th the pro,·isions of the Companies . \ct, 20U. 

General Reserve 
General Resen·c is a free resen·c \vhich is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. 

Retained Earnings 

As J.l 

March .31, 2022 

.:.21 ! ) ! 

2 Jl·J lct 

't;J2) . .)11 

)11111 

(,1.--n 

-1-,:·\1\l()) 

1,09,428.90 

• .·u 111,J in· 

As at 

\farch sll 2021 

:,.:11 )! 

2",-;!'!\') 

~-u ll, ".-

-~! h 
ril-.;'J 

1,07 ,; 77. 96 

Rctait1cd Eaming.; arc the portion of company'~ ncr income that is left out after distnbuting d1\·idends to :,hareholders. The:,c are kept aside by the company for remn:sting it in the main bmu1ess. 

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 

rh1:- 1s generatl'd on 1ccou111 of two pru1cipal re:i.son:-

1'. The .H11t)U11r ~t:1wr:1.tcd du! ,)f com er...:1on, ,f 1nbnce .;ht't•t tfl'tn" H 1·e:1r l'nd r.Ht' .1nd P&J .11cm:- .H .lh'r:l,<;t: r.Hc. 

ii, l"lw .l\11\llllll ,CC!ll"Cl(t'd s1n lC,~tHllH ,J( Jifft-r,·ncc • )t° ..:"1111.·\·r~11J1!" bcn,1. l"'-'H \Hl·\·v1\b 1 ,·.1r ind currc·nt I l".tr r:lt(.>. 

Othl.'.f (:omprchcns1\T [ncome ( ()Cf) Rc..;i:rYC 

1 I h, )!ll!' Hl\ h 1~ _·k · ,·J ·,) ,·,•,' )J.111.;:..• _'11.rn:.::,·-.. H! ·!i,· ,-Hr \ 1]11,- 11· -,-rum ltl\ ,·-:!rn,·ni, m ,·,1u1n -:.·:untiL·-: 111 Hh,·r ,· ,mpcl1-·11~1\ ,· 111:. ,in,· ! h,--.., :h.1Hi~(-- u·,· t-':u11111!.uc·.l \I 1dw1 d1,· )· w· \ 1lw· r.hr ,11.2:]1 

)rh~·( .. 1mpr_-h,,:11~n :..· !n.:- imL· !·\ )' :I _.,jUll\ tlll .-,tn1-·ni~ n.·v,•n •· \\ nh111 ,"',!Ult"\ th:..· '..1n1p.u11 trm,1,•r..; Hll 1u11t~ fr.lm du, r,·-:.:n .·' 1 1·,·i1111cJ ,·.1n1mg, \I h,n 1h,- rdn HH ,•,iuin ..;,•.::unu:·~ lJ";' J~·i\.'' >;':tll".'.l 

11: !"l1-· :.,1np.1m h.1~ L';,1,cn1<.! r~·nc.1~ur,·m;·1H 1)~'1H·1i1.-.. ,n ,k(in,·d l)c1L·6t, pLuH 'hr lu,rh )rJ1i.'r , m1prd1:..·11-:I\ ,· hv ,m;• 

Capital reserve 
(i) Capital Reserve of Rs. 10.53 crorcs. aros.e on conversion of s.h.ares. from crsnvhile IBP Ltd to Balmer La\vrie ln\"C:'itments Ltd at the tune tnltlsfcr of shares. The amount remains constant since than as. 

:--uch Capital ReserYed could not be utilized othenvise. 

~i..i)Capital resen·e of Rs.. 37.78 Crore represents, the difference bet\vecn the U1,·estment \·alue acquire and the consideration paid at the time of acquisition of Balmer Lawrie a11d Co. Ltd. shares. 

Dividends 
Particulars 

(i) Equity shares 
Final ,fo·idcnd paid dunng: the \"car ended .) 1 \larch 2022 oft 3H.()l) '.3 l \larch 2021 { )7.Sll) per foll~· paid share 

(ii) Dividends not recoenised at the end of the reportinrr period 
ln 1ddition to the tb,)\"C Ji1·idend:-, ,inc-: \"\.'J.r ~·nd !he din:c:tor.:. hwc recnmme.nckd the JY.t)·nwm \)fl final .fo·1dcnd ·)f { ) 11.' l!l )! \brch :?.\12\ { )')_.ll)) per 

fulh p.ud ~·l1t11t\ ,turi.'. l"h1.:. pr,)p:1.:.e,l Jn 1d..::nJ 1~ .:.11b1-:ct t'J dll· -1ppron.! ,Jf .:.h.w:hu!ckr, u1 dw :..•11..;111u~ uniu.ll ,~t:lll'r:l! nw,·nng-

20 '.'¼on LOntro!lmg- interc..;t 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

8+34.96 

.\,, ,ll 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

8,323.98 

-.:.n-1.% 

.\:- .\I 

\I ,trd1 )], 2022 \l.1rch H. ~021 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

_: B,irr,),, 

As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
Non-Current 

Borrowings 8,830.46 9,330.43 
8,830.46 9,330.43 

Current 
Borrowings 646.29 203.65 

646.29 203.65 

The Group has availed Term Loan of ~15 Crores for its integrated cold chain facilities at Rai and Patalganga from 
Standard Chartered Bank to obtain Grant - in- aid from l\Iinistry of food Processing Industries (l\IoFPI). The Term Loan 
has an interest rate as 6 months .\ICLR applicable at the time of disbursement ofT'erm Loan. The Loan is secured against 
the fixed and movable assets of Temperature Controlled \'Carehouses at Rai and Patalganga respectively. The loan was 
repayable in 12 half yearly equal instalments starting from 18 months from the date of 1st withdraw! ie 
31.08.2017.tfowever, the said loan was fully repaid bv the Companv during the current year. 

\'PLPL step dcnvn subsidiaff of the subsidiaff C:o. Balmer La,nic & C:n. Ltd has anilcd ~ 91l.62 crores as loan out of 

sanctioned loan of~ 12."i crnres at a rare of R. 7 5·'" on t"crrn J .oan and 9.75·1 
,, on I ;undcd Interest Term Loan IFITL). Thi,; 

loan i:; secured by first charge un the l'.1ll1rc fixed ,1sse1s ,prcscm ,md future; of \'PLPL and CL]UHable rnortgage on die 
leasehold uf prn1ccr land. J'hc bankers of \'PLPJ. had resrrucrured the ex1snng loan mttsrnnd111g under Rese1Te 
Bank of India Resolurion Frame\'1.:ork for Cm-id 19 related stress with moratorium of 2-+ months and repayment 
commencement from. September 2022. 

Tbe c1uancrlv rerurns or srntemems of current asscr.s filed br the C:ompanr wirh banks or finanoal institutions are in 

agreement with the books of account. 

22 Lease liability 

Non-Current 
Lease liability 

Current 
Lease liability 

23 Other financial liabilities 

Non-Current 

Deposits 

Current 

Security deposits 
Unclaimed dividend 

Expenses payable* 
Other financial liabilities 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

1,976.85 

1,976.85 

743.94 

743.94 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

13.60 

13.60 

2,659.68 
768.55 

3.66 
9,873.00 

13,304.89 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

2,113.53 

2,113.53 

869.80 

869.80 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

19.44 

19.44 

3205.82 
749.26 

6.70 
9-+26.41 

13 388.19 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

24 Provisions 

'.'\uo-Cutrem 

. \ctunal Pruv1s10ns 
Long Term Provisions 

Current 
Acturial Provisions 
Short term provisions 

25 Deferred tax liabilities 

Deferred tax asset/liability 

Deferred tax liability arising on account of : 
Propertv, planr and eyuipment 

Deferred tax asset arising on account of: 
.\djustrnent for \·R.:-; expenditure 

Prons10n for loans, debrs, deposits and ·,1d,·ances 

Defined hcndir pLws 

Prcn-isinn for lnn~ntrnT 

Pr0\'1:->H>n C)r Jin1unitiun in lrl\'c:~lffl(:nr 

>Jet L1abifa1 due ro profir rransfer of group companies 

Movement in deferred tax liabilities 
Particulars 

Property, plant and equipment 

Adjustment for VRS expenditure 

Provision for loans, debts, deposits and advances 

Defined benefit plans 

Provision for Inventory 

Provision for dimunition in investment 

Net Liability due to profit transfer of group companies 

As at 
April 01, 2021 

4,904.39 

(116.22) 

(1,031.66) 

(1,342.72) 

(98.89) 

(593.29) 

8,120.49 

9842.10 

.'>,+8- LJ:i 

3,S0+.13 
6,992.08 

731.46 

1,221.45 

1,952.91 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

10,873.23 

10,873.23 

S,513.41 

(8..,_16) 

, l,U:i..,_6-) 

2,iJ-3.S,)) 

~~6 .. )_~) 

LJ,2.'i8.14 

10,873.23 

Recognised in profit 
and loss 

609.02 

29.06 

(26.01) 

(1,002.65) 

12.54 

2,275.29 

1,897.26 

2,998.-+(i 

2,284.05 
5,282.51 

S4S.01 

136.38 

681.39 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

9,8.+2.lO 

9,842.10 

4,904.39 

(116.22) 

( 1,03 [66) 

,593.29) 

8,120.49 

9,842,10 

Recognised in Other 
Comprehensive 

Income 

271.52 

(1,137.651 

(866.13) 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

S,513.41 

(87.16) 

(1,057.67) 

(2,073.85) 

(86.35) 

(593.29) 

9,258.14 

10,873.23 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

Non-Current 
,\dvances from Customers 

Others 

Other :\"on Financial Liabilities (non current) 

Current 

,\dvances from Customers 

Statutory Dues 

Deferred Income 

Others 

27 Trade payables 

( lursranding dues of .\ficro Enrerpnses and ~mall 

Enterprises 

( lurstanding dues of credirors orher rhan '-.ficro 
Fnrerpnses ,tnd ~rn.all Enrerpnsc 

28 Current tax assets/liabilities (net) 

A. Current tax liabilities (net) 

B. Current tax assets (net) 

Tax assets (net of provision) 

.\, Ii 

.\Lm.:h .H, .2022 

l.llO 

491.24 

456.60 

948.84 

1,040.37 

1,731.46 

45.03 

3,606.40 

6,423.26 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

789.5.3 

26,506.63 

27,296.16 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

2,513.95 

549.71 

549.71 

.\, .\'. 

.\Ltrch 31, 2021 

4.55 

422.35 

379.74 

806.64 

771.94 

2,211.92 

381.38 

4,499.14 

7,864.38 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

818.15 

26,32~.~() 

27,145.85 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

2,.1ns.1s 

2,508.18 

538.22 

538.22 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

29 Interest Income 

Interest Income on bank deposits 

30 Sale of goods and services 

(A) Sale of goods 
Sale of Products 

Sale of Trading Goods 

(B) Sale of services 

(B) Other operating income 

31 Other Income 

Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment 

Profit on disposal of i1n-estment, 

L'nclaimed balances and excess provision written back 

Cam/ (loss) on foreign currency transactions (net) 
Provision for debts, deposits, loans and advances and 
inventories considered doubtful, written back 
Interest income on bank deposits 

Interest in Income Tax refund 

Interest income on others 

Dividends from investments 

Miscellaneous income 

32 Finance costs 

Interest on borrowings 

Interest on lease liabilities 

Bank Charges 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2022 

589.23 

589.23 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2022 

1,27,727.53 

6.33.72 

70,743.41 

6,382.36 

2,05,487.02 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2022 

358. l.., 

866.11 

102.01 

751.56 

1,692.62 

80.65 

1.50 

622.32 

4,474.94 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2022 

931.39 

289.17 

138.38 

1,358.94 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2021 

764.09 

764.09 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2021 

86,331.32 

364.-+3 

61,117.60 

5,043.10 

1,52,856.45 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2021 

15."'"' 

-~9.20 

l,=i26. l" 

0.00 

2,7 09.85 

2,560.36 

281.83 

79.34 

6.15 

425.12 

7,653.79 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2021 

863.34 

238."'6 

89.48 

1,191.58 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

33 Fees and commission expenses 

Selling commission 

34 Impairment on financial instruments 

\'\'rite off of debts, deposits, loan and ackances 

Pro\·ision for doubtful debts and adnnces 

35 Cost of materials consumed and services rendered 

Cost ot' rn~rerials consumed 

Cost of sernccs rendered 

36 Purchase of trading goods 

Trading goods purchased 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2022 

350.84 

350.84 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2022 

79-1-.61 

853.11 
1,647.72 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2022 

%,-1--1-s.,n 

-1-(i,235.61 

1,42,681.45 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2022 

l,2'76.51 

1,276.51 

37 Changes in inventories of Trading Goods, Work-in-Progress and Finished Goods 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2021 

352.52 

352.52 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2021 

2,106.50 

956.08 
3,062.58 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2021 

=j(),'i,C02 

38,(i93.89 

98,280.91 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2021 

359.93 

359.93 

----------------------

Change in work in progress 
Opening stock 

Closing stock 

Change during the ,·ear 

Change in finished goods 

Opening swck 

Closmg stock 

Change during the year 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2022 

974.78 

1,191.37 

(216.59) 

1,5-1-Sr 

3,Silll.62 

(252.15) 
(468.74) 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2021 

1,177.56 

974.78 

202.-,8 

3,3-9.~2 

3,_=;-1-s.r 
(168.:5) 

34.03 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

38 Employee benefits expenses 

Salaries and wages 

Contribution to provident and other funds 

Staff welfare expenses 

39 Depreciation, amortization and impairment 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipmem 

Depreciation on investment properties 

Amortisation on intangible assets 

A.mortisation on right-of-use assets 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2022 

18,522.83 

2,118.02 

2,136.60 

22,777.45 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2022 

3,891.70 

2.36 

5,579.23 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2021 

17,911.35 

2,214.38 

1,729.64 

21,855.37 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2021 

37 62.98 

2.20 

13-!-.89 

1602."l 
5,502.28 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

40 Other expenses 

Manufacturing expenses 

Consumption of stores and spares 

Repairs and maintenance 

- buildings 

- plant and machinery 

- others 

Corporate social responsibilit,· expenses 

Pmver and fuel 

Electricity and gas 

Rent 

Insurance 

Packing, despatching, freight and shipping charges 

Rates and taxes 

Gain/ (loss) on foreign currenc1· transactions (net) 

:-,raruron·; Branch auditors 

L1x audtt 

( )thcr ccnificanon 

Rcirn.bursmcnt of expenses 

Balances written off 

Loss on disposal of propert1·, plant and equipment 

Cash discount 

·1 'ran:lling expenses 

Printing and stationary 

Motor car expenses 

Service charge 

Listing fees and other fees 

Communication charges 
Miscellaneous expenses 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2022 

1,791.36 

888.36 

983.32 

592.25 

971.40 

l,063A3 

3,127.f)8 

367 .99 
774.08 

3811' 

5,1 P.53 

1-1-7.6-1-

23(>-l­
l:'­

.) l)l) 

l)ll 

1-1-.63 

1-1-.-1-1 

-1--1-83'\ 
+89 ()<) 

151.98 

1-1-6.69 

8.55 

65.85 

291.80 
3,361.46 

21,229.08 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2021 

1,606.79 

750.15 

380.23 

557.39 
704.06 

528.9-1-

2,--1'"'().5] 

ro.56 
7 15.06 

356A2 

168.31 

<i 112 
26 =j-

l I 2 

Lr 
+.l<i 

131.1)2 

1-1-9A6 

7.56 

9.32 

426.35 
3,203.99 

17,670.04 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

41 Tax expense 

Current Tax 

Taxes for Earlier Years 

Deferred Tax 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2022 

4,683.30 

4.11 

165.00 

4,852.41 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2021 

4,055.86 

(553.48) 
667.22 

4,169.60 

The major components of income tax expense and the reconciliation of expense based on the domestic effccti,·e tax rate of at 

25.168° o (25.168') o) and the reported tax expense in profit or loss are as follows 

Particulars 
Accounting profit before income tax 
Inco1ne tax rate 

Tax Expense 

Current Income tax of Foreign Subsidian 
PrcJ\'1sions 

CSR Expenses 

\' RS Expenses 
Depreciation Difference 

Impairment of asset 
Loss of Subsidiaries 

"-\d1ustmems 111 respect of PreYious ,·ears income tax 

Others 

42 Earning per share 
Profit after tax 

No. of shares 

Face value of share 

Earnings per share (Basic/ diluted) per share 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2022 

1--1-,118.70 
25.168% 
3,553.39 

21(il--1-

26~.6-+ 

(29.06) 
535.-1-1 
(86.52) 
20(>.25 

--1-.11 
ll.03 

4,687.41 

8,851.69 
2,21,97,269 

10 

39.88 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2021 

12,965.10 
25.168°/o 
3,263.06 

133.12 
116.22 
--1---1-6.99 

-2.92 
3--1-1.D 1 

(553.--1-8) 
ll.05 

3,502.39 

7,972.59 

2,21,97 ,269 

10 

35.92 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(_\ll amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

-Li Accounting for Employee Benefits 

Defined Contn'btttio11 Plans 

The disclosures are made consequent to adoption of Ind AS 19 on Employee Benefits, issued by the Institute of Chartered 

_\ccountants of India, by the group. Defined Benefit/ s Plans / Long Term Employee benefits in respect of Gratuity, Leave 

Encashment, Post-retirement medical benefits and Long Service .\wards are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss on the basis 
of .\ctuarial valuation done at the year end .. \ctuarial gain /loss on post-employment benefit plans that is gratuity and post-retirement 

medical benefit plans are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. 

The Group makes contributions, detennined as a specified percentage of employee salaries, in respect of qualifying employees towards 

Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance Scheme which are defined contribution plans. The group has no obligations other than 
to make the specified contributions. The contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss as they accrue. The amount 

recognised as an expense towards contribution to Provident Fund for the year aggregated to < 1151.50 Lakhs (< 1169.18 Lakhs); 
Superannuation fund< 698.61 Lakhs (< 691.82 Lakhs) and contribution to Employee State Insurance Scheme for the year aggregated 
to< 2.96 Lakhs (< 3.83 Lakhs). 

Defined Benefit Plans 

Post Employment Benefit Plans 

A. Gratuity 
fhc gratuity plan entitles an em.plo\'ee, who has rendered atleast five \'Cars of continuous service, to receive fifteen dm·s salary for each 
year of completed service at the time of superannuation/ exit _ \ny shortfall in obligations is met by the groupy by ,vay of transfer of 
requisite arnount to the fund. 

The reconciliation of the group's defined benefit obligations (1)130) and plan assets in respect of gratum· plans to the amount:, 
presented 111 the sratement of financial position is presented below: 

(tin Lacs) 
Particulars As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
Defined benefit obligation 5,559.43 5,635.99 
Fair value of plan assets 6,162.94 7,244.85 

Net defined benefit obligation (603.51) (1,608.86) 

(i) The movement of the group's defined benefit obligations in respect of gratuity plans from beginning to end of reporting period is as 
follows: 

(tin Lacs) 
Particulars As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
Opening value of defined benefit obligation 5,635.99 6,378.63 

. \dd: Currenr ,cn·ice cost 301i.r 3661 

.\dd: Current interest cost 3-Li55 388.,.J.~ 

_\dd: _\ctuarial (g;ain)/loss due to -

- changes in experience adjustment 800.64 180.l~ 

- changes in financial assumptions 86.74 (279.07: 
Add: Acquistition Adjustment -
Less: Benefits paid (1,699.96) (1,398.37; 

Closing value of defined benefit obligation thereof- 5,559.43 5,635.9S 

Unfunded (603.51) (1,608.85! 
Funded 6,162.94 7,244.8E 



Balmer LavVrie Investments Limited 
Consolidatt=d notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(. \11 amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

Assmnptions As at 
March 31, 2022 

Discount rate (per annum) 7.22% 

Rate of increase in compensation levels/Salary growth rate 6.00% 

Expected average remaining working lives of employees (years) 12 

(i in Lacs) 
As at 

March 31, 2021 
6.84% 

5.00% 

12 

(iii) The reconciliation of the plan assets held for the group's defined benefit plan from beginning to end of reporting period is 
presented below: 

(fin Lacs) 
Particulars As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
Opening balance of fair value of plan assets 7,244.85 5,748.26 
:\dd: Contribution by employer 150.00 2,397 .18 
Return on Plan .\ssets excluding Interest Income (55.03) 10.J..6C 

.\dd: Interest income 523.08 393.18 

.\dd: _ \cquisition .\djustment - -

Les,: Benefits paid (J ,6<)9,96) ( l )<)8. Y') 
Closing balance of fair value of plan assets 6,162.94 7,244.85 

Fspen,l: rela,ccl t:o the group\ defined benefit plan, in rc,pecr of grnrnitY phn is ;is follow,: 

(fin Lacs) 
Amount recognised in Other comprehensive income For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

.\ctuarial (gainJ,'loss on obligations-changes in financial assumpt1011s 86.-+ (T9.n~ 

_ \crnarial (gain) loss on obligations-l-'.xpcricnce . \djustn1cnt 8(lil.6+ [8().1~ 

Return on Plan. \ssets excluding Interest Income (=i:3.il3) l().J. (ii 

Total expense/ (income) recognized in the statement of Other Comprehensive 942.41 (203.53) 
Income 

Ct in Lacs' 
Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Current service cost 390.47 366.1~ 

:--Jet Interest cost (Interest cost-expected return) (177.53) (-PO: 
Total expense recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss 212.94 361.4~ 

(i in Lacs· 
Amount recognised in Balance Sheet As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
Defined benefit obligation 5,559 . .J.3 5,635.9( 

Classified as: 

Non-Current 4,356.26 4,615.27 

Current 1,203.18 1,020.72 
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As at 

March 31, 2022 
Expected returns on plan assets are based on a weighted average 
of expected returns of the various assets in the plan, and include 
an analysis of historical returns and predictions about future 468.05 
returns. The return on plan assets was 

i{ tH 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

497.78 

(v) Plan assets do not comprise any of the Group's own financial instruments or any assets used by Group companies. Plan assets can 

be broken down into the following major categories of investments: 

(~ in Lacs) 
Particulars As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
Government of India securities/ State Government securities 56.82°/o 52.26°;, 

Corporate bonds 35.23% 40.43% 

Others 7.95% 7.31° n 

Total plan assets 100.00% 100.00% 
-Interest costs have been 1ncluded under 'finance costs' and se1v1ce cost has been recorded under 'employee benehts expense' in 

statement of comprehensive income. 

(vi) Sensitivity Analysis 

The: significant acru:irial as,umprion t()r the detc:nni1utmn of defined bendlt obligatiDn in respect uf plans is th,: discount: r,Jte. 
l'he rnlculation of the net defined benefit obligauon ts sensiti,·e to this a,sumption. The following table ,ummarises the effects of 

changes in this actuarial assumption on the defined benefit obligation: 

Particulars 

Changes in discount rate in % 
Defined benefit obligation after change 

Original def1ned benefit obligation 
Increase/ (decrease) in defined benefit obligation 

Changes in salary growth rate in % 
Defined benefit obligation after change 

Original defined benefit obligation 

Increase/(decrease) in defined benefit obligation 

Changes in Attrition rate in °/r, 
Defined benet"ir oblig,1t1on .1frcr change 

Original defined benefit obligation 

Increase/(decrease) in defined benefit obligation 

Changes in Mortality rate in % 
Defined benefit obligation after change 
Original defined benefit obligation 
Increase/ (decrease) in defined benefit obligation 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

Increase 
0.50 

5,398.27 
5,559.43 
{161.16) 

0.50 
5,669.68 
5,559.43 

110.25 

1l.'i1l 

=;,_:;=;9 88 
5,559.43 

0.45 

10.00 
5,562.16 
5,559.43 

2.73 

(~ in Lacs) 

Decrease 
0.5( 

5,731.61 
5,559.4: 

172.24 

0.5( 

5,450.0S 
5,559.42 
(109.34'. 

(L':i1 

'ij'i:8.9( 

5,559.4: 
(0.4{ 

10.0( 
5,556.6( 
5,559.4: 

(2.77: 
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---------~· ··•----••-'~·-~----·-·-----·~ ., •--~-••••~•-•--'•~~•w~---~•~ 

PMtin1lars 

Changes in discount rate in% 
Defined benefit obligation after change 

Original defined benefit obligation 

Increase/ (decrease) in defined benefit obligation 

Changes in salary growth rate in % 
Defined benefit obligation after change 

Original defined benefit obligation 

Increase/(decrease) in defined benefit obligation 

Changes in Attrition rate in °;;> ' 

Defined benefit obligation after change 

Original defined benefit obligation 

Increase/(decrease) in defined benefit obligation 

Changes in Mortality rate in % 

Defined benefit obligation after change 

Ongrnal defined benefit obliganon 

Increase/ ( decrease) in defined benefit obligation 

B. Po8t Retirement Medic,li Benefit8 Scheme (Non-funded) 

-- ------~------
A,; at 

March 31, 2021 
Increase 

0.50 

5,478.13 

5,635.99 

(157.86) 

0.50 

5,751.08 

5,635.99 

115.09 

0.5D 

5,636.56 

5,635.99 

0.57 

10.00 

5J,Y) 11-+ 

'i,(i"\5.')() 

.3.05 

Decrease 
0.50 

5,804.06 

5,635.99 

168.07 

0.50 

5,514.80 

5,635.99 

(111.19) 

D.51J 

5,635.43 

5,635.99 

(0.56) 

10.1)() 

),(J"\29'i 

\G)::;_()() 

(.3.04) 

The post renrement medical benefit 1, on comributon- basis and \'oluntan-. Ir ts applicable for all emplorees \\·ho superannuate; resign 
after sa tis factor\' long sen·ice and mcludes dependent spouse, parents and children as per applicable rules. 

(~ in Lacs) 
Particulars As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
Opening value of defined benefit obligation 446.39 422.92 
Add: Current interest cost 17.13 11.41 
Add: Actuarial (gain)/loss due to -

- changes in experience adjustment 154.08 277.17 

- changes in financial assumptions (17.68) (55.24) 

Less: Benefits paid (141.18) (119.87) 

Closing value of defined benefit obligation 468.64 446.39 
Thereof-
Unfunded ..J.C,8 c,4 -+-t())'! 

Funded -
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Amount recognised in Other comprehensive income For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

_·\ctuarial (gain)/loss on obligations-change in financial assumptions (17.68) 

.\ctuarial (gain) /loss on obligations-Experience _\djustment 15-1-.09 

Total expense/ (income) recognized in the statement of Other Comprehensive 
Income 136.41 

Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

:'.',;et Interest cost(Interest Cost-Expected return) 27.13 

Total expense recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss 27.13 

Assumptions As at 
March 31, 2022 

Discount rate (per annum) 7 'J')O 1 
, _ __, 0 

Superannuation age 60 

Earh· retire1nent & disabkmem li. ! I)" o 

Amount recognised in Balance Sheet As at 
March 31, 2022 

Defined benefit obligation -1-68.6-1-

Classified as: 

Non-Current 18-1-r 

Current 8-1-.1 ~ 

Sensitivity Analysis 

1 { in l '«;) 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 
(55.2-1-) 
277.17 

221.93 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

21.41 

21.41 

(tin Lacs) 
As at 

March 31, 2021 
6.8-1-0 o 

6() 

ll.l()" ,, 

(? in Lacs) 
As at 

March 31, 2021 
-1--1-6.39 

382. l' 

6-1-.22 

(tin Lacs) 
Particulars As at 

Changes in Discount rate in % 

Defined benefit obligation after change 

Original defined benefit obligation 

Increase/(decrease) in defined benefit obligation 

Changes in Mortality rate in % 
Defined benefit obligation after change 

( )riginal definc:d bc:ncfir obligarmn 

Increase/(decrease) in defined benefit obligation 

March 31, 2022 
Increase 

0.50 

446.50 

468.64 

(22.14) 

10.00 

-1-56.93 

-1-CJK Ci-1-

(ll. 71) 

Decrease 
0.50 

492.07 

468.64 

23.43 

10.00 

-1-80.36 

-l-68(1-l 

ll.72 
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( \11 amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

Sensitivitv Analnis 
a 

Particulars 
(tin Lacs) 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

Changes in Discount rate in % 
Defined benefit obligation after change 

Original defined benefit obligation 

Increase/ (decrease) in defined benefit obligation 

Changes in Mortality rate in % 
Defined benefit obligation after change 

Original defined benefit obligation 

Increase/(decrease) in defined benefit obligation 

C. Other Long Term Benefit Plans 

Increase 
0.50 

431.66 

446.39 

(14.73) 

10.00 

436.79 

446.39 

(9.60) 

Leave Encashment (Non-funded), Long Service Award (Non-funded) and Half Pay Leave (Non-funded) 

Decrease 
0.50 

459.56 

446.39 

13.17 

10.00 

453.62 

-1-46.39 

7.23 

The group provides for the encashment of accumulated lea\·e subject to a niaximum of 300 clays. The liability is provided based on the 
number of da,·, of unutilised lean: at each balance sheet date on the basis of an independent acturial valuation .. \n amount of~ ::; 11.ll' 
Lakhs (~ 81R.(J2 Lakhs) has been recognised 111 the Statement of Profit and Lo,s. 

(tin Lacs) 
Leave Encashment (Non-funded) As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
.\mount recognized in Balance Sheet: 

Current +31.99 292.49 

'\on Current 1,9421)2 1,5'().k'j 

Long SetTice .\ward is gi,-cn to the cmplo,ees to recognise long and meritorious service rendered to the group. The 1ninimurn 
eligibility for the same starts on completion of lLl years of service and thereafter every .S years of completed service .. \n amount ol 
18.51 Lakhs [ ~ 62.12 Lakhs] has been recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

(fin Lacs) 
Long Service Award (Non-funded) As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
Amount recognized in Balance Sheet: 

Current 61.61 69.23 

Non Current 382.01 355.88 

The leave on half pay is 20 days for each completed \cear of service on medical certificate or on personal grounds .. \n amount oft 
11-.8<) Likhs :t 26() -1-11 Likhs) h,1, been recognised in the Statement of Profit ,md Loss. 

(tin Lacs' 
Half Pay Leave (Non-funded) As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
. '\mount recognized in Balance Sheet: 

Current 153.69 119.07 

Non Current 762.49 679.22 
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-t-t( i) 
·* ) -~--+ ; } 

--
JlAVll 1·,tlue of or <"ijlJ6.'J+ L1khs 1,<.'\,326.T LakhsJ are pendmg for n,g1stranon / mutanon. 

(b) Certain buildings & sidings with written down value of <8,278.03 Lakhs (<8,-1-77.0-1- Lakhs) are situated on leasehold/ rented land.Some of 
the leases with Kolkata Port Trust have expired and are under renewal. 

44(ii) Contingent liabilities and commitments (< in Lacs) 

a) Contingent liabilities 
As at 

March 31, 2022 
As at 

March 31, 2021 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

79.56 53.78 
BSE has been imposing fines on the Company on quarterly basis - for non-compliance of provisions of SEBI LODR Regulations 2015 
pertaining to composition of Board of Directors and the composition of some Board level Committees. Suitable reply has been given by the 
Companv to BSE for waiver of these fines as the same were due ro factors beyond control of the Company. 

Out of< 79.56 lakhs,< 25.78 lakhs pertains to F.\·. 2021-22, < 10.68 lakhs pertains to FY. 21)20-21, < 27.9() lakhs pertains to F.'r·. 2019-21) 
and< 15.20 lakh pertains to FY. 2018-19. 

The figures of fine as reflected as on 31st .\larch, 2022 has been calculated based on notices received from BSE Ltd. for the period ended 

31.03.2022 and waiver thereof. 

The Comparn· bemg a GDvernemenr Comparn·, rhe compliance regarding composition ot directors is nor wirhin the control of rhc C:ompam· 

bur as per (Lrecrion.s of rhc adnunisrrarivc rn1nistn· 

dcrnan.d i:ur f•::,.,::ci:;c ) Cusr,)111;) ) rncun1c. l',t\) ~cn·icc ·ra:\.. ~HlJ ~~ales l'cl~ arYlUUl1l1llS \() < ),5~)5.28 L~1khs \( Od23.-+8 

Lakhs) against \Vhich rhc group lrns lodged appeal/ peririon be tore appropriate aurhorities. 

Claims aga111sr the comparn' nor acknowledged a, debrs amount ro < 932.88 Lakhs (< 961.86 Lakhs) m respecr ot which rhe group has lodged 
,ippcals/permons before appropriarc aurhorincs. In rcspecr uf cx-cmplo1"ees relared dispurcs finanual cffccr is asccrrainable on 
scrderncnr. 

Esrimated amourn ot conrracr rema1111ng robe executed on Capiral .\ccounrs and not prondcd for amounted to< 1,001.lr' Lakhs (<l,62lJ.-1-S 
Lakhs). 

Counter guarantees given to various banks in respect of guarantees/loans given by them amount to <10,403.36 Lakhs (<9,795.79 Lakhs) 

44(iii) Trade receivables, loans and advances and deposits of which confirmations are not received from the parties are subject to reconciliation and 
consequential adjustments on determination / receipt of such confirmation. 
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4--1-(iv) Scheme of Arrangement and Reconstrnction 

l,<ln,parn \lirnslT\ o t La,\·, J us nee and \ffllb, Cun. ut I ndta, \\-;h ,tppmn.:d 1>tl >,rh Ji mun 211112, \\·trh rh,· .tpp<>tn1c·d cl.trc· 

of 15th October 2001.Cnder the Scheme 1,00,6--1-,700 Equit:v Shares of Rs. 10/- each, fulh- paid-up, of Bahner Lawrie & Co. Ltd. ('BL'), held 
by IBP, was transferred to the Company, whereby the Compa11\' became holder of 61.8°'0 Equity Shares of BL, with effect from the aforesaid 
appointed date of the Scheme, i.e., 15th October 2001. 

(b) In consideration of transfer of the aforesaid shares of BL by IBP, the Company had allotted 2,21,47,269 equity shares oft 10/- each, fully 
paid-up to the shareholders of IBP ( consideration other than cash), in the ratio of 1: 1. 

44(v) Non Banking Financial Company ('NBFC') 
Bahner Lawrie Investments Limited is a non-banking financial Company as defined under section 45-I(Q of the Reserve Bank of India .-\ct, 
1934. On the basis of application given by the Company the RBI in exercise of their power conferred under section 45-NC of the Reserve 
Bank of India _\er, 193--1-, has exempted the Company to complv with the formalities of registration and minimum net owned funds, under 
rhe :\"otification :\"o. D:\"BS.153/CG.\I(L.\IF)-2001 dared December IIJ, 200l. 

44(vi) The review of the residual value and rhe useful lite of the assets (including for Propern·. Plant & Equipment, lnrangible .\ssets and 
lnvestrn.ent Properties) ts done lw rhe management on a regular basis a penodic intervals. 

4-l(vii) Unpaid Dividend Accounts 
The ~roup has ro rn:unra1n a di\-1dend Jccounr frnn-"1 \\·here rhe di\·idend:-- :ire i:=;:-;ued rn rhe '>h::trcholdt..'.LS, rhc· ,u11nun1 1 )l unclaHned di,-idcnLl 

which ren-ums rhere tor more •han sen:n 1·ccars 1s then rransterred tu rhe ln,-esror Eclucanun & Prorecnon l·und .\ccount. 

111 rhc JCC<)Ull'.S for rhc financul \·c,1_r 21Jl.) J-t. ,,.,h Z :;1,.+c) lakh-:. ,vh1ch ha:-. bt~cn rrans6.:rrc-l1 n) rhL· 

In\-estors' Educ,11ion & 
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-H( 1111) lmp,icr of CO\ID-19 pandemic 

The spread of global health pandemic Covid-19 has severek affected the businesses around the globe. In manv counrries mcluding India, 

there had been severe disruption to regular operations due to lock-downs, disruptions in transportations, supply chain, travel bans, 
quarantines, social distancing and other emergency measures. 

The group has made detailed assessment and has concluded that no material adjustments are required to be made in the financial results due 
to Covid-19. However, the impact assessment of Covid-19 is a continuing process given the uncertainties associated with its nature, extent 

and duration. The management shall continue to monitor any material changes to future economic conditions on a continuing basis. 

44(ix) Impact of New Labour Codes 

The Indian Parliament has approved+ Labour Codes viz: The Code on \\:ages, 2lll9, The Code on :-,oe1al :-,ecurity, 2D2ll, The Industrial 
Relations Code, 2020 and The Occupational :-,atery Health and \X'orking Conditions, 2ll20 subsuming many existing labour legislations. These 
would impact the contributions lw the Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. (BL)towards Provident Fund, Bonus and Gratuity. The effective date from 
which the codes and rules will be applicable is ret to be notified. The Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. (BL) will assess the impact and its valuarion 
and ,vill give appropriate impact in its financial statements in the period(s) in which, the Codes become effective and the related rules to 
determine the financial impact are notified. 

44(x) Since rhe net wnrrh of PT. Balmer J ,awrie lmloncsu (PTBJ J) conrinu<.'.s to he ncgari,T, consolidanrm of 1rs figur<cs IS nor required a-; per f'.'(]) 

\~ and Ct>n:;cl1.ucnrly ha:- nor l-h:l;n d1)tl('.. 

of p·rBI J fur rhc \·ear ended \LuTh 31, 2022 :i-; i:=; di:=;cln~cd clsc'\\·hcrc 1n rhc ( :on:-;nlid,n'-:d Financial ~r;1t-..~n11.:rn ~ ,)f rh-.: .J/oup, arc 

44(xi) (a) Previous \Tar\ figures have been re--groupcd or re arrang<.'.d or re-classified whcrcn;r so rc'-juircd tu m,ikc rhem comparable with currern 

rear figures. 

(b) Figures 111 brackers relate to previous ,-ear. 

(c) -\]] amnunrs in Z ) ,akhs unless orherwisc ,rared. The words Lakhs and Lacs are used inrerchangeabh· in these financial sratcrn<.'.nrs and 
have the same connotation, 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(.\]! ;HJJ()L111ts in rupee bkl1s. unless statt.:d {Jtht:rwist.:) 

l11f1 Jrmatio11 :tiJ1)ul business segment for the year ended.) 1st i\larch,2022 in respect or n.:portablc scp11ents as notified by the 1\linislr>- oC ( :( )rpouic .\ff,11rs in the Ind ,\s l 08 in respect \)f "( )perat111g Segments" is attached in \Joie !\.o . ..J.5. 

45 Segment Reponing 

Segment Revenue 

Particulars 

lndustn:il l):1d..;1gi11g 

J ,\)gislics lnfr;1s1nic1urc 

J ,( 1,L:.ls1 ic ~en ices 

Ten el & \:;1cui1Jns 

( ;rt.·:1ses & J ,ubricants 

lnYc:-!mctH Bu::;incss 

(hhcrs 

Total Sc_gment Revenue 

Total Segment 
Revenue 

84,919 

18,284 
4(),7()9 

8,0115 

51,111,8 

589 

11,41:l 

2,21,078 

For the year ended 
March 3122022 

Inter Segment 
Revenue 

2,;80 

.\44 

1 .(192 

l.58Ci 

8,l 1-l 

1,1185 

15,001 

Segment Profit/(Loss) before Interest & Income Tax (excluding port!~n of JYs and associates) 

l11dus1rial ll:Kk;1ging 

J,(>gistics lnfr;1s!ruC!ure 

! ,t Jgistic Sen ices 

·1·ra\cl &. V;icati()t1::,; 

( ;rca::;t.·s & I ,ubricants 

Im t.·stmcnt Business 

( )tilers 

Total Segment Profit 

Particulars 
Total Segment 

Revenue 

7,524 
.,,11111 

5,8Ci4 

(42) 

4,2-ll 

44ll 

(7,(1(18) 

14,119 

For the year ended 
March 3122022 

Inter Segrnent 
Revenue 

Revenue from 
external custorncrs 

;-;2,1.V) 

I ',9·111 

-!). 

(,,~!) 1) 

-l.2.95• 

5K 1) 

jf),.)28 

2,()_6_,077 

Revenue from 
external ...:ustomcrs 

524 
),!(HI 

1.8(),4 

(12) 
,l,241 

-+-41) 
,-·,11118) 

14,1!9 

Total Segment 
Revenue 

55,502 

211,717 

37,912 

4,559 

.l(,,5511 

7(,4 

10,1 (,5 

1,66,169 

Total Segment 
Revenue 

4,(,.lll 
4,23() 

5,112 

(1,52ll) 
,,145 

(,87 

(.l,545) 

12,965 
--------

For the year ended 
March 312 2021 

Inter Segment Revenue 

2,179 
20() 

1,11711 

1,8(i7 

/,,Ill! 

1,21(, 

12,549 

For the year ended 
March 312 2021 

Inter Segment Revenue 

Revenue from external 
customers 

53 .. )2.) 

211,511 

.)(1,842 

2/,92 

30.539 

7(,4 

8,949 

1,53,620 

Revenue from external 
custo1ncrs 

4,(i\11 
4,2,)(, 

5,_).)2 

(1,5211) 

.l,145 
(,8:· 

(.l,545) 

12,965 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(,\ll :11111n1111s in rupee lakhs, unless stated (Jthcrwisc) 

Segment Assets 

Particulars 

Segment assets 

l11dus1ria! l>.1Cka,L;111g 

l,ogis11cs !nfrastructun; 

l,,igisiic ~cnicl·S 

'J'r;1\d & V,tcati(1ns 

(; rl·ascs & l ,uhncan 1 s 

ln,cslmcnts Hus1ncss 

( )1hcrs 

Total Segment Assets 

Unallocated 

I )cfcrrcd 1:1.\ assets 

ln,cs!mcnts 

I kri\ ;1ti, c fi11anci;1] l11:-:1rumc11ts 

( >tiler .\sscts 

Total Assets as per the Balanc.:c Sheet 

V,,948.00 

4(1,69().(Ji) 

10,1125.IJIJ 

29,2()9.00 

22,689.()() 

12,968.111) 

7_,585.00 

1,66,180 

4.V,58 I 

47)(,4 

2,57,582 

As at 
March 312 2022 

Investment in 
associates and joint 
ventures 

I 

Additions to non­
current assets 

ill I 

lO 

Segment assets 

16,9-t8 

-+<>J>W1 
10,1125 

29,2(19 

22.(189 

12,%8 

7,585 

l,6_6_,180 

45.<,48 I 

47,7(,4 

2,57,592 

Segment assets 

I lie J,ili'C i.1 i11/c11fio11d/y /1/! 

\ 

?>-f,_;(1:).()() 

-1-8,()(}7_()() 

'J.~7 \ .))() 

j<J,':"32.0!) 

j<J_l93.00 

1-+,792.0J 

8-4/9.0() 

1,54,427 

4<,.<,9., I 

59,(127 

2,60,747 

As at 
March 31,2021 

lnvcstn1cnt in 
associates and joint 

ventures 

(8,1)14J 

(8,104) 

Additions to non­
current assets 

29 

29 

Segment assets 

,-1,-,1,.\ 
48.()<)7 

<J,"71 

J<J,-:-.12 

l9J<J_) 

l-t~<J2 

8,479 

1,54,427 

~8/118 

59/12/ 

2,52,672 



Balm1:r Lawrie lnvcstmcnb Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
(,\\1 ;\lll()U!lls in rupee bkhs, unless stated otherwise) 

Se_gment Liabilities 

Industrial l\ickaging 

l,(),L;btics lni"ras!ructure 

! ,< 1g1stic Sen ices 

Tr:ncl & \';1e;1tions 

( ;n.:ases & l ,ubricants 

ln\eSllllulls Business 

( )1hers 

Tucal Segment Liabilities 

lntcr~scgmcnt Eliminations 

Unallocated 
I )ctl.:rrcd L;l\. li;1hilitics 

( ,urru1! ta., liabilities 

( .urrent b< 1rn )\\ ings 

\.( ,11 currenl b1 irr( >\vings 

I kT1\ :ni, c lln:tnci:d insirumcn!s 

( Jthcr l ,iabilitics 

Particulars 

Total Liabilities as per the Balance Sheet 

As at 
March 311 2022 

}(),()CJ() 

9,41(, 

7,7.14 
8,194 

<>,!1-+9 

2-lll 

2,71.l 

44,442 

111,87.l I 
2,514 

8,8.)() 

15,858 

82~7 

As at 
March 311 2021 

9,711., 

11,1191 

7,5<)5 

5.260 
7.-f.)8 

291 

2.(1(12 

44,040 

9,K..J.2 

:2,51)8 

C)_?>.)() 

14,3."\(, 

_80,056 



Bahner Lawrie Jnvestments Limited 

Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
( \ll arnounrs in rt.-1pec !akhs, unlc:-.:-. :->L1tc·d orhLT\\·i:.c) 

Particular~ As at 
March 31, 2022 

FVTPL Amnrtised 
cost* 

Financial ;.1ssets 
Cash and Cash cquirnlents 4,819.49 
Bank balances other than abo,·e 49,241.36 
Trade recei,·ables ."\1,460.51 
l,oans - 1,032.35 
ln\·estment 159.45 
()thcr financial assets 20,920.36 
Total 159.45 1,07,474.07 

Financial liabilities 

TraJc pa\"able 2~,2%.16 
l)c>rn>wing:-- 9,-F(,."5 

Lca-;c Li1bilit1cs 2,..,.20 ..... 9 

l '>thcr financial liabilities l\51S.49 
Total - 52,812.1() 

As ;lt 

March 31, 2021 

FVTPL Amortised cost* 

.,,595.41 

- 63,888.07 
- 28,774.50 

1,108.63 

149.46 

12,364.31 

149.46 1,09,730.92 

- 2",1+5.85 

9,5.H.08 
2,()~.).)) 

1\4(17.6, 

- 53,070.88 

""In rcspcet ot- ,dl fiiuncial ,isscts/liabilitics SLllcd ,1bo\T ,lS rncasurcJ at amortised cost; rhc rcspcctin_. carrying \·:1lucs :ire consiJcrcJ to be matcnally same to rhc1t- fair \·:1lucs. 

ii) Fair values hierarchy 

The t,,rrour docs not haH: c1ny fin:rnci;d :tsscrs or financi:1! liabilities carricJ ,tt fair \·.1luc, except for imTstmcnts mca.surcJ ,u fur ,·:1luc ,u disclosed abm·c. 

In n:spcct nC1n\TStmcnts .ibo\t.' the nun:1gcmcnr c:,tJn1c1tc-; thar rhc fair Y.1luc wDuld not be rna1cri,1ll: Jiffcrcnt froiri i1:, c.1rryin½ \·.1luc, hence 11(> fur \·.1hK hil'rarchy disclo:,urc:-, ire _;2;1n:1 

in rc-.;pcc1 u > thc-;c in:-;rrumcms. 

--l-7 Financial risk management 

i) Risk l\'1anage1nent 

llll' 2,r:1up'-; lCil\ iu~-..: '" n1.trk~·1 1·1~k, l!~pHJJ 1\ 

th~- !':...'Llk:...i 1rnp.1c: 1n tk; tln,mcul "'- ttcn1ern..:. 

Risk 

Crcdi1 ri:-,k 

l.iquiJi1, nsK 

\Ltrkct ri:-;k ~ foreign exchange 

Exposure arising from !vfeasurernent 

Tr:1dv RL'Cci,·,_1blc:-,, ( :-1sh :1nd c:tsh cqui,·:1knrs, \gcin~; .11uly-;i..: 
dcn,·.Hi, t~ (inancul 11i:--trumcnts, ll1uncLt! .1sscrs 

mt.·JsurcJ .ll ,ltntJrtlSL'J C()Sl 

Management 

1--:.ccping ..:uq1lus c1sh nnh in rht.·· forrn o!' b.111k ,kpo:;i1• 
'--li\ ,:r:-1tlcLunn of ,1sscr b.i:-c, rr1< )lllt( >11ng oi' crcdil lirnit 
,rnJ :_;L·11int; C(1!Ltt.:rab, \\·hcrcc\ er t~-,1:-1blc. Pcn(,dtc 1\:,-1c\\ 

monitonng nf tciJc !'t.'CC!\·abk:-

1;( n-ru,,·ing:-, ,rnJ ()lhcr liabilities R{)llin_:1; c1:,h flu,, forcca:-:ts l\:ri<>Jic re, ic,,· <>( cash ll{i,,· t<.)1-ec1sr;-; 

RccDgni;-;cJ financial as;-;ct:, ,111d liabilities nor Cash tlo,, lorccasting and Rc,·ic.,\· of cash tlo,\· forecast:,; anJ hedt-,ring throug 

denominated in Indian rupee (Ii\iR) monitoring of forcx. rates on regular for\vard contracts 

basis 

The group's risk management other than in respect of trade recei,·ablcs is carrieJ out by a corporate dcpai:tment under policies approved in-principle by the board of directors. Th 

policies include principles for o,~erall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas, such as foreign ex.change risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and investment of surplu 

funds. Group's risk in respect of trade receirnbles is managed by the Chief Operating Officer of the respective Strategic Business Units. 

A) Credit risk 
Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the countcrparty resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exposure to credit risk is primarily from trade recciYables and othc 

rccci,·ablcs . Rccci\·ables which are typically unsecured and arc deri,·cd frotn rc\·enuc earned from custon1ers ,vhich is predominantly outstanding from sales to GoYcrnment department 

and public sector entities whose risk of default has been n:ry low in the past. In case of other trade rccci\·ablcs, the credit risk has been managed based on continuous montitoring c 
credit \\·onhincss of customers, abilir, to rcp,1~- and riKir p:1st track record . 

."imihrk ,tll _:2.roup o imp rnit.':, ch>Sl.'!y rn<initor rht.·ir rn'--k l't.'C,.:i, 1bl,:s \\ hich incluJcs tr.1ckin~ tht..· c, __ ,__Jit \\·onhincs;-; dt~ d11..' cu;-;to!lkr:-, 1bilit\· tu p.l\, J,.-i~_w!t r.tt..'"I, p,1s1 histon· ;..·tc. \ccorJin: . .) 
i..''-l''-"C 1.--·d ,_:;.·Ji'. !u..;_..; h.h 1bi1 h,:,:n onnput-...'J m.J 1CC()U\1L_',j r()r b, il1(_·rn 

Provi:;ions 

hn· c:c~·i, .1hl...·;-; 

l'hcrc :"tr.: no U\11\"t.T:>,1! -:xpcctl'J luss p;.:tT~!lLl~i.'S I-or th1....· :-,rroup .ls .l \\ hole-. i'h,.: _:..,rroup .scncnlly C()n:,1Jcrs it;; rccciY,1blc;-; ,lS tcnp.tircJ \\·hen rhc~ -1rc _) >,cars p·,1st Jue. Con::;iJcring th 

historical trenJs ,1nd market information, the group estimates tlut the pn>Yision compurcJ on its trade rcceiYables is not materially different from the amount computed ustng cx.pcctc 

credit loss method prescribed under Ind :\S 109. Since the amount of pro,·ision is not material for the Company as a ,vhole, no disclosures ha\·c been giYen in respect of expected crcd 

losses. 

r•or other Financial assets 

Loans - are giyen to regular employees who are on the payroll of the company as per the employment terms and primarily secureJ in case of house building and ,·ehicle loans. for oth< 

loans the amounts are well within the net Jues to the employeees and hence credit risk is taken as nil. 

l)eposits - represent amounts lying \\-1th customers mainly go\·ernemnt and public sector undertakings on account of security deposits, earnest money deposits and retention money giYe 
as per contractual terms. Based on past records the risk of default is minimal. 

Cash & Cash cqui\·alcnts - represent cash in hand and balances l~·ing in current accounts \vith Ya1-ious consortium banks ,vho ha Ye high credit ratings 

Other lhnk baLinc::.·s ~ mainly represent fixL'd d:.:posit:; haYin½ maturitic;'> up tl> one ~1car .111J incluUcs .Kcrucd inrerc:->t on such Jcpn:,its. Tht::,;c Jcposit;-; ha,·c been takz:n with 
111J priY 1tc sector banks h,ffin½ rhc high crcJir r:uing. 



Baln1er Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes fanning part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 

\II amounts in rupee lakhs, un!e% :-it:ltcd orhL'rw1sc) 

Prudent !iLJuiJiq, risk management implies m,unmining sufficient ca:.h ,rnd marketable securities ,rnd rhc ,1",tilability oC funJing through ,111 ,u.kyuate ,unoum of CDrnmntcJ cn.:J1t C1cili11cs t( 

meet obligations when due. Due to the nature of the bu:.incs:., the group maintains flexibility in funding by m,1intaining ,1,·,lilabiliry under committed facilities. 

IrnJi,·idual management n-,onitors rolling forecast:. of the group's liyui<lity position and ca:,h :ind cash cquiYaients on the basis of expected cash flo,vs. The group ukes into account th1 

liguidity of the market in which the entities opcratc. In addition, the group's liy_uidity management policy in,·oh·cs considering the lc,·cl of liquid J.sset~ necessary to meet these, monitorin! 

balance sheet liquidity ratios <4:-ra.inst internal and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing plans. 

The Group docs not foresee anv problems in dischargiung their liabilities towards trade payables and other current liabilities as and when they fall due. 

C) Market Risk 
Market risk arises due to change in foreign exchange rates or interest rates. 

1) Interest rate risk 
The hYl"t)Up is exposed to interest rare risk.to rhc extent of its i1wcstmenrs in fixed Jepo:.irs with banks. The group including one of the JV's has in,·cstcd in preference share capital o 

another joint Ycnturc cmnp,rny, Tcrnsafc scrYiccs lim1teJ ,,-hich has bct:n entirely pn)\·iJcJ for in the books of the group company on ,lCcoull! of lolal cro:.ion of net worth oC rhc J\' .tn( 

hc'nc:..: 11() ,-urthcr monnc· 1s being 1ccn11.:J ()11 this .1ccoLHH. The group h,i:; boi-ro,\·ings on which intcrcsr is p,1\·,1b!e \\h1ch is :.uscepuh!c tD change 111 rates. 

2) Foreign currency risk 

l'ht: _½roup is cxpos.:.·J i-o f()rcign ..:xch,H12,:c ii,k 11.-i:.;in~ frorn net Corcii.;11 currcnc~· p,1~·:1b!cs, prinuril~· ,\·1th n.:spcct m rhc u.--; DDILir, (;BP ,1nJ l•:urn. l'orcign c;.;.ch;11H;e risk irises (rm' 

n:cDgniscd ,1sscrs ,111J liabilmc:-; Jcnornin:ucJ in a currency that is not the µ;rnup's funcrional currency. The grDup ,1s per its o\'cr:ill strategy uses fon\·ard contc1cr:. to rnitigatL its rlsk 

,1ssuciarc<l ,,·irh tluctuations Ill Corcign currenc} ,111J interest r:Hcs on b()rnm-ings .rnJ such comrncts ,ire not JcsignarcJ .is hcJgcs unJcr Ind .\S 109. The g1-oup dues not use fon,·:1r, 

con1racrs for spcculatJH· purroscs. The <2;rour is ,1lso l''\poscd to fnrci,ltn exchange risk .1nsing from net foreign currenc\· 1-ccc1Y.1blcs on Kcnunt of DindL'nd .rnd othL'f fees frorn ns forug 
sub:-a<li,u1cs .l!ld ,tssoci·,ucs, prim,1ri!~· ,,·ith n:spccr to rhc L'S Do!br ,uki .\!,]). 

:-,;omc gruup cumpat11L'S !ike .\\·i-rnl signific.mt!y import r.1\\· nulcrials .111J is exposed to foreign exchange risk prima,ily \\·ith L':-:;l) & l·'.uro which is not hedged. :-:;im1larly BIXL Ju 

business LL111s,1c11(>1ls imoh-int.; sc\, .. :nl currt:nc11.::; -.-'\p1)sing il u1 Cm\.'ign cun-cnc~ nsk 1nsrng from ford~n curn_:11C! rec..,'!\ ,1blcs .rnd ru\.1bk·s "·hich tt n1,111.1gc·:> b\ l:!l!cnn~ 1nt1> !-(}J"\\·,1r 

f.8 C,tpiul m,inagen1ct1t 

'!le' _drnp \ t'.)dH\ . ) .. -. q)\Ji!U~ h I 

!(i pn), d:: 111 .d:..·,..,iu,H:..· r:..'!Urn \;1 ..;h_ir~·h(>Lkrs 

l'hc /T(lllf' m1m1tors c:1p1ul on the basis uf the c.trr~·mg .unnunt ol CljUllY less cash .111J ,:::a:,h l.'Ljlli\ ,1knr:, ,1s prcscrncd on thl.' face(\( b,1l.rncc shcc-1. 

\Luugcmc!l! ,isscs:.es the ( :ornp:rny's c.tp1ul rvyu1rcmcms in 1 >n.lcr l(, nutnr ,un ,1!1 L'fficic·m o,·L:rall tln;tncing siructurc \\·h1k ,1, i HJlllg ;.;\.cess1,·e k\·cogc. · 1 ·h1s ukcs 1111() ,iccoun t th 

-;uhi irllin.w, ,11 k·\·t:l-; o( !he < '.( imp.rn: '-; \. 1riou:-: cl.tssv:-: nC dc.:hr. Th(.' l ;r, nq-i n1.1n:tpp-; tht...· ctp1u! sin1c1urc 111d m.d~l.'S .1d1u:->rnicrn-; 11 i 1r rn ihc h~ht ()f. ch.rnc.!,c" 1n :.:C1J1lf nr1c c()ndinr 111s .111 

the nsk clur.ic1cnsucs 111· 1hc lrndcrl~ rn:-; .1sseis. in (Jr:,kr tu 1Yu111u1n 1)f ,tdiust rlll ::-1p1ui :--1n1crurv, rhl.' ( ;roup nu~ 1,.JiuSt rhc .lll1iHull ill- ..__ii, 1dcnJC' p.11ll Hl -;h:tr,:holdcr:-;, r'-:turn c.1p1ul : 

slurch( 1kkrs, \:,;su,.: !1l.'\\ -.;]un.:s, 1 Jf .;l•ll ,tS:>l:b tu c..._:Juc..__· :..kbi. 

\. 1saklup,H1Lun Pun J .0Q1s11cs P.1rk J,1miteJ , \ Pl ,Pl,) ,step JD\\·n subs1Ji.1ry con1pan~·; !us 1,·.ulcJ <' 90/i2 crorcs .1s loan uU! (>!- sancttunc,J lo,tn t)f { 125 croJ"cS .u ,l Lllc ot- ))_~:,,, ,1 on ten 

Loan and 9.-5° ,) un Funded lntercsr Term Loan :'_FITLJ. This loan is sccm·c<l b~, first clurgc on the entire tixcd ,1ssets (present and future) of \'PLPL ,tnd cy_uitable mortgage' on rl· 
leasehold right of project land. The bankers ofVPLPL had restructured the existing loan outstanding under ReserYe Bank oflndia Resolution Framc,vork for Cc)\·id 19 related stress ,vit 

moratorium of 24 months and repayment commencement from September 2022. 

As at As at 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Total equity 1,75,076 1,72,616 

Total assets 2,57,593 2,52,672 

Equity ratio 67.97% 68.32% 



Balmer Lawrie Investntents Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending i\larch 31, 2022 
i \II :-unounh 111 n1pee hkhs, un!,:-;s -;utcd othen\'1-;e) 

•, ~: I \: I, 

Place of Ownership interest held by the group 

Name of entity 
business/ As at As at 
country of 

incorporation 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

lhlmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. India. 61.80% 61.80% 

Balmer Lawrie CK I ,td.(Subsidiary of Balmer 
C 111tcd Kingdom NIL 1nono 

Lawrie & Co. Ltd.) 

V 1shakhapatnam Port l ,ogi:stics Park 
India Gil", 6tl1'.J 

Ltd.(Subsid,ary of Balmer 1.awne & Co. Ltd.) 

Ownership held by non-controlling interests 

As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

38.20% 38.20% 

NIL NIL 

"fl)uo .{j)Oo 

During d1L" financial ~'car :2018-19, the group started thi; process of dosing down/w1nd1ng up of its whollr owned step down subsidiary, t\_.f/-; Balmer Lawne (LK) 
Limited (Bl ,l' K). This process of winding up has been completed 111 the current founcial :·car and rhe compan~- lud been -;rruck off by the Registrar of Comparncs 

:u LK on 2Ul1).2o21 J.nJ foullr di-;:-.oked nn 28.09.2021 

b) Non-controlling interests (NCI) 

(i) Accumulated balances of material Non-Controlling Interest: 

lhlmer l .:l\nic & Cn. I ,rd 

\"1:-.hakhan.unarn Pon I,, ,e;,,tic-. P:1rk l .ttL 

(ii) Summarised balance ,;;heet 

\.on currcn! lubil1t1e:-. 

Net non-current assets 

l(\irrc1H .i..;..;c1..; 
I 

I
( :urrcnr h:ib1lit1c..; 

Net current assets 

Net assets 

!Accumulated non-controllino- interests 

Summanse d fi d I statement o pro tt an oss 

Revenue 

Profit/ (loss) for the year 

Other comprehensi\'e income/ floss) 

Total comprehensive profit 

Profit attributable to non-controlling interests 

Dividend paid to non-controlling interests 

Summarised cash flow statement 

B:1lmer Ll\Hie & Co. Ltd. 

(:.1:-h flm\· fo1m ·>pLrnting .lC[tnttc~ 

I -_t-,;h rli1\\ fr, ,1n Ill\ \',(Hl:.! .ll'[!\1I!('' 

.l ,h J 1\\ !I" Jill t!1l.l!lCl!lc! J:.."tl\ Hh', 

(t:) Interest m associates ,:in 

Name of entity 

Balmer L,wrie (l"AE) LLC* 

Balmer Lawrie Van Leer Ltd. 

Transafe Service Ltd. 

Avi Oil India (P) Ltd. 

PT Balmer Lawrie Indonesia 

1omt \·entures o 

Total eQuitv accounted investments 

rs aimer L a,vne & C L 0. td. 

Place of business/ country of 
incorporation 

C nited Arab Emirates 

India 

India 

India 

Indonesia 

% of Ownership 
Interest 

-l-9.lX1°o 
47.91"/, 
50.()0°/o 

25.00°1
0 

3,l)J)()O'o 

-c·n,e sntcmcnt of Balmer l.awnc (l' A.l~) I J.C accounting year 1s b:iscd on calender rear 1.c. from January to December. 

Relationship 

Joint Venture 

Joint Venture 

Joint Venture 

Associate 

Joint Venture 

As at 
March .31, 2022 

) 1),('q_2.()_) 

l,58+.8! 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

58,9{1.)_1)".' 

3,) n. i: 

B,1lmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. 

(Consolidated fin,~ncial statem.cnts) 
As at I A'i at 

:I-larch 31, 2022 :Vfarch .H, 2021 

1,2.\.J\)+.()8 

21),()):;_rl(J 

93,459.62 

\,2{,J )t l. !,'-: 

52/1·+! -Ui 
68,888.72 

l,62,348 .. 34 1 

l,IJ,7-13.i-l 

2"7,.))4.fo 

92,350.69 

\ ,! '1, l ~-k1i\J 

.)2,+11(} KS 

65,764.2.f 

1,58,11+. 93 

Balmer La\l.rie & Co. Ltd. (Consolidated) 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

2,0S,53+.52 1,5.2,898.+I-

13,475.46 I 1,529A8 

(760.82) 154.• 7) 

12,714.63 11,475.01 
4,856.99 4,383.46 

3,919.41 4,899.26 

Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. (Consolidated) 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 

::?.)1!.H 

11.!> J) 4() 

1.2,-'!l.'>:) i 

1,210.iH 1 

Accounting method 

Equity Method 

Equity Method 

Equity Method 

Equity Method 

Equity Method 

~A_)::;!"{ ::;q 

...;_,JJ)l 1 

1,457.99 i 

\,·1 ( )11 lnJ,a Y) Ltd.,, ch-;,ificd .1-; .rn .1-;,;ociatc on tht: ba..;,s •)f the ,lnrdmldtng- p·tttcrn ,,-!uch !e:tJ-; to -;1gndic:tnr mfluencc we,· the Cnmp:tny b)· the C:)mp.rnr. Further, 111 B:tlmcr Ltwric /. \F) (IL, lhlmcr 

! .. 1,,-r1c \'.tn l.ecr I.rd.,!>!" lh!mcr ! .. 1,,·ne !nJ1)1H;..;1.1 w,1 J'r:111-,:1.fc '.)erncc-; !,td. b1•rh tfo.: p.1rtncr-; Inn: c'itul nt)mmee rcpn.:-;entattn·~ 1n the B1)',1rJ. I knc::, ihc,e .:nrn1e,; .uc c!a~.-;tfo.:d 1-; J()HH ,·cnn1re.;; 11uJ the 

{: ·,mp.1m rec: )>!;Jlh---'" {!..; ,luc.: 1n ner :i...;..;ct..; rhr )tJ;_;h .:~Jt11\\ mvrh,d -:xccp' tor i"r:lih,lfc ');:r, ice,; l,rd. H.c!cr bdrl\\ l 



Balmer Lawrie I ,ivestments Limited 

Consolidated no fes fom1ing pan of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
1.\11 :unounts m n..tPce lakh,;, unle-,,; -;rared nrhcrsn-;e) 

( ,<!!bCljUUH (he .tbf J\ c.:, !he _-;r, lllj) ..:e,bcJ h h,l\ L' p>tnt c: 111tr, ,I \)f ha\ e .lll\ -,1g1111lcuH mtluence ; >\ er l :-,] .tnd l :-,J, cca-.eJ tr, be ,l R,:LueJ l):11T: under the c.::-.unt prr)\ 1-;11 ,n-; i 1t" .')cc111 in 2'.-liJ (hi.: / :omp:uuc,; 

\ct, 2nl.) ur llnJcr !~1) \S-1 }11 or chusc 2(1) (l'.b) of SLBl (l,1stmg Ubhg·.Htons ,l!lJ Disclosure Reljllln.::ments), Rcguhnons, 2015. ! Imn:,-er, :tn :1ppe:-d has been filed to I [on'b!c \nt1on:1! Cnmp:tn)· Lrn' 
, \ppdhtc rn bun:i.1 (0-iCl,. \ I) .tt-,rainst the order..; 1)f f lun'bk: ~( :1, r :i.nJ the m:1.tter ,., pendmg for aJ1udicat10n before If on'b!e \;( J ,;\ r !"he tnn:stments of the compan~- '.m both CljUit~· :rnJ prcfrrcncc -dures 111 

the ,;a1J 1omt rcnturc), h:we been urnlatc:r:i.lly reduced b~· wa\· of capital reJuctton, b~· the dcmat account :>cr.-tcc pronJer. The compat1)' has been follow1ng up with the Jemat account ,;erucc pnw1dcr for re" 

tn<.;tatcmcnt o-f the -;a.me con..1dcnng that the matter 1-; ..;ub-1u<l1cc (supra). 

In one of the 1oint ,·cnture compan~·. M/:,. Balmer Lawne Van Leer Ltd. (BLVL), their :;tatutory Auditor:,. luxe ex.pressed qualified opinion for :'non-accrual of mterc:,.t on a loan from Ba.lmt.:r I.a,vne & 

Compan~, Li(Tl1te<l (BL), together \\'ith the no11-1mpairmcnr of its uwcstment in nnc of the 1ni1H \Tnture comp:u1y M/s Tr:rnsafe Scrnccs Limited (fSL) consequent ro the orders of I fon'blc NCL\T (Rl'..'.fcr b 

aboYc) in the pre,·ious financial year 20:20-:21" I fmve,·er, smcc the inYestmcnts h:wc been 1mpa1red and loan balance wntten back by BLVL in its books during the current financial ~·car, the impact 1s Nil for 

the J;,:rt·oup anJ no further actions arc required by the ~rroup. 

(i) Commitntents and contingent liabilities in respect of associates and joint ventures 

Summarised balance sheet 

Contingent liabilities 

Chim" not acknowledged ,1:-; deht:-­

( '.(,unter ( ;u:1cH1H:e,; 

I )1spuccJ Jeni~nds 
Toal commitments and contingent liabilities 

(c) Summarised financial information for associates and joint ventures 
( c) {i)- Associates 

: "ur.-_·nl iu1)dn1.·~ 

~et i;urrent :l%et:; 

Summarised Balance Sheet 

-...._,in (tlff(.:I){ ,b'>L"i~ 

\.,in current !nb1lil"H.> 

1 :'.let non-current assets 

I Net assets 

( c) (i)- Joint Ventures 

Summarised balance sheet 

( :ash & Cash l ~qui,·alents 

Current assets excluding Cash & cash eyui,·alents 

Current Financial liabilittes ( excluding Trade parables) 

Other (~urrent liabilities 

Net current assets 

Non-current assets 

Non-current Financial liabi.litics ( excluding Trade payables) 

Other Non-current liabilities 

Net non-current assets 

Net assets 

Sumnurised balance sheet 

bh ,'\... t-..11 1 ~IUl\ ti;,.•[)[-. 

t-.-.,-,~ ,·::-_,-!t1d'l1._; t-.h ,'\. _·,-..h ,·,1u1\ 1!_-n, ... 

:ur,·,;n· hn ti1-·1.tl !i thd1t1,·-. ,·\.:!td,n.c, i \" t~L· pt• t'.)iL•-..l 

! l lthL·r :uff.:ni !ubdHtc-; 

I '.\ier current ,tssets 

Non-current :\Sscts 

Non-current Financial liabilities ( excluding Trade payables) 

Other Non-current liabilities 

Net non-current assets 

Net assets 

PT Balmer La\vrie Indonesia 

As at As .lt 
\larch Jl,2022 \larch 31,2021 

.::: .. >-+:,. 1-{ 

1,!) l.~-

1, [2:-{.2.1 

(1,B5,72) 

1,()9:2.56 

19.39 

1++-69 

928.47 
(257.23) 

_2,i l~ !_2 

2, J..H. )\ 

l, l·H-.S) 

(l,:l-H.51) 

l,16L16 

19,73 

1+7-58 

993.85 

(85L67) 

As at 

March ,31, 2022 

!))2.88 

\(l,--f\1).16 

'),.)')) 28 

21,952.59 

/' in lacs) 
As at 

March JI, 2021 

'J0 \ .8(1 

1;::-<J.)_~1) 

}{,! (~(l_.=i2 

20,407,62 

A.vi Oil India Pn. Ltd. 

.-\.;- at 
\Ltrch .H, 2022 

6,707.95, 

5-,921.t)8 

..'.,Ir )-1 

l!.2.,-J.l 

\.;ill'!! 

7,535.791 

As at 
.\-1:trch 31, 2021 

~. i 1 ,) i""'I 

- l 1 ~-;i 
.i,204.19 

2,.-1-12 .. n 
{;! 1~).I I! l 

1,803--13 

7,007.62! 

Balmer Lawrie Van Leer Ltd. 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

-EiO.DO 

23,222.()() 

12,+36,(Xl 

7,318,1Xl 

3,918,00 

22,100,00 

6,098,(Xl 

+97JX) 

15,505.00 

19,423,00 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

883.11() 

2(1,555.()() 

1+,9:!LlXl 

6,78(JHJ 

(263,00) 

2+,025-(Xl 

6,868-txl 

-!07JX) 

16,750.00 

16,487,00 

Balmer Lawrie (UAE) LLC 
For the year ended For the year ended 

Dec JI, 2021 Dec _ll, 2020 

)---ut.111 

),>·C '.i~ 

1-+,)A) --

48,97S30 

25,181.10 

8,253.32 

16,927.78 

65,906.08 

! ;_-...:.-; ,,) 

-1,1,)-r:; 2.l 

)22.t) 

>,55-J.l J 

4-1,084,79 

21,562,88 

6,835,93 

14,726,95 

58,81L74 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending rvfarch 31, 2022 
'..\ll :u11oum-; 1n rupee !akhs;, unle,;s -;1:neJ orhenv1:-e) 

( c ) (ii)- Associate 

ii nrvn;-,! inc'. ,nH.: 1ih·lud1n:-; Jdh.·r inc ,rn, 

Cost of '.)ales 

I ~mplo1Tc benefits expens;e 

Dcprccmrmn and :unortt-.at,on 

I ntcrest expense 

Other expensb 

Income tax expense 

Profit for the year 
Other comprchcnsffe income ( net of tax) 

Total comprehensive income 
l)indcnJ received 

!2-t..ti' 

2,.)8.l.8() 

1,075.78 

)08.72 

71.55 

143_m 

269.82 

642.68 
(4.51) 

638.17 
22.Sll 

li}._1! 

l,()9-L26 

l,lll~.91 

1fll.O) 

62.26 

637.77 

115.13 

306.62 
1Jj7 

338.19 



Balmer Lawrie {~Vestments Limited 
Consolidated nor_es fomting part of financial statements for the year ending ~larch 31, 2022 

\II .unounr-; in ru('t:e hkh,;, unle-;::, -;r:i.ted r,rhcnnse) 

B,l!tner Lt\\TlC \ ,rn Leer Lu.I. 

Summari,ed statement of profit and loss 

Rc\'Cnuc 

Other I ncomc 

Intcrc:.t mcofl'.le 

Cost of sales 

1-:mplo~·cc bcrtctit expenses 

l)cprcciauon and amortisation 

Interest cxpco.se 

other expenses 

I ncnmc t1.x cs::pcnsc 
Profit for the year 

( )thcr comprchens1\·c income 

Total comprehensive income 

I )n demi n.:ccn :.'d 

For the year ended 

March 31,2022 

S3,289.oo 

293J}I) 

l-l,-!8-l.<XJ 

-l,519.tJO 

\J)"')l.00 

!,2-H.!JO 

I !,6-1-5.00 

1,251.00 

3,791.00 

l )2.0I) 

.\92.,.oo 
+:)_;! -

For the year ended 

March 31,2021 

-+2,63-f.i)(I 

2l!U){) 

2-t,162.lltl 
3,909.()() 

1,--1-0.2.0!) 
792.00 

9,337.t)() 

613.t)(l 

2,629.(Hl 

(l.)!Ul!l) 

2,499.00 

6~5.lil 

PT Balmer La\vrie Indonesia Balmer Lawrie (UAE) LLC 

Summarised statement of profit and loss 
For the year ended 

March 31,2022 

For the year ended 

March 31,2021 

For the year ended For the year ended 

Dec 31, 2021 
Re\·cnuc 

( hhc:r ! nc, Jn1C 

!nten:-.;t 1nc,lnll: 

( hi !( ,.t!c-; 

I .fflpl ,\ ·_·c ]wnt·lir ~·,pen--.;:--. 

l kpr~·cr.u1,1n rnd 11111,ru--..Hi ,n 

\l)l,-' t\ ~-,p,·n~,· 

Profit for the 1,--e.tr 

l hhs:r _:1,mprchcn..;n t' 111c1 ,mv 

Total comprehensive income 

l )n 1dcnd i'cccn cd 

111.2.I! 

'.!I I:' 

J)) -~ J ; 

1! :;-; 

6.)9.4-1-

~ .. l f "'. .. l 

L.'. I ! 1 

201.1).! 

\.).J 

200.72 

P ! B1lnw,· i·t\\fW lnd1,n, -;u Hhl l ,-1n--.·ti"c ~cn11.·,.·--. i (d' ... t !\ 1\h1hc nct,1·,nh ht\L' nirnnl '1c~;-unv ind] ihc q-..plic:thk h_thnc,_- -;ht·L·1 d·nc--., h,t\c \1()\ h1·~·n 

·1 ,11--.ul!Lh1c,l ti.inhvr i--. jk"!" l11tl \:-.. rc,iu1rvflh'11h 

(d) '.\.ion controllin~ interest in subsidiaries 

()-!-,!I)).()() 

!2.,~1 

! ! -2 

rl<J. 1 ~ ! ! 2 

I .~. l 1, l ) l 

~.; lj 

8,.,19.88 

.ll 

i.:t (HH be](J\\' 1j .,;umm.tn-;cd t"uunc1:1l 1t1f(1nn:ltt(H1 l11r l.'Eh ~ub-;1Ji:H~ t!ut In~ n,in (()!ltni!l1n!; mtcri.:~r-; th:u .u~: nuti.:n:d t<> rhe ,:;nJup l"hi.: :uni•unt'> Ji-;c](1scd t°(>r 

c;tch sub:-1diary .HT before mci.:r·Ctnnp:rn~ d1m1nawms. 

Dec 31, 2020 
7(J,":8(i._=i(i 

)2.% 

4.1.(1~ 
1 !,_2111 --,) 

6,191.54 
I, 1-- i l 

Summarised balance sheet BLAC Console 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Current assets 1,21,530.18 1,18,1Hll9 

Current liabili.ties 52,M!.-16 52,-!09.85 
Net current assets 68,888.72 65,764,24 

Non-current assets 1,23,094.68 1,19,745.34 
Non-current liabilities 29,635.06 27,394.65 

Net non-current assets 93,459.62 92,350.69 

~Ct ,1SSCtS 1,62,348,34 1,58,114.93 
~Cl Hill. \C: console li.:q:I 3,584.81 3,913.17 

', hct-1 b, '-.< :; ):-\.2(<', )~ 211' ' 

i! \ __ .\,..\ 64,232.Bi 65,Kl9.-B, 

1 
Summarised profit ,u1d loss I BL-\C Console 

For the year ended For the year ended I 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

RC\'COU<: ~,(l),514.52 1,52,898.-+5 
Profit for the period 13,475.46 11,529.48 
Other comperihensive income (760.82) (5H7) 

Total comprehensive income 12,714.63 11,475.01 
Total comprehensive income held by NCI at 

(328.36) (503.50) 
BLAC!evel 

"'<, held by NCI 38.20U,1 38.20°'u 

Profit 11lotcd to NCI 4,856.99 4,38H6 

l )n-iLlcnd p:uJ (o >JC] 3,919.41 4,899.26 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending ~larch ,U, 2022 
,: \ll :unoum-; 111 rupee !akh-., unle..;s ~t:it<.:J ntht:n\·1.-;c) 

iUi)llll 

.l--.h J, )\\ fr, Jff! lf"L'I"li!ll--!, 1~ l!' !ill"'> 

( ,.tsh il()\\" fn11111t)n:st111½ ,1Ctl\"1t1c'> 

( :ash flow from financtng act1nt1cs 

Net increase and (decrease) in cash and cash 
equivalents 

''• of holding br NCI 
Im act on cash f1ow..; 

I ),61JJ 4(1 

'12,715.86) 

1,210,03 

38 . .'.!{)"', 

462,23 

(IG,ll71).!7) 

( 3,2-,2 ,34) 

38.2!)' 1
) 

1,234,7; 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
~.\ll an1ount:- in rupee lakh:-, unlc:-.:- :,;tarcJ orhcn,·i::-c) 

.50(,t) Additional information to consolidated financial statements for the vear ended tvfarch .H, 2022 

Parent 

'.'.;,un,: ;if d1l' Fntit\ m 

1!L· Cr· 

1 

Subsidiaries 
Balmer Lawrie & Co. Limited (console) 

Total 

A, <l 
1 

.J of 

Cons! net Amount 
assets 

2 3 

7.27° 0 12,727.75 

92.73° 0 1,62,348.33 

100.00% 1,75,076.08 

Sh.HT in prnfit l Jr r ,o.;-.; 

A,; il 'lo of 

Cons! net Amount 

assets 

+ 5 
? .,.,0 
_,_).) 0 320.9+ 

97.67° 0 13,475 . ..J.+ 

100% 13,796.38 

S0(b) Additional information to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Name of the Entity in Net Assets i.e. total Share in profit or Loss 
the Group assets minus total 

liabilities 

As a 0/o of As a 0/4) of 

Cons! net Cons! net 
assets Amount assets Amount 

I 7 - 3 + 5 
Parent 8.32° 0 11,362.81 ).Q..J.O 0 607.71 

Subsidiaries 
8almcr Lawrie & C:o. I ,i,nircJ :con~ok) 91.68° () 1,58,25312 9-t.96° 0 1 l ,+57.99 

Total 100° u 1,72,615.93 100~ 0 12,065.70 

Sh:.tn..: in ()ther "h<1r\.' in f1)ul 
(,,1rnpr~·hl'Jl')l\.\' I1h'!U1·.' (~1Tn 

A, <l ,) u of As a ''•1J of 

Cons! net Amount Cons! net Amount 
assets assets 

6 7 8 ( 

. . 2...J.6° 0 320.9-

100.00° 0 (760.82) 97.54° 0 12,714.6: 

100% (760.82' 100% 13,035.56 

Share in Other Share in total 
Comprehensive Income Comprehensive Income 

As a 01,, of As a ¾of 
Cons! net Cons! net 
assets Amount assets Amount 

6 7 8 9 

5.06° 0 607.7 

J !}()_()(JO o (5-l-17) 'l-1.9-1° 0 l l,-lll3.5. 

100°•0 (54.47) 100°0 0 12,011.23 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 

(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

51 Leases 

Particulars 

Current 

Non Cuffcnt 

Right of Use Liability 

Particulars 

Current 

\.i"n Current 

Rii{ht \)f L-;t:- Lrnd 

Leasehold 

38.2() 

465.68 

Right of Use- Land 
Leasehold 

35.51 

-1-22.+6 

Buildings 

-4-82.7(1 

l,ll-t8.llil 

1,530.70 

Buildings 

528.()6 

l,+l'.2o 

Plant & ~fachinery 

2117.58 

-t9-t.GS 

702.23 

Right nfL:-.c - Other-; 

!SAG 

6.72 

22.18 

As at 31 March 2021 

Plant & Machinery 

297.2../. 

2611. l l 

Right of Use - Others 

Electrical 

8.99 
L1."76 

Others 

Others 

Total 

743.94 

1,976.85 

2,720.79 

fin Lakhs 

Total 

869.80 
2,113.5., 

Total ========45=7=.9=7====='=•9=4=5=.2=6=======5=57=·=3=5======2=2=.7=5==============2='=98=3=·=33== 

(ii) Reconciliation of Lease Liabilities 

Particulars 

l )pt.:n1t1,~ !-s.dan,..:...: )( Ri,s;ht 1( l .,~ ! A'..h..: J ,1,tb1!tu:.:-. 

.\dJ: \JJitH)n.;; Junng thl'. rcM 

.\JJ: li1tcfc"-t l .xpcn..,cs nn !t.:a:-.c liabditH.:" 
l ,c'>s RL·nul ! .xpui:-.1..:, paid Jurmg the :·c,tr 

i ,.. . ..,.., t )dvi 1, ,n i~ •r dw fWflf ,d 

Particulars 

Opening- Balance of Right of Cse Lea::,e r.tabilities 
Add: Additions during the year 
Add: Interest Expenses on lease liabilities 
Less: Rental Expenses paid during the year 
I .ess : Deletion for the period 

Total 

Total 

Right ofLsc- Land 
Leasehold 

~,,. )7 

-l-Ci.11(! 

)/i.2 1) 

165.68 

Right of Use- Land 
Leasehold 

-tS-t.16 
28.68 
2-t.87 

457.97 

Buildings 

I ,)+5.2(> 
)3.J.1 

! 11) \)lj 

(o!IIJ\..j. 

211.')-i 

1,530.70 

Buildings 

l,8+8.73 
j7j.29 

177.86 
569.75 

86.87 
1,945.26 

(? in Lakhs) 

As at .ll March 2022 

Right of Use - Others 

Plane & ~lachinery 
Electrical 

Equipments 
Other,;; Total 

)j~ )j n 'j 2,98.U3 
7<,7 l I 2:1.)J 826.02 

()')_!)/) 2.28 289.17 
(i')2 1() 2(>.21) l,356.79 

20.9+ 

702.23 22.18 2,720.79 

(~ in Lakhs )_ 
As at 31 March 2021 

Right of Use - Others 

Plant & Machinery 
Electrical 

Others Total 
E ui ments 

Slltl.+7 8.3+ 2,357.54 
528.19 28.S-t 1,586.18 
28.96 3.26 238.76 

377.9-t 17.39 989.95 
122.33 209.20 
557.35 22.75 2,983.33 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 

(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

(iii) Maturitv profile of the lease liabilities: 

Year ended March 31, 2021 

Lt.:ase lubdiry 

(iv) The following are the amounts recognised in the statement of profit and loss: 

Particulars 

Depreciation expense of Right ofl'sc assets 

Interest expense on Lease Liabtlit1cs 

Right of Use- Land 
Leasehold 

82.92 

46.tHI 

\\'id,rn 1 ,. v.1r 

Within 1 vear 

869.8{1 

Buildings 

8.,1.55 

1711.99 

·-,,1.!t"'s \L,rc th.u1 ) \ '-'Jr--; 

1-3 vcars ~fore than 3 years 

l,J-:'2,71 ()../.ll.82 

For the year ended 31 March 2022 

Plant & Machinery 

633.30 

69.90 

Right of Use - Others 

Electrical 
Equipments 

2-t.66 

2.28 

Others 

(fin L1kh-;) 

r JLd 

~ in Lakh~J 

Total 

2,983.33 

in Lak.hs 

Total 

1,572.43 

289.17 

292.70 

Total ========12=8=.9=2======1~,2;;0,;;0;;.4:;,7=======7=?7=·=97=======2=6=.9=4=============;:::2,Sl=54;;·;;,·'°~ 

(tin Lakhs) 

Right of Use- Land 
Leasehold 

t )cpfccuti, ,n :..."-..:pen-:::, )f Right . >f I_ -,c l'>'>l:l'> ....,, 1).) 

int:...:rL·..,; L"\.J)c!1'>L· ,n I -.:J~c i 1,lh1l1r1c-.. .2.~_()({ 

Buildings 

~---J..')• I 

! -- .')() 

For the year ended 31 March 2021 

Plant & i\'lachinery 

() 1B .fil 

::-: ·)() 

l 1 '., -, ' 

Right of Use - Others 

Electrical 
Equipments 

; 2(, 

Others Total 

1,602.21 
2.,8.76 

2.52.6.3 

T,>tal========lll=2=.6='·'=====l=,1=5=0=.4=1======7=8=4=.l=l6='======;=z=.8=1l=======3=.7=0======2=,0=9=·'=·6=0= 

(v) Total cash outflO\v due to le,1ses 

Lease Renub paid during the yeM 

(vi) Extension .mtl termination <>ptions 

As at 
March 31, 2022 

1,649.49 

(< in Lakhs) 

As at 
i.\tarch 31, 2021 

1,242..;8 

rhc ( ;rc,up !u, '>C\"L'f:l! le.I'>:...: c, HHf.lCt~ 1h.ll induJc ..:xtc1b11)n .1nJ tcrm11ut11J11 ,pt11 >th \\·hich -1re thcJ 1: >r rcguhr ,pcurn>1b , it n, bthl!1c'>~. 1 hc..;c ,,pu1 in:-; .tn..' ncg(ifutcd b:· nun.tgcmcnt t(, pn )\"!~h 

flcx1bil1ty in managmg tbt: (;mup'..; bu-,ines:-, need:-,. \hnagemcnt cxcrct'.">C'> significant juJgemenr m detennm,ng \\·hcther the'>e cxtethion ,111d term11ut1tin opw)n-; ,w: rc:1-;01ubl~· cerum tn be C.\l:fC!">Cd. 

In determining the lease term, manaf.,~ment consider:. all fact:> and circum:.tances that create an economic incenti\·e to exercise an extension option, or not exerci:;e a termination option. Extension options 



Bahner Lawri.t' Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2022 
'. \II amounts i,-, rupee lakhs, unless stated othe,-wise) 

52 Authorisation of financial statements 

The,e fiflancial ,taternent, for the year ended \larch 31, 2022 (including comparative,) ha, been ,igncd by the Board of Director, a, on 30.03.2022 

Sun11nar} of si;.,rnificant accounting policies 

The accompanying notes arc integral part of the financial statements. 

For J.B.S & Company 

Chartered \ccounrant, 

~==•'~~~~23~~ (1 
~~-. 

:,uJh.1n,hu )c:11, H. \ 

Place : Kolkata 

Date: May 30, 2022 

Das 

Director 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Patwardhan 

I )ircctor 

I) I'\ •11 7 1111828 '; 

ce:>4~~ 
{~ 

Ahhishek Lahoti 




